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John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legdl Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigatlon

Michael E. Shaheen, dr,
Speéclal Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN i . D
* JOHN &, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN .
PHILIP A, HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR NN.
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ, -
WALTER D,. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.
RO¥IZRT MORGAN, N.C, RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA. . Q *
aanY HAs, caLo. Vinifed Dlafes Senafe

WILLIAS G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDEE!ICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL

“CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

" STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, #4TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

January 8, 1976

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esqg. .
Special Counsél for Intelligence Coordination

- .~ Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

. Eﬁﬂﬁuﬁﬁé.
Dear Mike: : pelavt A

One of the subjects which the Committee will be address-
ing in preparing its legislative recommendations involves
the adequacy of the FBI's inspection procedures for handling
allegations of misconduct and abuse. In this regard we are
forwarding herewith a list of several such allegations which
have been made during the past few years and concerning each
of which we would appreciate your supplying. us with the
following information:

l.. How did FBI Headquarters first become aware of
the allegation?

2. Was an investigation or inspection conducted?
If not, was any other action taken?

3. How was the decision made to conduct (or not to
conduct) an inspection or investigation, or to take
(or not to take) other action?

4. Which Division, or operating level (headgquarters
or field), conducted the inspection or investigation?

5. How was the decision made as to which Division or
operating level was to conduct the inspection or
investigation?

6. Was the original allegation reported to.the Attorney
General or any other Department of Justice official?
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- , January 8, 1976

Were the results of the inspection or investi-
gation reported to the Attorney General or any
other Department of Justice official?

Was prosecution or administrative action (e.g.,
suspension or dismissal) considered or taken?

If any of the allegations on the attached list

were made today, would they be handled by the
newly-created office of Professional Responsibility?
In what manner would they be handled? If an investi-
gation were deemed warranted, which agency's personnel
would do the investigating. In this regard, please
also advise concerning which agency's personnel will
be investigating recently-reported allegations that
agents of the FBI "attempted to coerce" a House

Select Committee on Intelligence witness "into

repudiating his testimony before the select panel.”

Answers to questions 1 - 7 should be accompanied by full
back-up documentation, including memoranda, inspection or
investigative reports,.302's,personnel reports, and communi- -
cations to and from the field.

Your continued cooperation is appreciated.

Yours very truly,

%T@M%

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

DocId: 32959562 Page 5
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-Jthe witness, Martin L. Kaiser, <~

Jlaw enforcement agencies. 1

‘[raised the possibility that some |

.jrial it had acquired from Mr.. ,

\LEVI ASKS WNQUIRY
| IN ATTACK O FB.L.."
t .

Spectal to The New York Times *

" WASHINGTON, Jan., 6—At- -
torney General Edward H. Levivy”
has asked the Justice Depart-’
ment’'s new internal inspection -,
unit to investigate an assertion ..
by the House Select Committees’
on Intelligence that the Federal: .-
Bureau of Investigation at-.
tempted to coerce a committee .,
witness into repudiating his tes—,,w-
timony before the select panel.. -

A Justice Department spokes-, + .
man said that Mr. Levi, re-. .
sponding {o a request for infor- o
mation about the incident from
A. Searle Field, the committee’s ..
staff director, had assigned the.
matter for investigation to the .
deparlment’s newly created Of- i
fice of Profesional Responsxbxl-
it
’ yIn a letter to Mr. Levi last.
week, Mr. Field reported that

i

had disavowed part of his com- '."“
mitlee testlmony after a six-’ LT
hour interrdgation by FBIL-
agents, -
Mr. Kaiser heads a Maryland
company that makes electronic
eavesdropping equipment for . -
the F.B.I and other Federal -

His testimony before the-.
House Committee in October ~-

F.B.L agents had received kick- »
backs when another electronics. .
company sold to the F.B.I. mate- ..

Kaiser's concern.

i CONTAINED
yANSSIFIED
Y
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LIST OF ALLEGATIONS

1. The March 20, 1975 edition of the New York Times
reported that "the Federal Bureau of Investigation has
carried out kidnappings of a number of persons in the United
States that it believed to be clandestine agents of foreign
intelligence services, according to two former FBI agents.”

2. The August 11, 1975 issue of Time Magazine reported
the discovery of "Bureau manuals, documents and reports" in
the apartment of a KGB "operative" who was described as the
""migtress" of an FBI agent.

3. The August 11, 1975 issue of Time Magazine also
reported that in 1961 a Bureau agent was "suspected of giving
FBI reports to the Soviets."

4. The March 29, 1975 edition of the Washington Post
reported allegations that an FBI agent had been "bribed by
a member of the Mafia."

5. A recent edition of Time Magazine reported that
"sensitive” FBI documents. "were carried off in an FBI truck
to West Virginia's Blue Mountain Ridge Club, a Shenandoah
Mountain Hideaway used by innermost FBI officials for regular
poker games with CIA and other cronies. The papers were
burned inthe Club's large fireplace."

[po 1137 | Al
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, »nappings of a number
~"i persons in thé United States
:_that it believed to be clandes-
; tine agents of foreign intel-
. _ligence services, according to

«*two former F.B.I, agents with

i.direct knowledge of such oper-

Lations.
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: 1. The use of the kidnapping
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“iplaced the number -of such kid-|

. ¢jhique had not been employed

* *sdribed the alleged kidnappings

" =" One of the agents conceded,

a

WASHINGTON, March 19—
«The Federal Bureau of Investi-
gation ‘has carried out kld;

o

*One of the former agents

‘nappings ovér the years at
Jfewer than 10” and said that,
«as far as he knew, the tech-

y the bureau since the mid-

ineteen-sixties.
3 He said that its use had
been pecasioned by such cold
#war incidents as the Cuban
nissile crisis “when things
swers pretty rough,” and that
Jhe was “certain that this is
0 longer going on.””
4 'A spokesman for the bureau
Aaid only that the bureau would
sadopt-“a no-comment posture”
wwith Tespect to the kidnapping

¢ 77 A Pattern In Targets

¢ - Both of the agents said that,
‘with one possible exception,
“thé 1Rargets selected by the
F.B.1 for kidnapping were sus-
pected intelligence operatives
from Communisf countries who
had entered the United States
fllegally with forged American
passports and other identity
documents,

fechnique was also confirmed,
Athough not in detail, by two
other former F.B.L. agents.

""In. separate Interviews, the
two former agents who de-

Jeft open the possibility that

‘one'instance the bureau had
erred in kidnapping a person
Wwho proved not to be a deep-
vover spy but-a legitimate
Atherican citizen.

However, that in every case
the practice was “completely
wrong—completely in violation
of civil liberties. No question
#boutit,” he added.

«"But he said, “In the business
of * intelligence, you're faced
Ryith the concept of expediency.

-2-Former Agents Say
charg;ed with a crime, to habeas:

corpus and to the assistance
of counsel, among others. i

Kidnapping, the former agent

said, was a last resort used.
iwhen no alternative means
{could be quickly found to inter-
rogate e suspected subversive,
or to ‘turn’” him into a doubls
agent willing to repont to ths
F.B.I. on the activities of his!
own intelligence service.

It was, he said, “the type-

of thing that’s never done light-
ly.” . .

Both men denied that physi-

[cal torture was ever employed.
in 'such cases, although ona
said that, when a suspect had.
ibeen located, “You'd pick him
up and take him somewhere.
and work him over.” i

The victims were often threat-j

ened with death as punishment:
for noncooperation, he added,:
although neither official
called any instance in which!
a hostage had been murdered.’

re-,

One of the. former agentsi

maintained, however, that men-)
tal duress was an importan:!
part of such interrogations, andi
he described one case in whichl|
a2 person was
detained

seized and
in an F.BIlL “safe
house” for “several weeks.”

Absence Not Noticed

Because the man was not
operating under diplomatic cov-
er, as many foreign espionage
agents do, and was not other-
wise an official personage; his
extended absence went publicly
unnoticed, the former agent
said.

The spy, he sald, knew his
captors only as “US. intel-
ligence agents,” at least one
o? whom was with him oon-
stantly.

“Someone slept in the same
bed with him. We even went
with him to the bathroom,”
he said.

After weeks of intense intec-
rogation the man broke and
agreed to become a double
agent and was told, In the
former agent’s words:

“You are a {ree man. Do
you know what that means?
If you leave here and do not
keep your promises we wiil
do nothing further to you. But
you have made a commitment
and we will take you e yourp

That oftentimes feads you into
extra-legal activities.”
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F.B.I. Has sznapp@d Suspected F@rezgn szes in U S

yrganized drime i‘igurec. butl
@was reserved {or operatives of
the Sovist KG.B, @ geatt‘
polics, o represcntntives of
cither Sovisidicc intellizence
gervice, -
« Tho t&c!m’qua was p...rﬁcu-
Jarly vseful, be explained, when
ithe FBL feared that it was
.abcut to lose wack of & sus-
Jpected  agent posiag &S an
sAxx*encan citizen. .
I *Youd identify yow man
|and follow him to develop who
the was contacting hege,” the
Sformer sgemt sgid, “but you
ralways ren the gisk of lOSmg
him in 200 million people.”
»  Onz instance in which that
‘concern plaved em imporiont
part was describad by the two!
former agents.
¢ 1n the ea.ﬂy nineteen-sixties,
they recalied,” @ -mon welked;
reasually into the recordar’s d—'
fice in o sural Middle West
county seat near the Canadian
-border end asked for @ copy
of his birth certificate. -

The man expleined to the
tclerle thet hie had left the region

when f2 wa3s @ cmall child

and was now secking to, doc-

lument his family histo Ks
name he gave vms
a forsuar cosident of the coumy.
somisone  whom™ the: records
clerit and others there vemem-
bered had suffered a peimanant
pelvic injury as a youth,  «

The inquiving man appeared
to wulk peefectly, however, end
the townspeople, their suopi-
cions pigued, notified the loca!
officz of the F.B.L

“Thank God the resident
agent was on the ball,” oge of
the sources said, “and went over

2.and checked the matter cut.”

. Linked to Sovist -

The F.B.I, hic eaid, pleced
the mystericus stranger under
surveillance and eventually be-
cams convinced' that he was
& Sgviet intelligence agont who

|bresent

After seotiving mrthorization
directly from J. Edgar Hoover,
t-he Jate F.B.L director, 8 spe-
mally_ picked texm of agents
seizag the svcpect and rushed
him to a geclyded “safe house”
of e burean for inteqvagation,
the two sources said.

One of the former aepemts
described the interrogation as
a “starn” cae, nd the -other
added: thi? “this waz gouga
business,” though neither pro-
vided specific details of the
ordeal to which the wran was
subjected. |

Both sources descridded the
operation as & success but de-
clined to.eleborate ¢n its pre-
cise dispesiticn o5 the subject’s
whereabouts. .

Qne -of the i‘omner agonts’
maixtained, however, that nonelroed
of the suspected - espionage

had penctrated ¢he . United|agents involved in these epera-

Stateg illegally.
When the ocal F.B.I. agents

l

tions had ever died as a direct
resuR of the Rkidmapping or

became concemed timt they|interrogation, o7 while attewpt-|ed.

would lose the guspect,
source gecounted, a decisio:
was made “to hit him.”

the ing o eccape..

- The former egr:xzt,mid that
although the bureau gever

operated e formalized "kxdnap-
ping squad,” at cae time there
was a coterie of agents who
“could and would” ecarry out
illegai high-risk operations such
as durgleries end kidnoppings.
e But by the mid-nifetcen-six-
ties, he @aid, these men had
become - convinced thot Mr.
Hoover would no longer back
them end they rolused to ua-
dentake such work without “pa-
pr” or writteh authorizations,
which Mr. Hower vms vawill-
ing to give.-
Tod Mgmns to Accept

“You'd call a guy up and
ask him o do eomething,” the
source recalled, “and he'd re-
mind you thet hé hed two
lbds in college end he could
m&"?g l‘ﬁﬁ!‘@ﬂlvﬂt down ahe

*This’ vmak vvas wzceedmgly
Idnngems " the gecond former
F.Bi. men suid. “You could
'get ‘¢hot, you could getarrest-

1
I

‘The first foimer agent con-
firmed these points, adding that
no msmmn of kidnapping was

ever made in writing md that
consequently no cecord of It
exists svithin the bureau’s fileg.
Knowledge of the kidnapping
operations was “very, vey
closely bheld,” he szid, deing
limited to Mr. Hoover, who
perscnally spproved esch of
theny; 8 handful of top nmc:a‘s
and ¢he agents in the ha
whocamed theen ot

"Nobody will edmit & dmm; :

mting out
kidnapping
“of linjxm‘w

thing,” ;taxd
that the crime

The . lawym intewlewed frof:

connettion with the lcga.hty
of these opegotions sald
however, that Federal and st..tn
ludnappmg statutes had probax
Kly not been violated by tha:
agemts who carried out tht::
abductions, since no ransGis
was’ extracted.

Because *“the best
of the .country would not'be
served by pursuing ﬁ'nt inves.
tigation,” the man declined ¥
ilentify either the F.B.I. agents
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D Seduced uy thie KGH
While coneentuating its cfforts upen

/2/? the

CiA, Senator Frank Church's spe-
cial committee that is investigating U.S.
intcligerce programs has ako been ac-
cumnulating data on the IBL Last week
Tinve learned that the committee has
heard somic staviling reports of mis-
deeds, break-ins and cover-ups, includ-
ing the story of an agent whese mis-
tress was linkued (0 the Soviet KGB.

The alfair was discovered in 1668
when a Cla souree in Moscow reparied
that KGh officials were jubilant about
getting one of their operatives in ted
withan it Bl arent. Tochack out the CIA's
report, the Fil broke into the apartment
of the vvoman, a middic-aged waltress,
and discovered bureau manuals, docu-
ments and reports. Some I'BJ ofiicial
arged prosecution, tut 2, Ldgar JTeaver's

<

palace guard of deputies stopped the in-

quiry to avoid cmbarrassing the burcau
and its boss. The ageat was simply al-
Jowed (o resign. The KGB aiso sppears
to have pencirated the ¥Bi in 190l In
this case, the agent suspected of piviag
FRI reports (0 the Soviets (a polverapl
tost o him was inconclusive) was fued
on a minor techiicality.

* The Church commiitce has also
turned up evidence of a2 variety of extra-
Jegal activities practicad by the 181 The
burcau is said (o have maintained spe-
cial schools to train acents in the tech-
niques of the “bag job.” a cuphiemism
for breaking and entering. The gradu-
ates-~lockpickers, burplars and a few
safeciackers——nuinazed (0 steal some
code books from foreian embassies. For
this they received “incentive awards™
ranging from S$250 to $500,

The Senators would dike ta kaew
more about the privaie fites Hoover kept
on public ofticials and what use he made
of them. John Mehr.a former top it of-
ficial, has told 11z that ke had baen
questioned three times by the commniittee
about the dossiers assembled by feo-
ver on scores of people. Just what hap-
pened to some of the Liles afler Heo-
ver'sdeath in 1972 is still a mystery.
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"' By Ronald Kessler

* . Washington Fost Staff Writer

N Shortly after he became di-
‘rector of the FBI, Clarence AL
,Kelley twice made unsuccess-
.ful attempts to stop a Justice
'Department investigation of
jan allezation that an FBI
.agent had been bribed by a
imember of the Mafia, accord-
ing to an informed source.

* The charge was leveled
against New York FBI agent,

New York agents. One said
Stabile had admitted to him
that he took the bribe.

when it turned up no evidence
against Stabile. But the two
agents who made the accusa-
tion told the Justice Depart-
ment’s orgainized erime strike
force in Brooklyn that the FBI
investigation had Dbeen a
“cover-up,” the source said.
This triggered a Justice De-
partment investigation, which
is continuing, the source said.
Despite the origin of the
+Justice Department investiga-
‘tion, the source said, Keliey
.asked high-ranking depart-
ment officials in 1973 to call
the Brooklyn prosecutors off
the case on the grounds the

/FBI had found no violations of ;

law
- In addmon, the source said,’
'Kelley complained that the
Justice investigation was hurt-
ing FBI morale.

Joseph Stabile by two fello'v-

An investigation was closed;

The mformed source said
Kelley’s requests, which were
known to only a few FBI and
depariment officials amounted
to “pressurc” and an “at
tempt to suppress it [the in-
vestigation].”

The FBI, the former prose-
cutors said, is a fact-finding
agency that normally does not
express opinions on whether
an linvestigation started by
Justice should be continued.

Another former federal
prosecutor said the FBI, on
rare occasions, has e.\-pressed
such an opinion based on man-
power considerations, But FBI
intervention when it is a tar-
get of the investigation would
be “improper,” the former Jus-
tice Department official said.

Sources familiar with the
bribe allegation attribuated
Kelicy's action to a feeling
long held by TBI leaders that
any hint of corruption would
irreparably damage the bu-
reaw’s image and cffective-
ness.

Although Kelley’s attempts
were unsuccessful, the Justice
investigation had been ham-

Jf‘s:‘rw‘“ Dept. Looks I Buvean Bribe Invcst.iﬂ‘nﬁon'

ﬂfvﬁ Bid to Kill Probe Emz*’ ed

pered by the FBUs handlmg of
the case beforé Kelley became
director in July, 1973, one
source said. :

Chicf among these problems
— which were confirmed by a
second source — was the fact
that the FBI immediately con-
fronted Stabile with the bribe
allegation before attempting
to gather evidence against
him. i

In doing so, the source said,
the FBI agent gave the agent
treatment it would not give
others suspected of crlmmal
behavior.

In addition, the source said,
at that same time the FBI vio-
lated its own procedures by
failing to inform the Justice
Department that it was con-
ducting an investigation of the
bribe allegation.

An FBI spokesman said Kel-
ley cannot comment on the
bribe allegation because many
of the same issues will be
raised in a Brooklyn perjury
trial scheduled to begin April
14,

The trial, to be held in us.
distriet Court, is of John Ca-
puto \\ho is identified by the

FBlasa }ﬁember of.the Luchcs_e
New York Mafia family.
Caputo is alleged to have

‘bribed Stabile.

The trial, however, centers -
on the question of whether Ca:
puto lied when he told a grand
jury ‘he had not admitted to
FBI agents that he paid off
New York city policemen. )

Reached at his Hawley, Pa.;
country home Caputo, 71, said
of the charge he paid off an
FBI agent, “I got nothing to
do with this.” .

Asked if he is a member of-
the mafia, Caputo §aid ’come
on. I have nice children. My
kids went to nice Catholic’
schools. They say youw're with,
this. with that.”

Many of the essential facts
surrounding the bribe allega-t
tion - including the identity of'
the accused agent, Stabile --*
were revealed in pre-trial tes--
timony taken last month for’

Caputos . pending  perjury?
trial. .
- e ¥

During the ensuing dispute, {
’he said, Henry E. Petersen,:
then chiel of the Criminal Di-j
vision of Justice, informed the!
Brooklyn prosccutors of Wel-:
ley’s attempts and told Ixelky-
the investization would (.OII-
tmue P

. Another source said Pelex i
sen later cited the New York;
incident {o show the need for:
an inspector general withint .
the Justice Department {o po-:
lice the FBI.

Petersen, who has since Ieft
the Justlcc Department, con-
firmed recently that Kelley
wanted the investigation stop-
ped but could not recall how
he had made his views known.
Peterscnn said he swould not
dispute that it was in the form
of a requcest.

“There was a dll‘l‘erence of .
opinion, and ultimately the’ ‘ 1
opinion of the Criminal Divi.! L Lo
sion prevailed, and the IFBI ac-i :

Page (1
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quiesced in thal opinion,” he!
Isuid. i
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

JAN 121976

TO: John 4. Mintz, A331stant Dlrector
LegalfCounsel Di
) : Fedeyal Bureau o vestlgatlon
m‘)()FROM: Michael E. ??heen,
Spegial C Y€1 for Intelllgence

S4?001:*c1:|.nza.t:Lon
SUBJECT: ' SSC Letter Dated January 12, 1976

Attached is a letter from the SSC requesting a

briefing on or before January 15, 1976 Please arrange

for an appreprlate response.
g‘ \ LN f ; ¥ q“‘

O S

o~

“v%

S

st 11 5 JAN 15 1975
i
\J
‘,\5 Qe xs&'gzzfg!'ﬁmwgg(gma CONTADED
’“‘*%’ LRl %ﬂ

\

ce: Paul Daly
- Bill Cregar

H‘ﬁl’hiijﬁND%EQJ.gZQJBBEEE Page 12
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JAN 1 2 1976

TO: John A, Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: SSC Letter Dated January 12, 1976

Aftached 1s a letter from the SSC requesting a
briefing on or before January 15, 1976. Please arrange
for an appropriate response.

5T TCOREIATION CONTALD

>

ec: Paul Daly
Bill Cregar

HW 55114 DocId:32989562 Page 13
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| | . * rT . g v
FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN

JOHN G. TOWEL‘R, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN -

PHILIP A, HART,A5ICH. ' HOWARD 11, BAKER, JR., TENN.
WALTER F. MONDALL, MINN.  BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY,  CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD.
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA.  ~ /A}J@ sf v @R
GARY HAST, COLO. e : -& -i é
: Wlrvites Dictes Denale

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR

FREDERICK A. O, SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

HW 55114

CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL

DocITd: 32959562  Page—14

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 94TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

January 12, 1976

Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
U. S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

The Select Committee requests that Bureau officials
knowledgeable in Cuban intelligence activities in’ the United
States, informant penetration of Cuban intelligence and
Cuban groups (in the U.S., Cuba and Mexico) for the period 1960-
1967, meet with and brief members of the Committee and senior
staff on or before Thursday, January 15, 1976.

Other than the morning of Wednesday, January 14,
1876, any time would be convenient for us. I would appreciate
your contacting me so that we can work out the details.

Sincerely,

ik

Paul G. Wallach

R WTA
AT, ’mgmmmo

Ty

.
3
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

JAN 121976

—~

TO: JohnA. Mintz, Assistant Director

Leggl Counsel Divigi
Fegeral Bureau of/zﬁves igation

Y\\(ﬁFROM: ichael E. Shaheen, Jr.
3 §f§8pecial Counsel for Intelligence
'Q?A Coordination

SUBJECT: $SSC Letter Dated January 7, 1976

,Attacheq“ismawlgggg? from the SSC dated January 7,
1976,i3£1ease’arrange for-an appropriate response. \
i

(Sonaldy =78

\f‘v«m;

REC-14 éﬁéi:zgi%iiié?E:Z: \4;\2551;.

1 115,

M ““ﬂﬂ”
o ""’Q"-ﬁm&ﬁp‘m
1L TR RIRORM ooy
BRI NG A 7

v —
Lo TEP

&
77764910

45‘1&4\1 %9:{39262939562 Page 15




TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

1976.

JAN 121976

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael E. Shaheen, Jn.
Special Counsel for Intelllgence
Coordination

88C Letter Dated January 7, 1976

Attached is a letter from the S3C dated January 7,
Please avrange for an approprilate response,

e ATION CONTATTED

ALY gﬁﬁ%&ﬁm?géﬁgﬁﬁﬁé
RN CHGL 2

HW 55114 DocId:32959562 Page 16
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- .
FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN : \
JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN - .
PHILIP A. HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., WY, ' g

WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ.
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, JR., MD,
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, PA,

|
shmrAT co‘:?l‘.l.mnt G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR - ?J cniieb ﬁfafeﬁ ’%enage

FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL SELECT COMMITTEE TO

STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES, 21, 94TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

January 7, 1976

Michael E. Zéaheen, Jr., Esqg.

Special Coynsel for Intelligence Coordination
Office of )Zhe Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Depdrtment of Justice :
Washington, D.C. 20530 .

Dear MiKe:

\ Ifwould appreciate your supplying to the Committee

all mfmoranda and other materials pertaining to the
estanishment of the Office of Legal Counsel in the FBI
in 1971 as well as all materials prior to that date which
would reflect earlier Bureau practices and procedures for
considering the legal and constitutional implications

of major policy changes in FBI Domestic Intelligence
Division operations. (This should include, of course,
materials which pertain to the responsibilities and
duties of the Office of Legal Counsel which formerly

was located in the Training Division.)

as would reflect the process by which Section 87 of the
FBI Manual of Instructions was changed in 1973 (i.e., from
inception through final approval).

?NJL I would also appreciate your forwarding such materials

Your continued cooperation is appreciated.
Sincerely,

T 00X L
John T. E11liff

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

ALL INF RMATION CONTNNED‘ ‘ \
"HEREW NQMNH
W Y. '

DAT
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION /
JANQ 8/, /.,

A

3 TELETYPE

NR 706 RS ”PLA.IN/
NITWL JANiaey g,

/A
b
E

psTon  f

8 17PN 1976 MGC

TO: DIPFETOR
FRoMe

¥

-

4
ATTN3ZINTD, D, CREGAP
T/

g

LBENSTIMY 75

pea——tg

RE BUREALU TELEPHONE CALL TO BOSTON JANTARY 8, 1976,

M2, LAURENC® P, YENNAN, € LISA RETH DRIVFE, DOVER, NEV
HAMPSHIPE, 73227, TFLEPHONE 6%93-749-#A365, CONTACTED JAMUARY &,.
1976 AND r4S ADVISFD OF CAPTIOMED GRONP 'S DFESIRE TO INTERVIEY
HIM, ¥FEMAN INVITED TO CONTACT FRIHO, OFFICE OF LFEGAL COMMEEL,
2Y COLLECT TFLYPHONE CALL FOLLOYIMG COMNTACT RY SEMNESTUDY TO
PESOLVF ANY CUESTION OF CONFIDENTIALITY, YEEMAN EXPPISSED VERY
COOPFRATIVS ATTITIRE AND STATED HE HAD NO OBJECTION TO SIHCH AN

INTERVITY AND WOILD CALL FR2IH? IF CONTACTED.

L, _
FND. . WD %Ec{4-4§14¢3% I 27T
s ( pWﬂ@;)
2

JNED

AATION CONTA

s
\

DA
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CHANGED To
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___FEB4 1978
@% W ALL INFORMATION CONTANED
A S - HEREMS IS INCLASSIF
- ML&JM
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTGATION
COMMUIICATIONS SECTION
- JANO 71878
SJ 694
NREGZ SJ PLAIN
12¢47PM URGENT JANUARY 7, 1976 GRB
TO DIRECTOR;
Y
FROM SAN Jfan
;7 ~
C?ATTENTLQM%/ LEGAL COUNSEL AND INTELLIGENCE DIVISIONS
(“senstupy 75
N
REFERENCE BUREAU TELETYPE, DECEMBER 38, 1975.
SAC WARREN C. DE BRUEYS SCHEDULED TO ARRIVE EASTERN

1976, AT

AIRLINES FLIGHT 946 AT 7:36 PM, JAKNUARY 7,

FRIENDSHIP AIRPORTs WILL REPORT TO ROOM 3658 JEH BUILDING

AI'SSGQ AM, JANUARY &, 1976, AS INSTRUCTED. PHONE NUMBER
W&fLE IN WASHINGTON WILL BE S41-4667.

o
KD,

L

¥

TR Rnya

l’t AT

1)
H

¢.C. 5 pL wmmﬁﬂm Sggmmm
- HERE K.l
! nm&iﬁiﬁ&ﬁjmgggﬂlﬂﬁﬂ

;jﬁsﬁggﬂéyﬁ%é}égﬁgagﬁﬁ?
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Assoc. Dir-

{ Dep-AD- ’
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! Ident. - "."
i Intetd™ -
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| Troinif &




1l - A. Mintz
- - - - l ind Mr. Wo R. "‘Iannall
' . 1 ~ Mr, R. L. Shackelford
1 «~ Mr, W. 0. Cregar
\-4 1o M. S. B didAe%, 1976

Enclosed is the original of a memorandum reporting
the results of an interview of former Special Agent in Charge

1

Roy K. Moore of the FBI by an SSC Staff Member. Also =
enclosed is a copy of the memovandum for forwarding to e\
Mr, James A. Wilderotter, Associate Counsel to the President. e
5
Enclosures (2) "

62-116395

1 ~ The Deputy Attormey General
Attention: Michael E, Shaheen, Jr. -
Special Counsel for

Intelligence Cooxrdination e

1l ~ 67~

~

(Personnel File Former SAC Roy K. Moore) '

v SaM:1nblhb
(10)

‘~.

g B b2 /57, /4&55)([

“ ”, i“mz}f ’
S %&ﬁﬁfﬁ!ﬁ}ff “; ) \,
DCW ﬁ'ﬁk INFQRWATION CONTAINED 3 v
LASSIF) 7
oRTe 00 3

Assoc. Dir.
Dep. AD Adm. — -
Dep. AD Inv. -

Asst. Dirs

Admin,

Comp. Syst. ——0u
Ext. Affairs ——
Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv. ..
fdent.
Inspection ——— ~
intell.
Loboratory
Plan. & Eval. —

Spec. lnve —— %

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. —

Ditector Sec'y —

MAIL ROOM ]
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‘ Mr!}' . A, Mintz

Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. R. L. Shackelford
Mr, W. 0. Cregar
» Mr, S. J. Miller

<
el
1 1 31 1 1

62-116395 Jamary 6, 1976

U. S, SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE 10
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT T0 INTELLICENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEY OF FORMER SPECIAL AGENT
IR CHARGE (SAC) ROY K., MODRE QF
THE FBI BY AN 85U ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 'lS ﬁNCLASSlH%2 %m ﬁﬂ

The following concerns an interview on Hovember 18,

_}.{9153, of former SAC Reoy K. Moore of the FBI by ah S5C SEarT—
ember,

Moore's report of the results of the interview
follows:

"Taday, November 18, 1973, at the request of
¥r. Robexrt Kelley, Church Commitiee, Room G303, Dizksen
Building, First and C Streets, I appeared at their office
and furnished an affidavit in reply to that of Mr. Haxdy,
the alleged informant in the Camden 28 case.

“According to ifr. Kelley, the Committee is looking

into the use of informanits by the FEI and other intelligence
agencies.

(f)\(

*Mr, Herdy, in his deposition to the Committee, &Q‘V} },ZM

woe oo @lleged that he became a 'provocateur' during the time that

ber. a0 . — WE WeTe investigating the bresk-in of the Camden Federal £
o0 puilding in 1971, :
Comp. Syst, —
E-?.';f:‘zll—_ “1 furnished an affidavit to the effect that
Gen. v — My, Hardy walked inte the Canden Resident Agency and requesteé ’
e om—_ advice in that he felt his religious advisor, a priest, was c \{
intell. -
bt —1 = 67~ (Personnel File Former SAC Roy K. Moore) i ‘ﬁ
Spec.:..lnv. - ‘ ‘ f"”
Lo saM:1hb hb { SEE NOTE BB, W‘/
;::«::n:es::': M(‘\?L)ROOM[::] TELETYPE UNIT[:] w ’ "e’ ~X 1{ l GPO : 1975 O - 569920
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HW 55114

. SmAIE SELECT COMMITIEE ON INTELLIG’TNGE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERV IEW OF FORHER SAC kOY K. MOORE OF THE FBI BY 85C

'involving him in a violation of the law. !e was interviewed
by Supervisor Bill Anderson of the Philadelphia "ffice whe
happened to be in the Resident Agency at that time,

“Ultimately, Mr. Anderson convinced lir. Hardy

that he should assist his Govermment and report om the

activities of those individuals who were planning the break-in

. of the Federal Building

' fwwer a period of time, ﬁardy assisted those vwhn
had already been working on the surveillance of the building
and planning the break-in and was able to furnish Agents the
names of those involved, their plans, end was successful in
helpinz effect their arrest when the break-in occurred,

“The interviews with ifr. Hardy were reccrded on - {f:>

tape. They were played back to the igents on the ‘Special,’

and dn many instances it is a matter of record that ¥r. Hardy~
was cautioned by the Agents handling him not te become a

‘provocateur.’ Upon the arrest of the 28 individuals who

broke inte the Federel Building, Mr. Hardy was a willing
Govermment witness. However, subsequent thereto one of

his children fell from a tree and was impaled on an iron post
and later died as a result. It i3 our understanding that hig
religious edvisers convimced him that this wes retribution

. for turning against his fellow conspirators and assisting

the Govermment., He ultimagtely testified for the defendants
rather than the Government.,

"In my affidavit, I explained that the Camden 28
cagse was one of 38 break-ins involving Selective Service
Boards and Federal Buildinge and that, as a result of latent
prints developed in the various break-ins and the printing (flnger)
of the defendants in the Camden 28 case, we were able to

-2 -
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SENATE SELECT COMMMITTIEE of INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (8SC)

RE: INIERVIEW OF FORVMER SAC ROY K. MOOKE OF THE FBI BY SSC

make comparisons and solve ls»of the unsolved bregk-1ins,
thus showing that the Uamden Z8 case was part of e larger

‘conspiracy than that one incidant.

“Additionally, the question was asked why we

 didn't meke the arrest upon the breaking of the window of

the Federal Building in Canden or even before on the basis
of conspiracy rather than letting them consummate the crime
of bresking, entering and carrying away the files. It was
explained that this matter was closely followed with |
Departmental attorneys and the Assistant U. S, Attorney,
Hew Jersey, to insure that they were satisfied that the
elements of the Crime on Govermment Reservation Statutes
had been satisfied. The Departmental attorneys were

Mr. Goodwin ang lr, Cubbage. It was further explained that

the Berrigan case had just occurrved and that thelr defense

was that, while they had talked about kidnapping Mr. Kissinger,

they never reslly intended to do it and obvicusly the
Diepartmental attorneys and Assistent U. S. Attorney wanted
to insure that there was no question as to the intention of
these individuals, However, the best infoxmation could ba
obtained from these attorneys as te the reasons for their
decisiona.

The latter part of the depesition deslt with ny
personal opinion of the use of informants in intelligence
investigations. "bvinusly, I endeavored to justify the
use of infermants as being faer superior to investigative
operations for the true intent of the persons comprising

any group who have as a purpese destruction of the eatablishment

or overthrow of the Govermment,”

NOTE:
Mr, Moore telephonlcally dictated the results of

‘the interview to a Bureau stenographer on 11/18/75

-3 «
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P h @ : SEt INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
. A CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: . Intelligence Communlty Staff FROM: .
ATTN: Central Index FBI

SUBJECT: Abstract of Informgtion Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

[ DOCUMENT | LBR!EFING l X l INTERVIEW | | TesTIMoNY l [eThER 1/6/76

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

The Attorney General with a copy for forwardlng to
the White House -

ssC

HSC o

4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,
-interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum reporting results of an interview by SSC Staff
Member of former SAC Roy K. Moore.

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
. U, C, 5, TS or
NA Codeword)

7. KEY WORDS {enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

" Intelligencecollection
Information handling

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Interviewed regarding the FBI's use of informants, also
relative to informant Hardy's furnishing of information
. | - regarding the break-in of the Camden Federal Building in 1971.

21 o LY i Tt ' . [

62-116395 ' ‘ ‘
FMK: fuik .
¢4y - - GRIGINAL VIA“¥ISIS0H TO CENTRAL COMMNITY EHDEX
1§ CONNECTION WITH SEASTUDY 75 . . .

. o ?,é%é,“,{ ﬂ?“éﬂ‘ifgggsgmmm »
?%@%“Im% YELLOW f@\

(02 [ 398 - 1 ey 2*2?

i

|

|

|

|

‘L“ 379| (6.75) CLASSIFY AS”APPROPRIATE
| -
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The Attorney General
HOTE ¢

This memorandun effects delivery of material
relating to Items 5 and 6 of the MNovewber 21 8S8C request,
and completces our response to reguests of the 88C in this
letter. '

An exact copy of documents being delivered to the
S8C is keing retained in the Senstudy 75 Project.

With respect to the March, 1965, authorization
for microphone surveillance on Bernard Lee, wa have
been unable to locate any document in the Ring or lLee
files relating to the purpose of a surveillance on Lee.
¥Ye belicve (as noted in the January, 196%, surveillance
authorization material) that the surveillance was directed
at Ring, and any room in which King was likely ko nmeet
with associates. We have not located information indicating
Lee was a primary target of surveillance,

HW 55114 DocId:32959562 Page 26




4 ‘e ' 2 - J. A. Mintz
. - Mr. J. B, Hotis)
1 -« Mr., W. R. Wannall
" “ » 1 -Mr. W. O. Cregar
- - R 1l - Mr. H. W. Porter
62~116395 Januwary 5, 1976

UNITED STATES SENATE SELECT COIRIITTIEE
TO STUDY GOVORIMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH RESPECT
PO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC})
REE: REQUBST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION
AND PPRPOSE OF DLECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES
CONDUCTED BY THE FBI

Reference is made o the S8SC letter of November 21,
1975, requesting delivery of materials pertaining to the
authorization and purpose of certaln electronic surveillances
conductad by the PBI.

The S585C letter of ioverber 21 referenced & sumary
chart prepared by the FBI showing electronic surveillances
‘condueted by the rBI since 1960. This chart was farnished *o
ths 838C by remorandum of Gotober 23, 1975,

whis menorandunm offects delivery of doouments
responsive to Itoms 5 and 6 of the Poverbeyr 21 SSC letter
dealing with nicrophone surveillances, Those items are
ag follows: '

Item B ~ Mark Tane and Marina Oswald, 19264.

Tica 6 - Bernard Lee, 1965,

HWP:en /o
(8) ‘
e
Assoc. Dir. , j“:‘ﬁf 7
Dep. AD Adm. 7 .
Dep. AD fnv. — ALL INFORMA B ﬁg ’ ¢
Assi‘.’ Dir.: HEREIN S ,ONTAINED {\/‘/ J
Admin. DAT ‘ M ./W
Comp. Syst. ¢ ‘/

Ext. Affairs
Files & Com. _
Gen. Inv.
Ident.
Inspection
Intell.
Laboratory
Plon. & Eval. __.
Spec. lnv.

W

Training
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Legal Coun.
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RE: REQUEST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION
AND PURPOSE OF ELRCTRONIC SU‘?.VEILIMCES
- CONDUCTED BY THE FBI

with respect to Item 6, our records indicate a
micruphone surveillance was authorized on two roons at
" the Sheraton Park Hotel, MNew York City, where

- Martin L. Xihg, Jr., and Bernard lLee, an associate,

were to reside during the period larch 29 to Harch 31, 1955
Neither Xing nor lLee occupied those rooms during this
period, having registered at a different 1ocation in

Hew York city. .

Although the- surveillanco was authorized on
'a room vhich Lee was to occupy, it was not directed at .
ime personally, but instituted to provide full coverage .
" of King's activitias while at the Sheraton Park Hotel..
In that regard, we have included material showing
surveillance coverage of King on an earlier date in
January, 1965, We believe this surveilllance activity
shows the intent of the surveillanca authorized in
March, 1965; namely, to provide full coverage to areas
likely to be uged by King and his associates for meetings,

1 - The Attorney General

HY¥ 55114 DocId:32989562 Page 28




H“"\TE: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

' CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ‘ BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelllg snce Commirity Staff ‘ FROM:
ATTN: Ceritral Index ] FRI

SUBJECT: Abstract Gf Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOow PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available ‘2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

X ‘ DOCUMENL‘ l BRIEF ING L l INTERVIEW 1 ‘ TESTIMONY l IOTHER 1/5/76

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

X |ssc
HsC
4.. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Memorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to forma! request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF

wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
u, ¢, S, TS or
Codeword) ‘

SSC letter 11/21/75, items 5 and 6
- U

7; KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for cmphasis)

s

Surveillance, electronic

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

Materials pertaining to authorization and purpose of electronic
surveillances conducted by the FBI. Specifically microphone

- 1965, ..
62-116495 ' | ~
FMK: fmke ¢ L
(4) - -  ORIGINAL VA LIATSON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY TNDEX

IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

surveillances on Mark Lane and Marina Oswald, 1964; Bernard Loe, "t

CLASSIFY AS\APPROPRIATE
3791 (s.75)
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{7
’ FBI

Date: 3/31/65

ismit the following in
. {Type in plcin text or code)

: ATRTEL

{Priority or Method of Mailing)

) Y {
¥ * AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
- { - 56 :\/ .
10 :  DIRECTOR, FBI {_..--.36Tu) HEREINYS LINCLASSIF
.-/.--r—) DAT T -

FROM t+ SAC, NEW YORKO(].CO~1;503L,J
SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, Jr. ] JUNE
SM~C -

ReBu telephone call of 3/29/65, authorizing misur
coverage of subject at the Park Sheraton Hotel, 56th Sﬁf and

Tth e.‘.A—ve L] NYC . )// /ﬁ‘,"‘ no A cee, ‘f )
"} | f“ y :‘:- - N NPV G
i/ On 3/29/65, at 3:30 p.m., misur coverage was . |
© Jeffected on rooms 1461 and 1462, the rooms at the Park

4, Sheraton Hobtel which wers to be geccupied by KING and HERWARD

ggﬁgﬁEE on 3/30/65. The sources are NY 5020-S* (KING's room, )

ég5a£i46l) and and NY 5021-S* (LEE's™room, T062). These sources /
MRS NS TR Ny .

were monitpred rrom room 1561.

e

fon.3/31/65;:at~12:00«noon, these sources were o !
discontinued, .

o n % - ; ; p

vour Commit*se and the content M )
nel wztkout the express approval ofy t?z(;t f?’%;l “aclosed to unauthorized berson-

3 A
ﬁﬁ f { /
‘ ot (/ . / L]

. 3-Bureau (100-106670) (mM) 133 -

~1-NY (100-136585) (42) 7

, JVK : Tmv o 18 APR 7 1965

_ : (5) Ol X

) ) . \"S'\&'

' ec}r‘%} .
i é . \V 4, [

- Ly N

s S

R Yi”
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NN XN vl 4% 1reEa ESSES Torens e Rl

FD-36 {Rev, 10-29-63) .
- . . R ‘

- . ~
. . . | N M -

!'

.
y

EPUIATIED ST RAL RRATY, MR O 0

3

-~ ¥ I'Q .-
xi,?/) . ’ EpR I .. \-.
ff2
—F Date: 1/11/65

Transmit the {ollowing in

{Type in plain text or code}

) A%

Via ATRTEL 1
(Priority) i
S Lo —— &
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (100-106670)
. FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (100-136585) JUNE | .7 3
P :
: “ ALL INFOR KHON cnwrmnan H
SUBJECT: MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR. v
SM-C DAT

Re Bureau telephone call, 1/8/65, authorizing
misur coverage of subject at the Park Sheraton Hotel, '55th
Street and Broadway, New York City.

On 1/8/65, coverage was effected on the room of

ATy L}S:""Q& R T e N P

/& RING, roo number éJ'TJJ ani Ni- S¥ ¥2E.INsSTalisd av
5"5\'“4 3:00 PM. TNy 485)-S* was insEalled at the same time on the

adjoining room, number 2541, occupied by his associates, o ,
ANDREW YOUNG and BERNARD LEn. These Bources were monl’cored
from room 2441, s

.

Oon 1/11/65, at 10:45 AM, the designated sources were
discontinued.

Microphones and monitoring equipment removed
’ 1/11/65. Trespass was involved.

NG S

\3J' Bureau (100-106670) {(RM)
- New York (100-136585) (42)
) .. . .
JMK: gmd ' s‘”\g / P fi/[_)@ A e

(5) M

This document is prepared in response to y@ request and is notNoy - :
nation oznszf‘zr) your Committee. Iis use is limited #o official 7 0, e
your Committee and the content may not be clzsclosed to ummt ed “‘ Kl
| Qnel without the emmress ammrangl of the 5 ’ pers s 4
‘ A. -l./& - y "‘.r
. L/ s Wick , ,\{/}9\ %\, V..—-x /X‘v 3

Approved: X Sent M Per j/{’

w ofe SN LB i Ghoroe 7 ~ ,
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. AY ;
OPTION7L FOUA N 10 N 3010-106 AW SN
MAY_1962 EDITIGN . " 4 ¥ ’
GSA GEN, 2EG. NO. 27 « 7 s als d
at

- Seon
UNITED STATES € ey : A
£ o BOUTE IN ENVELOPE &=
7 Memorandum™-® = S o
: ;;\ Conred

To : Mr, W, C, Sullivan DATE: 1/8/65 —

J. A. Sizoo \Trotter — & ij' '

2 =
FROM ' ,v‘/ . ele. Room ¢
h . FOR\ATION CONTAIN : Tele.
, % ?}&S‘ ) mss%’ O\t o
e e, . SNBSS T
JEGT:  SECURITY MATTER ~ C ‘ y? 7 @4 :

( New York called today and advised that King,[%erna&d Lee,
and Andrew Youngjiregistered at the Park Sheraton Hotel and were
.assigned Rocm 2541 and 2543. SAC|[Roney /advised that the New York
Office had for monitoring purposes the availability of Rooms 2439
and 2441, '

In view of the nature of the discussion which King was .
scheduled to have in New York With{blarence Jones and Harry Wachte1:7 A
it was felt the results of the discussion would contain considerabie
intelligence information. New York said that through other informa-
tion which they barz developed, it appears the meeting will actually
be held in[?acntel'gjoffice, but New York still strongly recommended
use of microphone coverage in the_rooms og¢cupied by King's party
as the results of the meeting in(ﬂgchtel'g]office would later be
{discussed in the hoteli rooms. ) ’

In view of King's continued contact wi;giglarCﬁue Jonqizy f%/
vho is King's conduit for contact with communist{ Stanley Levison; K
and: in view of other activities of King,] it is considered highly

esirable that New York place microphoné coverage on these rooms <~ "=
if this can be done with full security. Egonej?assured me full
}security would be availableiand that the individuals involved will be

- "under physical surveillance So the microphone installation could be

made during the conference in Wachtel'!'s office.] New York coniemplated

use of two Wasp instruments,which would not iAvolve running wires out
of the rooms and which instruments can be installed with full security.

a2

-~

ACTION:

~
——

* Undexr the circumsténces, I authorized New York to go ahead
—1 with the installation provided it could be done with full security.

o &) L) - i
I JAS:mls (8)7 /0 nLéLS\'ﬁﬁ)- /x / 3

n Dy e vemacsy
.-1-Mr. Belmont; 1-Mr. Sullivangs REC- 1
¢, 1-Mr. Baumgardner; 1l-Mr. Bland; 8 JAY 1% j0es
2 1-Mr. Donohue; 1-¥r. Phillips;  4&X-108 15 1905
o 1-Mr. Sizoo s v : —
e g 7 , .- ‘ , e
.a'. o N . . %y I 7 o W
100-106670is document is wrefizrod in 1p¥ponse 0 yopr reqfest and, is np-jor W -
| ; nation ofsile youwr Codupitiph. Us wse isflimitgd to official. pre ngs by
tewed ifuits” yoyr Gidnwilop apil the colight-mau not B dis¥osed to unaut/lOrized person-
A7 137855 nek. withoud $ie Eupress approval of the ; -
TP/l SNoe L, bt
ATt - i
> ;ﬁj’ P Wy <L COPY SENT TO MR. TOLSON
L AMAI1IEE Do pdiiSI9RI 6 Page 32 ‘
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1962 EDITION
GSA FPMR (4] CFR) 101118 AR

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Assoc, Dir. "?

r Dep. AD Adm, i,.ﬁ
i\ ! M d 1 - Mr. Mintz Jugien UM
) emorandum 1o e g
i 1l - Mr. Cregar ahhéé::
TO ! Mr. J. B Adams DATE: 1/5/76 o e
. l = Mr . HOtiS Ident.
3 at i l - Mr. Dal Inspection
FROM © Legal Cfunseld/dd Y ot Wil g o
e ¥ ‘tega otin.
@ i :_) * Plan. & val
SUBJECT SENSTPDY 75 T,
- e Telephone Rm. __
= ‘ Director Sec'y —_
i By memorandum 1/2/76, you were advised that Dr. Joseph

Committee and requested to make himself available for interview
by that Committee. Dr. Magee was not advised of the topic of
interview and it was recommended that the Committee be contacted -
and the topic of interview be ascertained and Dr. Magee be ap-
propriately advised of the topic.

2

iWilliam Magee had been contacted by a representative of captioned

i

Michael Epstein, Staff Member of captioned Committee,

| advised on 1/2/76 that the topic of interview by that Committee
would be Laboratory procedures and practices and, in general,
background information concerning Bureau Laboratory operations.

On 1/2/76, Dr. Magee was advised of this by SA Paul V.
Daly of this Division.

RECOMMENDATION :

That Dr. Magee be released from existing employment
agreement for purposes of interview by captioned Committee con-
cerning the aforementioned topics.

/if ﬁﬂﬁ% 7?2 |
/Z 15, REC-1. Qo'l )L ,/:i A

i it
1 - Personnel File - Dr. Joseph William Magee

. g JAN ¥ 1976'

P
“1 ~" B

v
* \ LR

QMATION CONTAINED .
N LASSIFY \
,'SX lEﬁﬂé@kw&.

PVD:lad”*)
(7)

L&,@ ‘ . n%ﬂ&%izgﬂgﬁzg .S, Sapings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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® ., . 1~ Mr, J. B. Adand
’ d " 3 lasd Hl‘.“ J‘Aq Hin\*ﬁz
Pk (1"}5}?& JcBy HO'&i‘S)

(i-¥r. P,G. Donahue)
1~ M, W.B, Vannall
M, W. R,/ Uannall 12/18/%5
\ 1~ Mx. V.0, Cregar
Hr., R. L. Shackelford 1« Mr. R.L, Shockelford
1 - My, B.L. Schroeder

JANE FDN‘BA v. L, PATRICK GRAY, et al.
(v.8.D,C., C.D, CALIFORNIAY mwﬂ“m“ CONTAINED %JQ

CIVIL ACTION NO. 73-2442-1PIL §@é§§§i“‘?§§93¢

DAY
PURPOSE ¢
APPSR St

To advige that based upon ariicle in the 13/15/75
issug of the "New York Tines' {copy attached), ii sppeaved
a staff momber of the U, S{/Senate Select Committes on
Intelligence (85C) had lenkéd several Cointelpro documents

—relrtingto—Jone Fonda to her, However, it hag been
deternined the Cointelpro docunents in question, which
vere not clossified, anparvenily were not leaked to
Fonda, but weve releasced by the Committes and furanished

to ber by lotter from a S5C staff member. / S
PACKGROUND : o T

S
On 10/18/73, Jonce Fondp £iled civii oult,’ njpin@

as defendanis, various Governnent officlads o, Lhe s
Excoutive Branch, iveluding the FBI and #wo banls

The "llow Yorh Tiwmes" issue of 12/15/75, contained
an article capiioned: "Jane Fonda Citcg Ful Ploy on liexr ™
This article states in part that Fondn had made available o
a federal court in Ios Angeles, Califoranin, docunents which.
revealed the FBI had conducted n Cointelpro type endaavor
against heyr. The ariiele further stated Fonda's attorney
had indicated to the court thot these docurnnits had been
provided to him by the S8C.

j On 12/16/75, Departnental Attorney R, John Seibert,
who is vesponsible for the handling of the litigation in this
suilt, advised during o henring held in Federnl court,

Tos Angeles, 12/15/75, velative to coptioned mattes, "ne wos

served'wiﬁh two doocuments, ons an ailrtel fron our Los Anceley
Qffjce dated 6/17/70 reaquestine approval for o Ccintelpre

action against Fonda and the mccond n roply dated 6/25/70,

100459279
(1=~ G2»116355 {BSC)
Enclosures - 4
BELS:buf (11}

CONTINUED ~ OVER

5078 SEE ADDENDUM PAGE 3
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*

Hemorandun to v, V. B, Uannoll
ne: Jare Fondn v. L. Patrick Gray, ot al.
100459279

from FRINO, authorizing thin action. (Copion atiached.)
Additionnlly, !r, Seibert sdvised that at the conclusion
of the Looring on Fondn, 12/15/73, Fonda's ntftornty furs
nicthed him o copy of o lotiter dated 12/ 8/75, from an
SSC gtaff menbey, vhich ietier had pos enclosures, tho
aforenentioned Codntelpro documpnts rxelnting te Tonda.
{Copy atiached.)

I» zeviewing Hoadguayrterz® filez reloting to the
Bureau's Counterintelligence Propranm, it is noted that
pursuant to z request of the SSC, regarding Colntelpro
ectivities, a mnber of docurents wore furnished on
9/8/75, to on S8C staff pember, which ircluded the sbove-
desoribed Cointelpro docunients.

OBSERViXT IOE$§ s

A review of the *Rules of Procadure” for the BLC,
on page 5, the followiny ototement, in nart, is sot forih:
"o pther naterinis received by the gbtaff or ils con-
sultoantg while in the enploy of the Commiitec shall he nade
public, in vhole or in pavt or by way of summpry, or disclozed
. to any pevoon outsido the Commiiticr unless authovized by o
nojority vote of the entive Connitiee,v

It iz noted it was specifically stated in the S8C
staff rnenmber’s letter to Fonda's attovrney dated 12/ .8/75,
that the releagse of the Cointelpro docurments in question,
wore in fact, relensed by the Commitiece. Thus, it would
appeny the furnishing of the documenty to TFonda weve within
the puidelinen of the Cormalittoc and cuch docunonts were
not loocked.

RECOMMENDATION :

Yeone., TFor information only.
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ADDENDUM LEGAYL. COUNSEL DIVISION  PVD:lad 12/30/75

While on a informal basis the Senate Select Committee
has been notifying the Bureau prior to release of Bureau documents
outside the Committee, there is po written agreement that they

. will do so. In this instance, Legal Counsel pivision understands
that the Bureau in responding to a motion for discovery in the
Fonda law suit stated that Jane Fonda was not the target of a
COINTELPRO activity. This statement was based on a review of the
main file pertaining to Fonda and Bureau indices. The Senate
Select Committee subsequently determined, in fact, she was the
target of COINTELPRO and furnished copies of those documents &0
Fonda's attorney. We recommend that no protest bes made to the
Committee. Departmental Attorney Seibert 1ls aware that we failed
to locate and furnish two documents germaine to the motion for
discovery and corrective action concerning this matter is being
taken. ‘

- 3 -
55114 DocId:32989562 Page 3o
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/"”0 Effort 5}/ Hoover to Disc rea Tl
Jane Fonda Described in Memo.

Special 19 The New York Times

dit Jane Fonda in
authorizing the Federal Burcau

.cusing the actress of leading

‘that the writer, who used a

LOS ANGELES, Dec. 15—J.
Edgar jhoover sought to discre-
1970 by!s

of Investigation to send a letter
to a Hollywood columnist ac-

a “refrain” about killing Pres-
ident Nixon, accordinz to a

memorandum intruduced in Fe-j;

ders! District Ceurt here today.
The letter purportedly said

fictitious name, had attended
a Black Panther Party rally
at which Miss Fon 2, a poiitical
activist, had led a refrain say-
ing “We will kill Richard Nixon
and any other [ochemty] who
stands in our way.’

In the F.B.I. memo, whicht
Miss Fonda said she had ob-:
tained from the Senate Selecti
Committee on Inteliigence, thei
director said:

“It can be expected thai Fon-.
da’s involvement with the
-B.B.P. cause could detract fronu
her status with the gereral
public if reported in a Hoily-
wood ‘gossip’ column.”

The memorandum mstru'ted'
the Los Angeles bureau of the
FB.I to “insure that mailing
cannot be tracad to the
bureau.”

No Recollection of Letter

The letter was to be sent to
Army Archerd, a columnist for
Variety, the entertainment in-
dustry newspaper. However,
Mr. Archerd said today he had
no recollection of ever receiv-
ing such a letter and added
that he “would never run a
blind item like that without
checking it out.”

In the purported letter, the
writer, “Morris,” said that ha

ing the rally and encouraged
to contribute money o “buy
guns for the coming revolu-
tion.”

Copics of two memeran-
dums, one asking for pei.ain-
sion to mail such a letter and
the director’s reply cf authori-
zation. were presente¢ at a
oretrial hearing in Federal
court in connection with a
lawsuit filed in 1973 by Miss
Fonda against President Nixon.
several Watergate figures, the
F.B.1, the Central Intelligence
Agency and two banks.

Miss Fonda charges that her '

were violated as'

civil rights
of a Goxern*neml

the target

isurv eiliance program and cam-'

ipaign to discredit her when
she was active in the antiwar
‘movement. She said outside
ithe courtroom today that the
Jetter was “absolutely and to-
«.ally false” and it proxed the
‘Nixon Administration's “or-
ganized, systematic atiempt to|
make me appear like a foul-

hzd been searched. upon enter'gL

Lants

§ - '&

R I

mouthed, violent radical
‘person.” g
¢
-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN |

Hef ﬁ aN%J\SSIFW

The Washington Post
Washington Star-News

Daily News (New York) ——

The New York Times
The Wall Street Journal
The National Observer

The Los Angeles Times

3
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ST T e e - A _.-.’-' .'| _.._ ; R )
N X 3 ‘ 6/25/70 { B

i o ' 1 2 g TJE. B1shop '

el ‘1 < Mrd G.‘c. loore v :
R A:a.rtol ;.- '-'.' o : . F O
L EX “ﬂ - é
IR V-To{ ' SAC, Los Ancglos R R ST ;. e ig Ty
Dol From-‘ Director, FBI { .. "' % et
R .. . - W oy )
R oomrrr:nnrr:nmc':::c{ ‘precanid SRR
- &t BLACK MATTCHALIST = HATE GRGUPS Y
©. -’ RACIAL INTELLIGENCEH B
el BLACK PAl r"l ER Dmﬂ- e ts
J'?-:I.'i"”. Ybu are author1zed to propare a letter as=set - 3

.- forth in relet and mall to ATnY Accherd, the lieilywoorl i

..’ L wgogsip" colummist. Imsure. that ra*l;n cannot te traced l

! .. -:: to the Dureau. - : = ,

Z-':."- -: R s N . - coL : /\ oL -'_'. ”'.\ ' ‘.

" _\_____ . (S) PR ‘_._.__-._.:,/.,,_. fA” Sed /~‘ e !‘ 3 ‘3 .

i S *—_' "'""--——-t--- -""f,_ \' . ‘--'. 14 . . '. .- . ...
"é\ ‘.4' I”\T?-‘\ : \./ \/ 0'"‘ oyt 4 ./ ) v __4 L - Yy __;é
IO NG ) . - > g »

R ] . . s: . ;
;W0 E : ‘Los Aﬁgcles prooosod that a lexoer from a. ‘1~t1--h -
- gg g person be. sent-to Iollywood "gossip" cclumnist ci the R
e "Daily Variety" in‘'conancction with his column on. 0/11/"0 ool
. \
' A indicatin~ Jane Fonda, noted film actress, would a ttencl a . :
- © plack Panther Party fund raising function on 6/13/70 }
.. ‘The prcposcd letter states the writer attended the fu1~t1o- ; !
i :}‘

ihute funds :
“tae coﬁtng

f1ea

"and was scarchied upon enteriag, ursed to contr

"for jailed Pa1thcr leaders and to kuy guns for
revolution.” Also, that Jane and oae ox unc ?;nthc*s
a refrain e will kill Ric haxrd ¥ixon,

"F.......who stands in our way."” It can be ov'cc»c~ that -

‘ Fonda's involvement with the TFP cause cculd detract fronm

' - her status with tk ~eaeral public if reported in 2

Hollywood bos:zp co;umn. . '
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o S - .Dater . 6/17/70 . Lo
e insmit the folllowlnq .m T . (Type in plaintext or codel _ : i : .
. AIRTEL AIR MATL - REGISTERED - - i
T ] . ‘ .. - {Priority) ! 4
e e i e o o e o e e e e e e o e wme e e e e o e e e e e e e e Lo A2y
N gw £
. N » . ¢‘:.
] ' ALL meoRmaTion colpamed . - £

-

FROM: _  SAC, LOS, ANGELES  ° . (P} = . (\i/

" RE: { COUNTERINTIILIGENCE PROGRAM , o
TBUACK NATIONALIST-E&4TE GROUPS
RACIAL J.AT:L:JICLJ Cu . . ’
BLACK PANTHER PARTY.(SPP) -3
, S _ _ 3
> . T : : 7 “ . i.
' - "Re ILos Angeles telotype to Eureau, 6/1 15/70, : l g
entitled "CC!S{ITTEE WZTED FOR POLITICAL PRISONERS (CUPP),
- IS-MISCELLANEOUS, THREAT AGAINST PRESIDENT KIKOX'. *f

"."37."-" .
S

Buresu autho“i ty is reﬂuested in serd £ the followi

o TO: - DIRECTIOR, rBI . : ~ DATE “ BY \ .f,,s

L u et
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‘letter from a fictiticus person to -ARMY ARGHERD, hcllywood, £
. ,"goss*p columnist for the "Dally Vari et“”, wno nmoted in his .: -
6/11/70 column that JANE FOIDA, noted film actress, was to be !
present at the 6/13/7C Black Panther -artj fund reising IR
function sponsored by CUPP? in Los-Angeles. It is felt that £ :
knowledge of FCNDA's involvement would cause her'embarrassment§~_ 1 ™~
and detract from her status with ths genersl public. N
. . &
- . . . . . I‘l .lrl-.,'
. n . .
_ ’Deaz‘ Army, : ', : Ny T
. « _ -“ ) ' '
. I saw your article about Jane Fonda in tDaily & q . ]
. . - - . 4 | R
Variety! 7353 Thursday and hspperned to be present J S
. for Vadim's tJosn of Arc's" performance for the b cy
' - Black Panuhe”s Saturday night. I.hadn't bsen et ff}ﬂg f
confrontved with this Panther phencnens before tut B e
. wWe wWere sgesrcncd upon entering Embsssy Auditorium, cl {
encouraged in revival-lilke fashicn fo contribute to y -
delend ja*lea Panther leaders and buy guns for Ay f
L. R 'the cqmlng rovolutlon' and lcd by Jenav ana bn [ERR S AR S
- “e . M O T * . B .
-0, : - T L Le o, e -, 4 1
‘ (2) ‘Bureau (i) : EEC 16 - e P
. 2 = San Francisco (RM) : e | .}/2 ’
) 2 - Los Angeles ’ 1 2 JUN 971970 O-& | !
" e ‘ ‘ — . ! 1\" j A\@X ! i8] g
. )
(6) L — e = O v g
Q . 6&‘& H o ) .' | l.. -{
L C - A o ..J-"E :
pproved: : I’AL ,,11 Sent M Per.< ) g: ;‘ R gt i
. Special Agent xr.f l."-ge . "3/ -3 '\“: 7 $
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the Panther chabs.in a 'we will ki1l Richard

‘Nixon, and any other M-----F-----'who stands
in our way!.refrain (which was shocking to say
the least!). I think Jane has gotten in over
her head as the whcle atmosphere had the 1930's

Munich besr- haxl aura.

"I also think my curiosity about the Panthers
has been gatis fied :

‘ s o PRegards

- [s/ "Morris" | :
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FVBWET SHURCH, 10AHO, CHAIRMAN 4 . .
“"": Fa TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMA . . .
PHILIE £, HARR JAICHL HOWARD tl. BARER, NP EMN. .

WALTEN . HONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLOWATER, ARIZ, ) . v
WALTER 0. RUCDLESTON, XY, CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS, am,, M, ! . 8
: MOAENT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S, SCHWEIKER, PA, q -
A, fed Bictes Senat
: “Hniie cfes Denale

WHIIAM G, MILLER, STAFY DIRECTOR

FREDERICK A. 0. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSZL

CURTIS K. SMOTHERS, MINGRITY COUNSEL, : | SELECT COMMITTEE TO
: . ZTUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO 3. RES. 21, $5TH CONGRESS)

to. . WASHINGTON. D.C. 20510

December 8, 1975

Mark Rosenbaum, Esq. )
American Civil Liberties Union
633 South Shatto

Los Angeles, California 90005

Dear Mr. Rosenbkbaum:

I enclose a copy of the Counter Intelligence
Program document referring to your client, Jane Fonda,
which the Committee released with her permission last
week.

The Committee is also investigating the actions
taken against COINTELPRO targets which-werezmot carri
under that capticn. We would therefore, appreciate 1t
if your client would give us her written permission to
inspect her complete investigative. file.

Sincerely,
Barbara Banoff

Encl. Counsel

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
EREIN ,& ED CLASSIFI

1 SRAMK?
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E0-2A (RAv 8-20-Rd)

Transmit the following in

FBI
Date:  12/17/75

(Type in plaintext or code)

e b e v ek vt e e - — - — - —

Vig __ AIRTEL AIR MAIL
! (Priority)
e o e e e e e e L
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI
(ATTN: Supervisor JAMES K. HALL
" S, General Investigative Division)
é;bfs
}R\s}%@ ADIC, LOS ANGELES (134-2702) (P)
N
/ SUBJECT: WILLIAM TULIO DIVALE -
b FORMER LA 4688-S :
SM-CPUSA o o
. —_ > ~

R A

Re Bureau teletype to Los Aﬁgeles, captioned as
above, dated 12/15/75.

Pursuant to instructions contained in referenced
Bureau teletype, enclosed for FBI Headquarters are two
xeroxed copies of the following documents:

Los Angeles airtel captioned, "KENSALT'" dated
1/27/69 enclosing letterhead memorandum (LHM)
captioned, "WALTER SHERRILL CROWE, JR.," dated
1/27/69;

Report of SA FREDERICK E. BECKER captioned,
- "WALTER SHERRILL CROWE, JR.," dated 10/25/68;

Los Angeles teletype to FBI Headquarters
captioned, "LA 4688-S'" dated 12/16/68;

' . -
@ Bureau (Enc. 44) - ,/4 ,. N ;;___f_ > 7'/
- S AT 10T RECORDED

” a6 gpn % 976 op
TJA/ dw o ¥~

4) AL INFORAATION CONTAUED — ﬁ >
‘ HEREN bs bincLassiv ‘ ' =
pATE L] YM ' ~

f\nnrovea;/(;ﬁ%/ Sent _ M Per

e /
N
g . ~
5 5 FEB 31;%%1 A\}\? nt i bhahqe UL S GOVL o™ a2 L rdNTING OFFICE @ 1488 O 283-0 ¢
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LA 134-2702

Los Angeles teletype to FBIL Headquarters
captioned "LA 4688-S" dated 12/5/68;

Seventeen reports furnished by former LA
4L688-S bearing Los Angeles serial numbers
134-2702A-567, 569, 571, 572, 575, 578, 579,
582, 584, 585, 586, 587, 590, 592, 597, 598,
599;

Leaflet furnished by former LA 4688-S
issued by SDS regarding regents of UC.

N
- 2% .
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o " OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 F "
- dmses o @ @
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT A’D‘“ Dirs ——r .
ep D»K -
Dep‘_‘ _M
M emomna’um L ot
Admig!
\// Comp. Syst,

Ext, Affalrs
ﬁ?{O : Mr. J. B. DATE! 12/1 0/’75 Z:l:s:vCom. —
Ident.
Inspection
~ FROM Legal Coun el
; Legal
Plan, & .
SUBJECT: SENATE ELECT COMMITTEE ST::.,;:;
ATTO Y GENERAL'S TESTIMONY Telephone Rm.
DECE;%%R 11, 1975 Drctorsoc'y —

~

Attached is a draft of the Attorney General's testimony to be
given before the Church Committee on December 11, 1975. The draft
was forwarded to me by Jack Fuller of the Attorney General's office today
with a request for comments. I furnished a copy of the draft to Mr. Adams
and to Mr. Wannall and I reviewed a copy. After consulting with Mr. Adams
and Mr. Wannall, I called Jack Fuller and advised him that we would
recommeind the following changes:

On page 8, first full paragraph following line 7, we recommend
the addition of '"The Director promptly responded to my request. '

[aoe ]

% é‘% On page 12, first full paragraph, we recommend the addition
. of the following sentence after the first sentence of the paragraph:

=2 |  "However, today the FBI continues its long-established practice of

g g2 submitting investigative results in such matters to the Criminal

£ Division. "

25

DB On page 12, first full paragraph, the last sentence states the

standard to be followed in domestic security investigations. I recommended
to Fuller that the standard seeking to require a "'‘conclusion that the
individual is engaged in certain activities' be modified to require only

that there be a '"reasonable suspicion that the individual is engaged in

such activities.' Fuller ¢o0ld me that the Attorney General had changed

the language from '‘conclusion' so that the sentence would read: '"The
standard would be that there must be specific and articulable facts giving F :\
reason to believe that the individual or group under investigation is e
engaged in the activities I have Just listed. ' I pointed out to Fuller that

Enc. T 115, Q)
1 - Mr. Wannall gﬂ@‘@' 5 1’; S —‘g::_: . &, g ) /A : 9\35

1 - Mr. Moore 9/ R'E@Igg '~

1 - Mr. Hotis EXETnN AT -SRI

1 - Mr. Daly , . /

1 - Mr. Mintz g7 JAN 13 1976

CONTINUED -
JAMId OVER

-

DQD 3193632939%7;1{,; ggaggzgs Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Sawngs Plan
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Memorandum to Mr. Adams
Re: Senate Select Committee

the standard expressed in that sentence is equivalent to the probable
cause requirement for an arrest and that if we had that information the
FBI would be authorized to proceed to make an immediate arrest instead
of merely to conduct an investigation. Mr. Fuller said he understood
that problem, but that the Attorney General had directed the standard

to be "reason: ».3 to believe."

I then asked Mr. Fuller if he would be willing to modify the
sentence so that the standard would include information that the
individual is engaged '"'or may be engaged' in the activities. He said that
possibility had been discussed specifically with the Attorney General
and the Attorney General declined to modify the standard in that way.
Therefore, the Attorney General will state tomorrow that the standard
will be "reason to believe. "

RECOMMENDATION:

For information.

‘ P
e
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OFFICE OF

12/10/75

TO 2 JOH%Z

FROM: JACK FULLER

Here is a draft of the Attorney General's
testimony to be given before the Church
Committee tomorrow.

Do you have any comments?
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The Committee has asked me to talk with you
today about the future of the Federal Bureau of Investigation.
I thought it might be helpful if I outline‘quite.briefly
some of the points I would like to make, some of the
problems I think ought to be considered, and some of the
steps we have taken. | |

The first point-is that the statutory base
for .the operatidns of the Bureau cannot be said to be fully
satisfactory. The basic statutory provision is 28 USCA
533 which provides that the Attornenyeneralﬁmay appoint
officials "(1) to detect and prosecute crimes against the
United States; (2) to assist in‘therprotection'of tﬁe'
President; and (3) to conduct such investigations regakdiné
official matters under the control of the Department. of

Justice and the Department of State as may be directed by

the Attorney General." . There are other statutes, such

as the Congressional Assassination, Kidnapping and Assault
Act, which vest in the Bureau special responsibilities to

investigate criminal violations. In addition, there are

Executive orders and Presidential statements or directives
which place investigatory responsibilities upon the Bureau.
A number of questions are often asked about this

statutory base. It has the virtue of simplicity, but the

Executive orders which deal with government employee

investigations are complicated and confusing, aﬁd‘Presidential

W 2 s 25 |05
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‘memoranda, or, perhaps,.oral‘iﬁstruétions from a President,
may be difficult to collate. I think it is important, .
in any case, to Sepafate out the kinds of éuestions which
are asked about the Bureau's authorit& base. Some questions
are constitutional in nature, relating to the inherent power
of the President; others go to’the interpretation of the
statutes and the relationship betweén the statutes énd
Presidentiél directives; others go to the féilure of the
statutes to define sufficiently the areas of the Buréau's
jurisdiction or to spéll out sufficiently--and this is
partly constitutional=-the means and methods whicﬁ the Bureau
is éermitted to use in carrying out its assigned tasks.

The second point, related to the first, is a
continuing discussion of the role of the Bureau in intelligence
investigations or domestic security investigations. The
argument is sometimes made that the Bureau's proper role,
at least in purely domestic. matters, éhould be limited to
investigations:df committed crimes. The basic statute for
the Bureau is broader than this, as have been Executive
orders and Presidential mandates. to the Bureau. The basic
statute is broéder, since it refers to investigations
regardingZofficiai matters under the control of the Department
of Justice and the Departmeﬁt of State as may be directed l
by the Attorney General. A dispérity is sometimes seen
among the different roles of the Bureau in crime detection,
in on-going domestic securit? matters, and in foreign

‘intelligence or foreign counterintelligence matters. In

DocId: 32959562 Page 48



HW 55114 DocId:32959562 E';age 49

o ,. @

-~ -—

recent days a statement by the then Attorney General Harlan

'Fiske Stone, who established the Bureau and chose J. Edgar

Hoover as its'director, has been quoted as a rélevant
warning.

Stone Wérned "Thére is always the possibiiity
that a secret police may‘beéome a menace to free government
and free institutions, because it carries‘with it the
possibility of ébuses of. power which are not always quickly
apprehended oxr understoéd .... . It is impértant that its
activities be strictly limited to the performance of those.
functions ‘for which it was created and that its agents
themselves be not above the law or beyond its réach cen.

The Bureau of.Inveétigation is not concernediwith_political
or other opinions of individuals. It.is concerned only
with their conduct and then only with such conduct as is
forbidden by the laws of the United States. When a police
system passes beyond these limits, it is dangexrous to the’
proper administration of justice and to human liberty, which
it should be our first concern to cherish."

I should like.to suggest that StonéS'warn;ng always’
must be considered rélevant to the properﬂconauct of the
Bureau's duties, but it does not necessarily follow that
domestic security investigations aré, therefore, outside

the Bureau's proper functions. The detection of érime in

~some areas requires preparation 'and at least some knowledge

"of what is likely to be going on. What is at issue, I think, -
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is the propexr scope, the means and methods used, the attention
paid to conduct and not views, and the closeness“of the
relationship of the conduct and that which is forbidden by
the laws of the_Unitéd States.

Third, I realize that some propbsals,‘since I
was asked about this vwhen I last appéared before this
Committee, might separate out;ih some fashion domestic and
foreign intelligence functions from .the FEI or from one
ancther withiﬁ the FPBI.” This is, of course, an issue to
be looked at. .I assume it is recognized that there.may
be some relationship between ‘that intelligence which is-
domestic ana“that intelligence which is involved in foreign -
counterintelligence work. One may lead to the other.
And there may be a relationship between foreign counter-
intelligence and foreign intelligence. if the work were
separated out into different agencies, I do not kno# if
the 'decision about when an investigation should pass
from one agency to another always.could be made easily.‘
Moreover, even so, information presumably would pass from:
one agency to the other. I know that one consideration
has been that it might be decided that information collected
by some permitted means in intelligencerinveétigationsn
under some. circumstances should not be used in criminal
prosécutions. But if thére is an exchange of information,
this must alﬁays be a consideration, whéther there are

separate agencies or not, and the basic question then is one
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of use and not organization. The more active conecern,

I believe, is that there is a risk that conduct proper for

one area may be improper for another, and that the combination
can work a contamination. My view on this is that in any

case we must decide .what conduct is appropriate and is

inappropriate .for each of the areas, and we must take

steps to make sure that conduct is liﬁed‘up to. My hope

is that the fact that the FBI has criminal investigative
responsibilities,which must be conducted within the confines
of constitutional protections strictly enforced by the courts,
gives the organization an awareness of .the interests of =
individual liberties that might be missing in an agency
devoted solely to intelligence work. I know the argument
can be run the other-way. I believe the dangers are greater

if there is separation.
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Fourth, there is a question as to the proper role of
the FBI in érime prevention and whether or not it should be
considered authorized to take steps under some circumstances
to redﬁce the likelihood that crimeé wili‘be committed
or that serious injury to persoﬁs“or property will occur.
Preventive action has réised serious questions and these
must be dealt with. But I suppose an initial quéstion is
whether it should be allowed at all., Yet I bélieve undér
special circumstances and with proper controls most would
believe this to be a.proper function,

Fifth, the problem of proper controls, supervision -and
-accountability‘is all-embraéing. By statute the Federal
Bureau of Investigation is in the“Department of Justice,
and also by statute-the Attorney General is. the head of the
Department of Justice. The history is mixed, of course, and
we all have a tendency to over simplify, but it is & fair
statement that there have been times - in the past when the
supervision by Attorneys General, granted that the Bureau must
have considerable autonomy, has been sporadié, practically"
nonexistent, or ineffective. I hope that is not the case now.
The responsibility is a heavy one. But in any event the prob:
lem of proper controls, supervision and accountability goes
‘beyond tﬁe Director of the Bureau and the Attorney General,.

I have already mentioned that in my view the statutory bése for
the operations of the Bureau caﬁnot be said to be fully satis-
fa;tdry, I think that better controls and performance can

bd¢ achieved through statutory means, executive orders, guide-

linsz, and reporting to appropriate congressional committeés.
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- Sixth, beforega come to a resume of some‘if the steps

'

~which have been taken, let me say I know we all realize that

in the past there have been grave abuses, I am uncomfortable
with a kind of writing of history, however, which sees it only
in terms of the abuses and not in terms of past and présent

strength. It is very difficult to be fair to the past in which

" many institutions of government carried a share of responsibility.

But more than unfairness is involved, If we are not careful,
we will turn to solutions of the moment which a better reading
of‘history might indicate are not the best solutions. T know
we must seize the moment if I may use such a phrase in this
setting. I knowralso thatrthis Committee realizes that a very

important agency with dedicated, highly professional, gfeatly

- disciplined government servants is involved. The importante

is to the security and domestic tranquility of the United States. ..

Stone's warning was given in an act of creation. He was proud
g -

. of his creation. In spite of the abuses, there is a proper

place for pride. I take it our mutual work should be to nurture
that pridé and the conditioné which-jﬁstify it.

I turn now to a review of some of the steps which have been
taken or are in progress. We have tried most diligently, under
safeguards to protect the_privaéy of individuals>and with an.
awareness of the unfairness of instant history to give. a
great deal of information to Congressional cammittees. Attorney
General Saxbe, Deputy Atﬁorney General Silberman, and Director -

Kelley testified about the so-called COINTELPRO. When the FBI

discovered evidence of several more COINTELPRO projects after I -

| HW 55114 DocId:32989562 Page 53




-

became Attorney Gegr.al, these were revealed ..One of my first
acts as Attofney General, my third veek iﬁ-offige, Was-to.testiff
before a Congréssional committee about possible incidents of
"political misuse of .the FBI by the White House in the past
and about the nature of FBI file-keeping systems, particularly
. the files kept'By Director Hoover in his office-suite. Director
Kelley has spoken. publicly andnEefore congressional committees
.about incidents in the pést in which FBI agents engages iq
break-ins to gatﬁer or.photégraph pyhsical evidence in intelli-
gence investigations. On a number of occasions, most recéntly in
testimony before this Committee, I have described the history
6f7the use df electronic surveillance by the FBI.‘ We have
welcomed such opportunities.

On February 26, 1975, I directed Director Kélley to -
'feport to mé any requests made of the Bureau or practices within
the Bureau which he deems improper or which present-the appear-
ance of impropriety. On February 28, 1975, Director Kelley
ordered FBI persommnel to report such.requests or practices to

him. In July 1975 I reaffirmed my February directive and also

./~ asked for a report of all sens1t1ve investigative practlces.
The Ductor promptiy refPeA»Aiué B my @UQ5+
Directory Kelley has reGLlarly provided information on conduct
by Bureau agents and programs underway within the Bureau that
could raise questions. These matters have been reviewed and
discussed within the Department so that a consistent and approp-
riate policy can be achieved., This is a continuing process.

I do not assert that we are aware of everything about the Bureau.

NMor do I suggest that we ought to know everything. Appropriate
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cbnmunication, consultation and supervision a’this level
have to be selective. I make‘this peint, which I think may
sound disconcerting, not in any waysto minimize the“réspon—
sibility of the Bureau to keep the Department informed. nor
to minimize the Department's duty t& find out. Rather
I want to be realistic about a learning and orgqni£ation
problem ﬁhicb requirés fealism‘if it.is to be understood
and perfected. | |
With respect to possible legislation, the Départment
has in preparation various drafts of possible -bills which may
- be of assistance in the area of what is now warrentless |
electronic surveillance.’ Although cbtaining a judicial warrant
. does not automatically éradicate thé\possibility of aguse;
it is perceived to.be:gn important safeguard of individual
- privacy interests, and we are exploring, as we said we wbuld

do, various possibilities and alternatives.
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_ Finélly, a committee within the Department of Justice--
thaired by Mary Lawton; D eputy Assistant Attorney General in the
Office of Legal Counsel and composed of representatives of my
office (Jack Fuller), the Criminal and Civil Rights Division
. {Phil White, Walter Barnett), the Office of Poiicy and Planning

(Alan Kornblum)-and the FBI (John Hotis)~—has‘beén wquing for
-eight months reviewing FBI procedures in many areas and drafting
guidelines to govern those procedures in the future. The Committée
has produced draft gﬁidelines covering White House inquiries,’
Congressional and Judicial staff appointment investigations, -un-
solicited mail, and domestic security investigations. It is
currently at work on guidelines covering counterespidnage-. in-
vestigations and ﬁill later consider the use of informants, the .
‘employee loyalty program, organized crime intelligénce investiga~' 
tions, criminal investigations, énd other aspects of FBI.practice.
.The Committee's work has been extensive and time-consuming. -It

has involved not only questions of proper-saféguards but also of
efficiency in the proper functioning of the Bureau. It has

- been an effort to translate into words the complicate&_and '
important mechanisms for controlling the FBI. I hope the
Commnittee's efforts at articulation will be of use to this Com-
mittee and others as it considers drafting legislation.

You have received copies of the latest drafts of the

s

uidelines that have been substantially completed by the Committee.

Lre]

hese guidelines do not yet represent Department policy. There-
is Jisagreement within the Department on some aspects of these

fris
(.)!,-

i“zlines. I have disagread with the Committee recommendations
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from time to'time{fand“theng%ghQS“xdibed substantial questiens

-abouwt—other—recommendations—particularly-with-respect to the

_treatment of-unsolicited mail. Some of the proposals in the

,guide}inés éoqld be promulgated as departmgntal regulations
Congress'may.feel somé’ought to be enacééd into statutofy law.
Other "provisions would require implementation by executive order.

| I would be glad to discuss these draft guidelines with
you in detail in reéponse to your questions;‘but a brief discussion
‘of the guidelines on domestic security may be useful at the outset.

The guidelinéé‘begin by attempting to impose some order

and definiteness_to the domestic security field. To begin
with, these guidelines do not deal witﬁ FBI efforts to countex-
act the Work,of foreign intelligence sérvices.opérating within
the United States. Standards for determining when there is
foreign involvement sufficient to place a subject in the category .
of foreign counterintelligence investigation are now being debated
within the guidelines éommittee.' The domestic.security guidelines
also are not meant to. cover security or tackground investigations
of federal appointees or investigations of ordinary crimes. "Under
‘the draft guidelines domestic security investigations are only -
to be authorized when there is a likelihood that the activities
of individuals or groups involve or will involve the use of forcé
or violence in violation -of federal law. Domestic security inves-
tigations are to be limited to activities of individuals or groups
intended to accomplish 6ne of fivé purposes: ovefthrowing the
go&ernment of the United States-or of a State; intexfering with

the activities within the United States of foreign governments
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or their representatives; influencing government policies by

interfering by force or violence with government functions or

interstate commerce; depriving individuals of .their civil rights;

-and creating domestic violence or rioting when such violence

or rioting would necessitate as a countermeasure the use of

federal armed forces' There is also a provision for limited
investigation when there is a clear and immediate threat of donestlc
violence which is likely to result in a request by a state for fed-

.eral armed assistance.

£ .
5 o _—
- o 7(/}< Cremuned D1as e,

:?{
&F - Curréntly there is no procedure requiring the review out—$§3
: ?‘ ]
) pR
gﬁﬁ side the FBI of all domesti @&ntelllgence investigations con- W °
& \ A/owmr ‘/'OC/ Com‘-mues its /on3 cﬁebl:snﬂd practice ot Subma#mj/w e

Y- . ducted by the FBI. Under the draft guidelines there would be
.a comprehensive program of reporting to.the Attorney General or
hi; designee of all prelimiﬁary and full domestic intelligence .
investigations. Thé Attorney General would be required under
' the draft guidelines to put a sﬁop to any full investigation whose
justification did not meet an established staﬁdard. The étandarﬁ

. . L
| would be that there must be specific and articulable facts 5ﬁ$ih
| Jspre on peatan Fq ho L.

yedsapable 2y
\/t—rf‘y‘n’fg‘thethat the individual or group under inves-

(1 e
tlgatlon 1s£engaged in the activities I have just listed.

Anther feature of the draft guidelines is to place

Voo

strict controls upon the use of any technique by the FBI which
goes beyond the gathering of information. COINTELPRO ﬁas the
name given the use of some such techniques. As I have said
before, some of the activities in COINTELPRO were outrageous

and the others were foolish. Nonetheless, there may be circum-
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| stangés involving an jmmediate risk to human life or to extraordin-
arily important government functions that could only be
countered byrsome'sort of preventive action. The guidélines
‘require that any such preventive action proposal be submitted
to the Attorney General. He could authorize the preven%ive
action only when.there is probable cause to believe that the
violence is imminent and when such measures are necessary to
minimize the danger t6 life or property. The prevenfive action
would in all cases have to be-nonviolent. The»Afﬁorney Geheral_
would be fﬁuired to.report to Congress periodically and no less
often than once a year on-the usé of preventive action by the
FBI.

I make no claim that during this rather difficult.bqt
interesting and--I must trust-;promising period, that we have
achieved all that might have been possible. In many ways: the
work has been-disappointingly slow. But I do think we have
made advances in nurturing and helping to improve a structure
which will be supportive of the best effort§ of the men and
women in the Department of Justice and in the Federal Bureau of )
Investigation. No procedures are fail-safe agaiﬁst abuse.

The best protection remains the quality and professionaliéﬁ of

the member of the Bureau and of the Department.
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

December 1, 1975

TO: John A. jMintz, Assistant Director
Legal Cpunsel D'f}gﬁpn
\ Federal Burea‘u/gV Investigation
“h}*FROM: Michagl E. Shaheen, Jr.

Specfal Counsel for Intelligence

Cgordination
SUBJECT: Seﬁzte Select Committee Request
¢ -
i

&

" Attached is a letter from the Senate Select
Committee dated November 25, 1975, requesting various
information regarding the King matter. Please prepare
an appropriate response to this request.
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E‘En?}? ‘{J A
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Docenber 1, 1375

TO:r John A, Mintz, Assigtant Direoctor
Legal Counsel Division
Federal Burocu of Investigation

FROM: IMichael E. Shaheen, Jr.
Special Counsel for Inkelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Seleck Committes Request

Avtached is a letter f£rom the Senate Select
Committee dated Hovember 23, 1975, requesting various
information reaarding the King matter. Plcase prepare
an appropriate response to this request.

ce:r Paul Daly

!
%
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FRANK CHURCH, 1DAHO, CHAIRMAN
JOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN

PHILIE A, HART, MICH, HOWARD H. BAKER, JR. gl

.
WALTER F. MONDALE, MINN. BARRY GOLDWATER, A
WALTER D. HUDDLESTON, KY. CHARLES MC C. MATH . MD,

ROBERT MURGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, 2 #s
» GARY HART, COLO.
WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR
FREDERICK A. O. SCHWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIS R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY COUNSEL,
-

o

DVinifed . Diafes gcnaaﬁe

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERMMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510 .

AN

November 25, 1975 Y

P

TR
g1

Special Cg@unsel for Intelligence
Coordimation

Office of the Deputy Attorney General ‘o

U..S. Départment of Justice )

Washington, D.C. 20530

DL

Michael jé/Shaheen, Esq.‘

AR

{r

g

Dear yike:

)
Y S A AT N AP

I would appreciate your making available to the
Committee the following items in connectlon with our
investigation of the King matter:

1. All memoranda and any other materials which
pertain to contracts, conversations or meetings between
one Val Coleman and Special Agent Harold Linebaugh or
any other FBI Headquarters officials concerning Martin
Luther King, Jr., during November or December of 1964.

2. All memoranda and any other materials which
pertain to contacts, conversations or meetings between )
any FBI Headquarters officials and any representatives of
the news media concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., during
November or December of 1964.

3. All memoranda and any other materials which
pertain to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either
PBI Director Hoover or Cartha DelLoach during December
1964 or January 1965 (other than the December 1, 1964 ‘
meeting which was attended by Dr. King and the January 11, f
1965 meeting which was attended by Andrew Young). |

4. All memoranda and any other materials which
pertain to the following statement which appears in the
second paragraph of the September 11, 1964 memorandum
from Mr. F. J. Baumgardner to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, captioned
"Martlnwﬁuthel King, Jr., Security Matter - Communist":
Sl /49
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4 Michael E. Shahe‘

+ Page 2 Novembe:’ZS; 1975

* On that occasion Assistant Director
DeLiocach's office was able to take
appropriate action to forestall the
publication of the article.

5. The 7/16/64 memorandum from Mr, Baumgardner to
Mr. Sullivan which is noted in handwriting at the bottom
of the sécond page of the July 15, 1964 memorandum from
Mr. Baumgardner to Mr. Sullivan, captioned "Communist
Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence in Racial
Matters, Internal Security - Communist.”

6. With respect to the March 29, 1968 memorandum,
with enclosure, from G. C. Moore to Mr. W. C. Sullivan,
captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist
~ Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Martin Luther Ring)"
please provide:

a. Access to original of thlS memorandum
and its enclosure;

b. Access to all extant “tickler" and/any
other copies of this memorandum and its attachment
in their original form;

- ¢. All memoranda and any other materials
which pertain to, bear upon,; or indicate any
actions taken pursuant to or in connection with
the recommendation contained in this memorandum.
(This should include any and all information
adduced, collected, and/or prepared in connection
with Mr. James Adams' testimony on this subjéct
before the Senate Select Committee on November 18,

11975.) »

d. All memoranda and any other materials
received from FBI field offices or written at
FBI Headguarters prior to and pertaining to the
recommendation contained in the March 29, 1968
memorandum.

7. With respect to the memorandum with enclosure,
from W. C. Moore to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, dated March 26,
1968, captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black
Nationalist - Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington
Spring Project)’ please provide the access and/or materials
requested in a, b, ¢, and d of Item 6 above.
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Michael E. Shab.n.’ - ) .
Page 3 - ' .  November 2 1975

Jr

.~ o 7 8. With respect to a memorandum with enclosure,

from G. C. Moore to Mr. Sullivan, dated 3/28/68, captioned
"Sanitation Workers Strike, Memphis, Tennessee, Racial
Matters," please provide the access and/or materials
requested in a, b, ¢, and d of Item 6 above.

9. Responses to Items 6, 7, and 8 should include
copies of all newspaper clippings or magazine articles
contained in FBI files which contain information set forth
in the memoranda and/or enclosures identified in Items
6, 7, and 8 -above.

Sihcerely,,
P £
SR AL
/ /John T. E11liff

Director
Doméstic Intelligence Task Force
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‘ ;J . A. Mintz

— i 2 -
(1 - Mr., J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mro Jo Cochran, Jro
1l - Mr, W. R. Wannall
The Attorney General Januay 8,71976
1 - Mr, W. 0. Cregar
. 1 - Mr. C. G. McWright
Director, FBI 1 - Mr, J. P. Thomas
O
U. 5. SEHATE SELECT COMMITIER L IR CONTAIRED
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (S5¢) LL RFORIEE T e
HERE 1B CLASSIFIE!
' am&ﬂﬁgzm—ﬁ-fﬂzgwwﬁﬂ

Reference is made to the S8C request dated
November 21, 1975.

Enclosed for your approval and forwarding to the
SSC is the original of a memsrandum, with two enclesures,
responding fully to that request.

A copy of that memorandum is alse furnished for
your records.

. Enclosures (;) J
; 62-116395
e
1 ~ The Deputy Attorney General
t Attention: Michgel E. Shaheen, Jr.
Vo Special Counsel for
":ﬂf t 1‘ C d t
) ( JPT:1hb kil Intelligence Coordina ion //L 7 ,9 5 /
11 .
() o gl L 3 -
CRTATES JAN 1
m‘ww'- 5 JAN 12 1974

e A0 Adm ey )}ﬁ@,(\’ ui

Dep. AD Inv. p , .

Asst. Dir \)v« ) . IR G de
Admms <\J /{

Comp. Syst. A .}4"‘

Ext. Affairs __ q\() o \ o

e ;\}« ()2\\\ N Wi b

Ideat. kl @E £
o 3 r(ff* ot

Lub:raior)"m : !' 7, ’-4)'

it : "
L:;:lnc?un ‘\\l i J
Telephone Rm
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- Mr' A. Mintz
(1 Wy, J. B, Hotis)

- Mr, J. Cochran, Jr,
Mr., W. R. Wannall

~ Mr, W. 0. Cregar

- Mr., C. G. McWrigit ™
-~ Mr, J. P. Thomas
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62-116395 Jemuary 8, 1976

2

"

proceedines b

7

L
M

= 10 offi,
lead o wecellorvized porson-

. S A g 83 z° >
p e isat and, 18 wos for dissewt-

£
Saf

r o
R R
ol 1o G-

vl
LAL T PR T)

I”'(’ e Fa Tt
L I S
’

~
“l
.
st

"
10 ay

w
your Cowviniitzs ol the

P
{Trsoas L
55,2 00,

This docrmnos:t iz wropaved i sespcntg 10 vo

nabion 0uusite yoi

Asst. Dir.
Admin.

Gen. Iav.
Ident.
Inspection

. nel without the exprocs exprowsl of s

i

?x
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Ext. Affairs

U. S. SENAIE SELECT COMMITIEE 10
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATICNS WITH

RESPECT 70 INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HERE Ncmssww
DATLMMQQJY

Reference is made to the SSC request dated
Hovember 21, 1975.

mur files contalned no reference to *Project
CHATTER" prior to Hovember 6, 1975. /n that date, on
invitation of the Department of the Ravy, a represrntative
of this Bureau reviewved Havy records which the Havy plamned
to rclease to the 55C, to the Semate Judiciary Subcommittee
on Administrative Practices and Procedures and te the press
on Wovember 7, 1975. Those Navy records dealt with
YProject CHATTER' and other topics pertinent to Items 1
through 8 in the referenced S5C request. Reviecus of
logical FBI files and inquiries of current FBI personnel,
who might possibly have knowledge of the topies discussed
in the Havy records, were made.

The only pertinent item developed through the
file reviews and aforementioned inquiries was a wemorandum
dated August 4, 1950, reccrding an invitation from the
nffice of Haval Intelligence to the FBI to attend a conference
and be informed about a "truth serum” being developed by
the Navy. A copy of that memorandum, which relates to

assoc. D — Jrom 2 in the referenced request, is attached (irked notations

Dep. AD Adm.

Donm._therenn appear on the original). (42-2699-75)

the August 11, 1950, meeting mentioned in Item 2 of the

__referenced request, Accordingly, our response to Items 3,

Ho other record was located of any memorandum or
Fies & Com, _OtHEY communication: prepared by FBI personnel relating to /

. et——4, 5, 6, 7 end 8 in that request is negative. VJOC:T’ ,/r7/'

: ac: otorvo F

[ et~ JPT:1hb ORIGINAL AND ONE COPY TO AG 4 3
ren— (10) i SEE NOTE PAGE 3
;e‘:::m::ny‘: MAIL ROOM[J TELETYPE UNIT ] . / | é «f - s);po 1;73 0 ; 569-020
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SOHAYE SELECT COMMITLEL M INTLLLIGLYCE 4CTIVITIES (8SC)

4 veview of FBI files for information relating to
drugs designed to modify behavier indicates an interest
dating back te 1922. However, this interest has noat extended
to the pnint wihcre the FBI has conducted research on behavior-
nadifying drugs nor has it funded such research. Ve have
raintained liaismn with ather U, S. Gnvermment agencles and
industrial srpanizations in order to be aware »f develapments
in this areca. However, ve have not impleomented any programs
to apply the results of rescarch conducted by such erganizations,

A sinzlce instonce vas found in vhich truth serum™
was administered in an FBI investigation, fhat investigoition
invalved an individual publicly identified as "Ignoey Satucl
\itezak . . . a 'super spy' for the fussians,' vho left the
United States in liovember, 1945, In that investigation,
an associate of YWitezak™ was interviewed by FBI personncl
durinz larch, 1947. During the initial intexview, he
admitted havinz been recruited by 'iiltezak' te secure infore
matisn for 'uitezgk." The assaclate teold the interviciring
ioents that he did not want tn hold anything back and
requested that he be given some sndiﬁm armytal (encoenly
referred te as “truth sem“) In spril, 1947, the asseciate
was reinterviewed, following the adéministration of sndium
amytal by a physielan. ‘ihe interviewoe executed a statement
thot his action was entirely voluntary. the use of sodlum
amytal in that case, however, was without the prisr hanvledze
or authority of FBI Headquarters. Vhen it cawmce te the
attention nf FBI lleadquarters, it resulted in the issuance
of a letter dated July 3, 1947, to all Special 4pents in
Cherpe infarning them that "The Eureau, however, w:.ll nnt
tolerate any ¢xperiments or participation on the part of its
persemnel in the utilization of the sn-called truth serums
nr nther chemieals allesed to have a similar effect.’ A
{ copy nf that letter is atteched. It still xcpresenis the

pnlicy nf the FBI on thls subject. (100-343077-194, 293;

ang sures (2

1 -~ The Attorney General ~ 2 -
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SENATE SELECT COMMITIEE ON INTRLLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

NOTE:

The FBI representative who reviewed the HNavy
records was Supervisor J. P. Thomas, Intelligence Division;
results reported in memorandum W, 0. Cregar to Mr, W. R,
Vannall, 11/6/75, entitled "Senstudy 75.' The Senate Judiciary
Subcommittee has previously been advised that available
Bureau records and interview with current knowledgeable
employee indicate that the FBI has never engaged in or
funded anyone s efforts in research and/or development
programs in the use or effect of drugs on human behavior.
This information is recorded in memorandum from Mr, J, Cochran, Jr.,
to Mr, T. J. Jenkins, dated 11/28/75, entitled "Request by
Senate Judiciary Subcommittee on Administrative Practice and
Procedure for Information Concerning Use of Drugs for
Interrogation,! Copies of the communications being furnished
herewith are being maintained in the Senstudy Unit, Intelligence
Division. The '"litczak" case, Bureau file 100~343077,
received press publicity when 'Witczak" was identified as
a Soviet agent by a Soviet defector in Canada, Igor Gouzenko,
His name is enclosed in quotation marks because it is not
his true name but the name by which he was publicly exposed.
A copy of the 11/21/75 SSC request is attached to the file
copy of this IHM.

T N
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Mr. J. A, Mintz

- (1 - J. B. Hotis)
Mr. W. R. Wannall
Mr. W. O. Cregar

k» / The Attorney General December 24, 1975
J

LY
- N
] {

s
i

b
!

Mr, P. E. Nugent
Directlpr, FBI

U. S. SHNATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {SSC) HERel) !fi\cmssmm

Reference is made to SSC letter dated November 25,
1975, containing requests for materials concerning Martin ~
Luther King, Jr.

Eaclosed for your approval and forwarding to the .
SSC is an original of a memorandum in response to all Itgms‘xw
requested in referenced SSC letter with the exception o
Item 6¢c, which as indicated in the enclosed memorandum,
been restated in a separate SSC commumication. A copy/of
this memorandum is being furnished for your records.

!
~
S

Enclosures (2) ST 1153
62-116395 REC-51 '

1 - The Deputy Attorney General /f } —f )T / Q QXJ -
Attention: Michael E. Shaheen, “Jr. // - ® 5

Special Counsel for T e -
- ,,\,% Intelligence Coordination I -~
‘ PEN:adn X - —_
(9) e —
NOTE:

Copy of the SSC letter dated 11/25/75 is attached to
the file copy of the enclosed LHM. Exact copies of the materials
being furnished are maintained in the Office of the SENSTUDY 75
soe. D —— Project. Arrangements have been made for a representative of
oo aohiov. . Che Legal unsel Division to deliver the attached memorandum as
Asst. Dir: well as th materlals being provided to the SSC. _

*

Assoc. Dir. ~.

édm'" J x M* N VY
omp. Syst, . ; ‘
Ext. Affairs — IR 3 9 / _— L.. {l/
Files & Com. ¥
Gen. Inv. g
Ident. “ 0
:n'splelc’lo / §ira j; L/l\— ‘
nte ‘ . 1
t.aboratory /’ r' = N\ QL & [ 2a \
Plon. & Eval. N <~ 1/ L
Spec. lnv. i: 4 ;;
Troining \é/ !’ -
Legal Coun. ¢ LI
Telephone Rm. — ( l )
Director Sec’y —.  MAIL ROOM [ L TYPE UNIT GPO : 1075 O - 569-920
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) 2 - Mr, J. A. Mintz ‘
(1 - J. B. Hotis)
1 - Mr, W. R. Wannall
1l - Mr. W. O. Cregar
1 - Mr. P. E. Nugent
62~116395

Deccmber 24, 1975

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

S NCLASSIFIE
U. S. SENATE SELECT COMITTEE TO gﬁ?@}‘ﬁﬁ@du&&wﬂd
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH

RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE AQTIVITIES (Ss€)

Reference is made to SSC letter dated November 25,
1975, containing vequests for materials concerning Martin
Luther King, Jr.

‘ The purpose of this memorandum is to effect delivery
and/or to provide access to the SSC of information ond materials
in responce to requests in the above S5C lettew.

Item 1 of refevenced 5SC letter requested all mem-
oranda and other fmaterials which pertain to contacts,
conversations or meetings between one Val Coleman and Special
Agent Havold Linebaugh or any other ¥BI Headquarters officials
concerning Martin Iuther King, Jw., during WHovember or
Decamber of 1964,

A reviev of the file of thrtin Iuther King, Jr., other
logical files and approprlate abstracts of correspondence of
Bureau officials £ailed to disclose existence of any memoranda
concerning contact by Coleman with FBI Headquarters persommel
concarning King other than that memorandun dated November 19,
1964, from C. b. Deloach to Mr. Mohr captioned “Val Coleman,
CORE Headquartevs, New York City,"™ a copy of vwhich was
furnished the §8C in response io its letter dated liovember 12,

ot
o 1975,

item 2 regquested all memoranda and other materials

reeon. pertaining to contacts, conversations or meetings between

oor. aD . - 23y FBI Headguorters officials and any representatives of the
oep- 40w —  gews media concerning llartin Luther Ring, Jr., during

Asst, Dir.:

. lovember or December of 1964,
(A:imp. Syst. w@}lu?‘-:&{“
Fisscm_ PEN:adn s & - \EIe ;,/’v
Gen. Inv. . (8) u:: ;i";‘ &EQEER!AL AIE{A (}1 182 : [Ek -
Ident. .
el ORIGINAL AND ONE TO AG A
:r::.r::tul._ This document is prepared in response to your request and s not for Ji}s{ffrggf-

Spec. Inv.
Training

Legol Coun.

Director Sec’y —

HW 55114
e

Legel Coun. nel withoat the express approval of /WF ? 75 Tt
elephone Rm. — AN
MAIL ROOM [ ]  TELETYPE UNIT [::jécl-' — (N
I \: J

Py s e . [T A
ration o-teids povr Committee.  Its use is Wmited to official ?ror'eed-w‘r@u o

& wour Coisre and the content may not be disclosed to undagi. ized pETSO,
A @/\
*_ hgt~,  GPOJ: 1975 O - 569-920
%
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE OF INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Being delivered herewlth is a memorandum of
My, Deloach to lMr. MMohr dated November 21, 1964, captioned
"Fay Wells," reflecting telephonic contact with lir. Deloach
concerning Ring on November 21, 1964, Review of the King
file and other logical rvelated files failed to disclosze the
existence of additional memoranda or materials pertaining to
contacts with the news media concerming Klng by Bureau
officials other than those proviously furnished the SSC
pursuant to prior requests, - :

ttem 3 requested all memoranda and other materials
pertaining to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either
FBI Director Hoover or Gartha Delouch during December, 1964,
or Jamuary, 1965, (other than the December L, 1964, meeting
attended by King and the January 11, 1965, meeting attended
by Andrew'Young?. A review of the King, Abermathy and logical
related files failed to disclose existence of memoranda or
other materials pertaining to such a meeting by Abernathy
with Director Hoover and/or Mr. Deloach beyond those excluded
for consideration by the S8C.

Item &4 requested all memovanda and other materials
pertaining to a statement appearing in the second paragraph of
a September 11, 1964, memorandum from Mr., ¥. J. Baumgardner
to My, W, C. Sullivan captioned "Maritin Luther King, Jr.,
Security Matter - Communist.” That statement makes reference
to action taken by Mr. Deloach's office in forestalling
publication of an article by King in the "Saturday Evening
Post" sometime prior to September, 1964.

Being delivered herewith is a copy of a memorandum of
former Special Agent V. H. Stapleton to Mr, Deloach dated
Novembor 3, 1964, captioned ™datthew J. Culligan, Chairman of
the Board, Curtis Publishing Company," Paragraph three, page
1 and page 2 of this memorandum refer to the action mentioned
in MYr. Baumgardner's memorandum to Mr. Sullivan dated
September 11, 1964, and an unsuccessful action taken og
September 22, 1964, with respect to an avticle written by
King for the "Saturday Eveniang Post.”

An exhaustive review of logical IBI Headquarters
files and abstracts, including the persommel file of former
3pecial Agent Stapleton failed to result in the location of
additional memoranda or materials relating to action taken
in forestalling publication of King's article in early 1964,

-0 -
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SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

Item 5 requested the July 16, 1964, memorandum from-
Mr. Baumgardner to Mr, Sullivam which is referred to in
handwriting at the bottom of the second page of the July 15,
1964, memorandum from Baumgardner to Sullivan captloned
"Communist Party, USA, Negro Question, Communist Influence in
Racial Matters; Internal Security - Commumist.”

Being delivered herewith are coples of a Baumgardnex
to Sullivan memorandum dated July 17, 1964, and a letter to
the Honorable Walter W. Jenkins Special Assistant to the
President, also dated July 17, 1964, which it would appear ave
responsive to the S8C's request, noting that the July 15,
1964, memorandum from Baumgardner to Sullivan concerned the
furnishing of information obtained through electronic surveil-
lance of King to Mr., Jemkins., IL would appeayr the notation
in rvefercnce to a July 16, 1964, memorvandum appearing on the
July 15, 1964, memorandum is erroneous. A copy of the mem-
orandum coclosed with the letter to Mr. Jemkins is not being
furnished the S8C inasmuch as information contained therein
is the product of electronic surveillance of King.

In accordance with requests set forth in Items 6a,
7a and 8a In referenced S55C letter, the original and enclosures
of the March 29, 1968, memorandum of G, C. Koore to VI, C.
Sullivan captioned “Counterintelligence Program, Black
Jationalist~Hate Groups, Lacial Intclligence {(Martin Luther
King)3" the March 26, 1963, memorandum of G. C. Moore to
Mr. W. C. Sullivan "Counterintelligence Program, Black
Hationalist~Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington
Spring Project)" and the March 28, 1968, memorandum of
¢. C. Mrore to Mr. W. €. Sullivan captioned "Sanitation
Workers Strike, Memphis, Tennessce; Racial Matters," ave
avallavle for review by a representative of the 358G in room
4171 of the J. Edgar Hoover Building.

With respect to 1tems 6b, 7b and 8b, a logical search
of Bureau records failed to disclose the existence of any
"tickler” or any other copies of the gbove~mentioned memoranda.

liaterials requested in Items 6d, 7d and 8d are also

available for revicw by a representative of the S5C in room
4171 of the J. Edgar Hoover Building.

’-3.’.
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SEWATE SELECT COMMITTEE ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

With respect to Item 9, a scarch cfvlogical Bureau
records failed to locate any newspaper clippings or magazine
articles pertinent to the memorandum mentioned above.

- Item 6¢ as set forth in referenced 35C letter is
not being responded to in this memorandum. This request,
per conversation between Special Azent Seymor F. Phillips
and Michael Shaheen, Jr., Special Counsel for Intelligence
Goordination of the Department of Justice on December 3, 1973,
has been restated in a separate SSC letter dated December 4,
1975, and will be responded to sepavately.

With vregard to excisiouns in materials being delivered
herewith, where no notation appears as to veason for excision,
the excision was made for the reason that the information
actually summairizes or quotes from conversations monitored
during electronic suxveillances of King. In some cases, it
can be ascertained precisely what information in FBI files
came from electronic surveillances of Dr. King; however,
there exlst areas where documentation of the information is
1ot precise and no accurate determination can be made., There-
fore, no assurances can be given that portions of the material
being furnished do not contain information developed as a
vesult of electronic surveillances of King.

1 - The Attorney General
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OFQ OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GEN&

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

< . -

December 1, 1975

TO: John A. Mintz, Assistant Director
Legal Counsel Division

\‘ Federal Bureau cf Investigation
V&}*FROM: Michael E. Shaheen, Jr. '

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

" SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter from the.Senate Select
Committee dated November 25, 1975, requesting various
information regarding the King matter. Please prepare
an appropriate response to this request.

cc: Paul Daly

) - AID vm mmonMATIoN I CONTATVED
j .,1.‘@[.03"3’*‘5‘:’. .

a2

cp\”""-v

0" L Lemsel
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r FOHN G, TOWER, TEXAS, VIZT CHATRIAAN

PHILS. A, HANT,

MITH, HOWASRD M Daw; W, Jiv., TEMNM,

WALTER F, MOYNIALTL | MINN, BANKY GOLOWATI A, AMIZ,

WALTI'.). O, HU

GARY HART, TOLO,

B . :
LILTON, XY, CHARLT S MG C, MATHIAY, a0,
WODLE'Y MONLAN, N.C, RICHARD S, scuwcmcn.‘
' ' . . Canfcb SBlatfes afe

WILLIAM G. MILLER, STAFF DIRFCTCR
FREDLRICK A, O. SCHWART, IH,, CHIT F COUNSEL :
CURTIS K. SMOTHINS, MINORITY COUNSEL . SELECT COMMITTEE TO

pertain to a meeting between Ralph Abernathy and either

HW 55114

second paragraph of the Septe smber ll 1964 memorandum

- STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPLRATIONS WITH
. “ RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S, RES. 1t, SITH CONGRESS)

"WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 25, 197%

Michael E. Shaheen, Esqg. .
Special Counsel for Intelligence , LT T
Coordination s
Office of the Deputy Attorney General . ' . -
U. S. Department of Justice )
Washington, D.C. 20530

Dear Mike:

I would appreciate your making available to the
Committee the following items in connection with our
investigation (f- the Klng matter: '

1. a1nl memoranda and any other materials which
pertain to conggacps, conversations or meetings between
one Val Coleman and Special Agent Harold Linebaugh or
any other FBI Headguarters officials concerning Martin
Luther King, Jr., during November or December of 1964.

2. All memoranda and any other materials which .
pertain to contacts, conversations or meetings between
any FBI Headguarters officials and any representatives of
the news media concerning Martin Luther King, Jr., during
November or December of 1964.

-«

3. All memoranda and any other materials which

povard

FBI Directcr Hoover or Cartha DelLonach during December
1964 or January 1965 {other than the December 1, 1964
meeting which was attended by Dr. Xing and the January 11,
1965 meeting which was attended by Andrew Young).

e

4. All memoranda and -any other magerlals vhwch

from Mr. F. J. Baumgardner to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, capt*onea
"Martin.Luther King, Jr., Security Matter - Communist":
yng'Ijj§ .

ol ) mm PO 1o
DEC 1 ws © '~~- El m-’.“m‘,‘sr~ w’TAL&mD
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a - . \

’ On that occasion Assistant Directorx
Del.oach's office was able to take
appropriate action to forestall the
publication of the article.

f&% 5. The 7/16/64 memorandum from Mr. Baumgardner to
Mr. Sullivan which is noted in handwriting at the botton
of the sec>nd page of the July 13, 1964 memorandum from
Mr. Baumgardner to Mr. Sullivan, captioned "Communist
Party, USA, Negro Question, Cofxmunist In-luence in Racial
Matters, Internal Security -~ Communist."

6. With respect to the March 29, 1968 memoiandum, .
Q with enclosure, from G. C. MNoore to Mr. W. C. Sullivan,
i} captioned "Counterintelligence Program, Black Nationalist
\dt. - Hate Crouos, Racial Intelllqence (Martin Lutner King) ™
please provide:

(Q'G\ . a., Access to original of this memorandum
and its enclcsure;

b. . Access to all extant "tickler" and/any
other copies of this memorandum and its attachment-
in their original form;

_ ¢. All memoranda and any other materials

) which pertain to, bear upon, or indicate any

. actions taken pursuant to or in connection with

the recommendation contained in this memorandum.
(This should include anv and all information
adduced, collected, ana/or prepared in co nnectioén
with Mr. James Adams'® testimony on this subject
before the Senate Select Committee on November 18,
1975.)

d. All memoranda and any other materials
received from FBI field offices or written at
¥BI Headguarters prior to and pertaining to the
recommendation contained in the March 29, 1968
memorandum.

7. With respect to the memorandum with enclosure,
mfron W. C. Moore to Mr. W. C. Sullivan, dated March 26,
1968, captioned "Counterintelligence Procram, Black
Nationalist - Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence (Washington
- <Spring Progect)“ please provide the access and/or materials
requested in a, b, ¢, and d of Item 6 above.

W 55114 DocId:32989562 Page 76 . . o
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@ . November 2¥@975

v
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. 8. With respect to a memorandum with enclosure,
from G. C. Moore to Mr. Sullivan, dated 3/28/68, captioned
"Sanitation VWorkers Strike, Memphis, Tennessee, Racial
Matters," please provide the access and/or raterlals
requested in a, b, ¢, and @ of Item 6 above.

9. Responses to Items 6, 7, and 8 should include

- copies of all newspaper clippings or magazine articles
ocontained in TBI files which contain information set forth

in the memoranda and/or enclosures identified in Items
6, 7, and 8 above.

Sincerely,
&\ ) e ’~ /
John T. Elllf‘

Director
Domestic Intelligence Task Force

L, st
i o (oA nies]
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5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

)
. WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 @’fﬁ;%
Addresses: SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

CILTRY EILHM  [JMemo [ Report dated
U,S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE. 249,

C&(ption of Document:

11/25/75 request - King

k

Originati; 3 Offjee” F%I

Delivered by:

Received by:

Title: CZ/ x\/

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI J

- b T

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1$ UNCLASSIFIE B
DAT 00 BY.

RIRTR A RUALE: R
LIS |2 50K]




| ]
' ) ”TE: SEE lNSTRUCTlONS oN REVERSE
’ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE I | BEFORE COMPLETING.
T0: Intelligence Community Staff FROM: '
ATTN: CentTral Inde® FBI

SUBJICT: Abstract of Inforwmation Provided to Select Committees

1.

HOY PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available ’ 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so notec.)

TT B CUMENT | |srieFinG | | inteRVIEY | | esTiMony | | oTHER 12/24/75

3.

TO wHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

. X | ssc ,

HSC

. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or identification number of briefer,

interviewee, testifier and subject)

Mamorandum and enclosures

. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) INFORMATION (enter
v, €, S, TS or
Codeword)
N -y o
8SC letter 11/25/75 TS
. KEY WORDS (enter the approprxatc key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis) » .
Surveillance, electronic ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

Information handling o g§$EINE:{NCMSSlFIE§ m

Intelligence collection

. SUMMARY (see reverse szde before completing this item)

'Materials relating to Martin L. King, Jr.: 11/21/64 Deloach to Mohx

memorandum captioned 'Fay Wells'; 11/3/64 Stapleton to Deloach
memorandum captioned "liatthew J. Culligan, Chairman of the Board,
Curtis- Publishing Co., regarding unsuccessful action taken

9/2?2/64, with respect to an article wiitten by King for the
"Saturday Evening Post.'; Baumgardner to Sullivan memorandum
7/17/64 and a letter o the Honorable Walter W. Jenkins.7/17/64.
Available for review by appropriate Staff Members at-FBIHQ:
3/79/68 memoranda G.(,, Moore to Sullivan captioned "Counterintelli:
gence Program, Black Nationalist-Hate Groups, Racial Intelligence
(Martin L. King)(Washington Spring Project) and'Sanitation
Workers Strike, Memphis, Tenn. All memoranda and any other
materials received fvrom field offices or written at FBIHQ prior
to and pertaining to the recommendations contained in above
3/29/68 memoranda.

Pre———

ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMUNITY INDEX \
§~2-'11@395 1N CONNECTION UITH.SENSUDY 75 “ ’Qf@
r.a . 1? -

CLASSIFY. A, APPRO e o8 §
3791 (s.75) e oo
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OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

JAN 81976

TO: John A. Mint Assistant Director

Legal Co # Division
\*{ ‘ Federal Burgau of Investigation
' "FROM

:+ Michael E£ Shaheen, Jr.
Special /Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee Request

Attached is a letter dated January 7, 1976, and
received on January 8, 1976, from the Senate Select
Committee requesting Bureau review of certain mail
opening documents delivered, I assume, to the Bureau
on January 7, "for clearance and/or declassification".
The request seeks Bureau clearance "on or before
January 9, 1976". I would appreciate your earliest
attention to this request.

51, 18 . "
s b2 U6 3 0= \G L[ a

.z:g,%
cc; Papl Daly

i

AUﬂNFORMAT!GN CONTAINED

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFL
LU ERAMY

La-16355

S3ANE 1 Boglgi32989562
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FROM:

: SUBJTECT:

ac;

[
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JAN 81376

John A. Mintz, Assistant Director

Legal Counsel Division

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Michael T, Shahecn, Jr.

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Senate Selcct Committee Request

Attached is a letter dated Januaxy 7, 1976, and

received on January 8, 1876, from the Senate Seloct
Committee requesting Bureau revicw of certain nail
opening doguments delivered, I assume, to the Burmau
on January 7, "for clearance and/or declassification®.
! The reguest seeks Buteau clearance "on or before
January 9, 1976". I would appreciate your earliest
attention to this reguesnt.

Paul Daly

ALTIFQRYATION CONTANED

HERCH 15 4 mcmss&rw
pated BY
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FRANK CHURCH, IDAHO, CHAIRMAN = ' " - "—-——_*‘1
~ JOHN G. TOWER, TEXAS, VICE CHAIRMAN _
' PHILIP A, HART, MICH. HOWARD H. BAKER, JR., TE?" 4, - R

WI&TEEOF. MAINDALE, MINN, BARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ e R A
WALTLR D. HUDDLESTON, XY, CHARLES MC C. MATHIAS; D, .
ROBERT MORGAN, N.C. RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, @ * )
y o em e L (nifed Hiates ral
/ \‘”LLIAM‘G. MILLER, STAFF DIRECTOR x - es - e

FREDEVICK A. Q. SCRWARZ, JR., CHIEF COUNSEL
CURTIE R. SMOTHERS, MINORITY CCUNSEL

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO S. RES. 21, 34TH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

Janudary 7, 1976

Michael E. [Shaheen, Jr., Esq.

Office of jthe Deputy Attorney General
U. S. DepArtment of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mike:

f

On January 7, 1976, the Committee delivered copies
of the documents to be used as exhibits to the public
hearings on FBI mail opening operations. .

We request that Bureau persomnel review the sani-
tization of these documents in terms of their public
release in published form and that a formal respomnse
to this request for clearance and/or declassification
be received by the Committee on or before Friday, Janu-
ary 9, 1976.

Your cooperation, on a priority basis, is greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

ﬁw-aawg,
John T. El1iff

Director

Domestic Intelligence Task Foxce

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I\ SS‘FW
DAT Y

I vk

SIS
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. J. A. Mintz
i1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
“ b . l] - Mr. W. R. Wannall
. 1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar
v l - Mr, H. W. Porter

/7

~  fhc aAttorney General Dezeeonber 1, 1975

Ddrector, PBI

O

UHITED STATES SEIATE STLICT COTUITICD
TO STUDY COVERIIUTAL OPLRATICHS VITH
RESPECT T0 INTCLLICIRCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

l:‘)
Raforence is made to a letter from the S8C dated oY
Hovenber 21, 1973, rogue ssting delivery of matorials por- D
taining o ani orization and purpose of cortain clectronic ~
y © suarveillances. <
e ¢
, o~
47 I'mcloczed for your approval and formarding o the »
S8C is the original of a pomorandun vhich responds te Ttens
1 and 22 of the Foverbor 21 lotier. o
~
A copy of this moporandum with its enclosures is
being furnished for your records. -
Dnclosures (24) ~
G2~116395 :
# 1 - The Dovuty Adtorncy Goncral .
©C - Attention: lichacl B. Shaheen, Jdr.
h'l Special Counsel for t )
) Intelligence Coordination ?\) A
HWP: cap(ht} P -
(9) . SEE NOTE PAGE 2
\; ' SECRET MATERIAIL ATTACHED
; f (r ozt 2=y f\gpqg
| R 1}‘\} % ““u:v% N
A:)so:.ADDir-Acl ‘ R&g ﬁ\&'ﬁ‘ ‘%%’%% * 5’ )
De:: AD Inv. — 7 E" JAN 18 7976 / )
Asst. Dir.: l UJO Q'
Admin. ha ,
om: st Ei% //, o \
o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED —f ey

s

Files & Com. —
Gen. Inv.
tdent.

Inspection
intell.

Laboratory
Plan. & Eval. _
Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm.

09 WE RrROOM [

DocId: 329592562
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DAY

¢

Page 83
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The Attorney General

NOTE:

SSC letter of November 21 requested material per-—
taining to 30 telephone and 9 microphone surveillances with
respect to authorizations and purpose of the coverage. The
SSC réquested the material for November 28; however, the
extent of research and preparation necessary to comply with
this request rule out our meeting this deadline. Mr. Steven
Blackhurst of the Department was consulted on this problem
on November 28. On December 1, Mr. John Elliff, Director,
Domestic Intelligence Task Force, SSC, advised Supervisor
Elmer W. Larson, Jr., that, for the present, the requests
made on the November 21 letter would be confined to Items 1

and 22. Response to the remaining questions will be negotiated
with Mr. E11iff.

IHW 55114 DocId:32989562 Page 4
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. A - ‘ . ¢
B . . : 2 ‘r. J. A. Mintz

g <. < (1 - Mr. J. B. Hotis)
.o 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
. ‘ l - Mr. W. O. Cregar

62~116385
Decembor 1, 1975

ONITED STATES SENATE SELECT COMTIITYRE
TO STUDY GOVIERWMENTAL OPERATIONS
UITH RESPECT PO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: REQUEST PERTAINING TO AUTHORIZATION
AND PURPOSE OF ELECTRONIC
SURVEILIANCES COHDUCTED BY THD
FBI

Reference is made to the 8SC letter of November 21,
1975, requesting delivery of mabterials pertaining to the

authorization and purpose of electronic surveillances con-
ducted by the FBI.

The £SC letter of Wovember 21 xefercenced a surmary
chart prcepared by the FBI sghowing electronic surxveillances
conducted by the FBI since 1960. This chart was furnished
to the SSC by letter of Cctoker 23, 1875. The specific
idontitics of the subjects of surveillance were undisclosed.

This memorandum effects delivery of docunents
responsive to Items 1 and 22 of the Hovember 21, SS8C letter.

Inclosures {11)
1 - The Attorney General

HWP : cap (ap SECRET IIATERIAL ATTACHED
(8)

povee. D ¢ A
Dep.'AD .Adm. -
Dep. AD Inv. —

Asst. Dir.: &\
Admin,
Comp. Syst. O‘ :/{E}i‘?\/ ' .

xt, Affairs — Y ' IS

Fies s Com ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED v .

en. Inv. . S NCMS&F‘ j: . . "K\}: 4
o 1\ i { - M
nspection ) )/' ‘,"’

‘li‘(:eblolf.ﬂfory /‘/%y/ é} A .

| Plan. & Eval. 4 ‘ w] MJ/O
e+ e Wy

. i
\

Legal Coun. I

" ) o i, -~
Telephone Rm. — e - . ,,_, -
Director Sec’y —  MAIL ROOM [] TmmnmwncjéFVJJVAQ;//g I"“Jv' GPO : 1975 O - 560-920
| ¥ 55114 DocId:32989562 Page 85 e
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' 5-140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Addressee: ____ SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

[ 7Ré X]LHM [ Memo []Report dated 12/1/75
Capt%{)iéfDo%l?mréx%FIe) Seléci‘: Comm1tte§ (SSC). Re: Request
4 ertaining Authorizatn & Purpose of
Electronic Surveillances Conducted by FBI,
(SSC letter 11/21/75) "

i " ” <]
Originating Office: B»I fé"%g
‘ T et —
WRY) 2 /,9‘ Date: /'?'//3’/7J
< Jd U 7
Received by:

Title: M 0//"/”4

Return this receipt to the Intelligence Division, FBI

Delivered by

- RECEERE N Tt e BLoa e A s x - s

-

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS LINCLASSIFI
DATE! ’fSHOQ BYM




. R Y > SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ' BEFORE COMPLETING.

TO: Intelligence Coﬁmunit§ Staff FROM:

ATIN: Central Index -
FBY

SUBJECT: AbstrécE of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If a document was made available 2. DATE PROVIDED
for review but not transmitted, so note.)

j{l DOCUMENT | |BRIEFING | ] INTERV IEW I | TEsTIMoNY | [ oTHER 12/1/75

3. TO WHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate term; add specific names if appropriate)

}i SsC
HSC

4., IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents; give name or jdentification number of briefer,
interviewee, testifier and subject) .

Memorandum and enclosures

5. IN RESPONSE TO (list date and item number if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.) {NFORMATION (enter

u, ¢, S, TS or

Codeword)

88C letter 11/21/75, items 1 and 22
U

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately; if key words not listed are
used underline for emphasis)

SurVeillanee, electronic

8. SUMMARY (see revérse side before completiing this item) o

Matorials pertaining to the authewiaaticn and purgose of
electronic surveillances conducted by the FBI since 1960.

62-116395
FMK: £mlc

(4) © ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY INDEX
1 IN CONNECTION WITH SENSTUDY 75

ALL INFORMATION CONTMNED

RSBt e 1S VELLOW !

RN,

_» ‘A'a ;ast

3791 (s.75) CL@%@X&A‘S’ APPROPRIATE

(- »///F:B% — (RS
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type or p;ﬁht cleariy in ink.

| “, -

| e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e 'FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the
information.

e If additions (as when a copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8, SUMMARY — enter brief narrative statement describing
substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here,
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or transcript
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional
pages may be attached if necessary.

HW 55114
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D..C.

In chly, Please Refer to
File No. .
o February 13, 1961
,4'3// .
/ " ;; s :’t"" -~
o ey
o MEMORANDUI FOR THE ATTORNZY GENERAL { _A=-7 [
t 1 ‘Ur Q‘ ]J

kﬁ" ﬂ ﬁm::iﬁ_&%%m Page 89

. diplometic official

Res LIRS, LSUNCIONV C'., ECKZRT
INTERNAL SECURITY - DOLINICAN REPUBLIC
REGISIRATION ACT - DONINICAN REPUBLIC

It has been delermined that the subject iIs employed

by the Dominican Sugar Office, Tniversal Buzldzng, 1825
Conneciicur fvenue, Iforzziwesz;, Room 21713, nJoI’LZT’gCOTZ, De Coy
Telephone Kunber HNOrth 7-40062. She handles much of the
administration o¥ this orfrfice which is headed by JOoT€Lgn
ashingiton, De Co It has
also been determined the subject currently resides at 9502
Saginaw Avenue, Silver Spring, Zarylarnd, Telephone Wumber
JUniper 5-0834.

In view of the subject'’s possible involvement in
Dominican activities to Iinfluence The positicon of the
United States regarding the sugar gquora, it is reguested you
authorize technical coverage on the subject at the Dominican

Sugar Offz'ce, 7*2_; Connect?cut Avenue, J(OT’L/ZZ!/&St, xashzngton,

D. Co, and at her current residence 9502 uagmaw dvenue,
Silver Spring, Zaryland, or at any address to which the
subject’s office or residence may move in the juture.

Respectjfully,

n’%ﬁvmﬁz"‘ 9 Edga_Hoover

O,

Director

APPROVED ﬂ‘w o/ 'T::'
. o

DATE \//7//. p f/..gu-- & :‘ of j
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION )

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

F,-.zeNo.. g%%\ipﬁmﬂ%bvwmﬁ | February 14 1961

MENORANDUA FOR THE ATTORNEY GENE

RE DOAIRICAN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN —
THE UNITED STATES .
INTEP\AL SECURITY - DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

In connection with our ‘investigation regarding
Dominican lobbying activities in the Uni%ed States we are
proceeding with arrangements to institute technical

surveillances on the IGIlOWlnw individuals at their residence
addressos as lecn.

— [R— RS — J S

Foreign diplomatic official,

Lawrence Myers
Director, Sugar Division, Commodity Stablllzatlon
Serv1ce Debarinenc of Agriculture
Residence: 5539 PTOSPQCL Street
Chevy Chase, haryland
Telephone: OLiver 2- 6646

' e
Tom Obie Murphy -
Agricultural Economist, Sugar Division,
Commodity Stabilization Service

Department of Agriculture iEG- 53
Residence: 4307 Woodacre Court ;, - .- S
McLean, Virginia - LT e e
‘ . oo D=7« - . .
Telephone: KEllocb 2747 oo o 1061 \
William Merrit Case ' _ \g.&dj'
Administrative Officer, Sugar Division, TR 0
. Commodity Stabilization Service, :j‘lpvf' -
- Department of Agriculture i,

APPROVED n. _ , :

DATEI\I#\\QI — ' 05"95%‘/;
| u;_m%ig*‘ Gl 3 (=
, LSSl

E%&R 3).:.:]}8:63939562 Page 90
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Residence: 4545 Connecticut Avenue N. W.
Washinyton, D. C.
Telephone: Elerson 2- 6244

It is recommended that you authorize the technical
coverage on the above individuals at their current addresses
- or at any addresses to which they may move in the future.

Respectfully,

. M?YN 3’4‘«?‘\%
John Eddar Hoover |

Director

v ’ 5 v
15 ¢A3 R s gt LR RS LIV N S rem ] 5 me
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SL‘J -\.u‘T

STATLS LPAT{TMENT or J

UNIT? CE
. - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

FlNo. 105-95004

n

U

MEFCR

Re:

AMDUH THE ATTORNEY GENERAL i
}

DOIRICAI LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

-Ll\ 11&4 ULLLJ..JJ ul

IP\ ER.‘.\AL

TCAT

N LS

fi'
i
z‘wmc”

i;/

) In conrecticon with our investigation regarding
Bominican 1ooby ng activities in the United Ztates, Tecent
developments indicate technical coveraze of Michael B 3., Leane,

a Dominican regicvered agzent, ulgnt ;rov1ée valuable data,

Infornation has grst been r@celvcﬁ that Leane has recently

signed a contract to lcoby in “rxail of the Dominicans and

the Dominicans intent to use and manirulete Ceane as a.

contact man Wlfn hich officials of the United States

Govermment. iie are E3k1?5 arrangements to institute technical

coverage on Ueane at the Following business and residence

addressess

L i Tal

A‘.x—ls

SHCURITY - DOEINICAN I

b a i

ALb

Business: ilichael i 3° Deane Associates

1an YT . YT etsT oot
170U h otieet, keriinwest
C.
1[‘4‘.1

flashington, 3, C.
Telephone: District 7=3i44

Resicence: 3315 Fessenden Street, MNorthwest
Hashington, D. €,
Telehuun suerson 2=7953

It is recomnendcu that you autherize technical
coverage on michael 3, Deane at hiis current business and
fes1éence addresses or at any .eddresses to which he may move

in the Iuturc°

obBl N

a4
(00}

Respectfully,

©

11—

-1\

erc t

ohn Zdek loover P

AYPLGV“D.U"
DATE //( /

P o —

§MAR 3 1501

HW 55114 DocId:c3298956%-

T

Page 92




I Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Dominican lobbying activities in the United States, we are

' .sz;@em’
UNITED s‘rns DEPARTMENT OF jusTiclly
PEDI}RAL BUREAU OF INVIJSTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

February 16, 1961

MERL 61@(&'1[ FOR THE A.’Z’.’Z’ORNZY GENERAL

Ree _DOMINICAN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES
_INTTEE UZJI TaD STATES
INTERNAL SECURIIY = DOMINTCAN REPUBLI C’

RN

In connection with our investigation regarding

meking arrangements to institute a technical surveillance on
the following individual at the residence address as gzven.

Mrse Christine .5, G’azlagner
Secretary to Representative
Harold D. Cooley of Korih Carolina
and Clerk, United States House
Committee on A-grz‘cu.lture
Residences
2500 @ Street, Northwest
Fashington, D. (.
Telephone:
NOrth 7-8442

It is recommended that you authorize technical

surveillance on the above individual at her current address or
at any address to which she may move in the future.

Respectfully,
ggb %‘%IEDBY@?AAU%W ohn r Hoover o A
KX Dzr Ltor - (f(f-’ b
. Y PSR
. &'(:l %// // o;&a‘f /' . - . C;. - ':., ~) ‘,-// e i ﬁu,_ . } L
APFROVED } : ':.'"«:,f'.‘, , E el i fv':’?{l'n;},}.t
DATE Q ’/./G /("; l//,!/ 17 VAT 9 406t ‘
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_ SEQRET
UNITE]'FATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSl.;E
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

- In ncpl,i, Please Refer to ' ) WASHINGTON 25, D. C. .
1 FileNOJ . . ) /
o June 26, 1962

> ©_ HEMORANDU FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL /]

O P .
(O RE: SUGAR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN THE UNITED STATES & —
MISCELLANGOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

Reference is made to your request that we keep abreast
of activities with regard to the pendlnv sugar legislation,
particulariy with regard to Haiti and some of the Central Ame;lcun
countries,

We have conducted surveys and have found that with full
security assured we can establish technical coverage of the
following:

Foreign establishment.

‘JDQ’KD Bﬂfﬁﬁﬂlﬁﬂﬁﬂ

i i DECLAES
Foreign establishment. o ”ﬁioo

Foreign establishment.
Foreign establishment.

Foreign commercial establishment,

su.?‘r F-\’BV\C.-. (;;.. ;(,—x,«, {" N‘f“) ) oAt T T Y. TTF T ‘.-’
- . . f 3 ) . . .
L3 5\;-{. ¥ Lw.w. Chiern ;..i.c*f ‘.Y} "L Fe — ?&’\-Qa - JUL 18 1927 \)
steucied  1-4~L+ Fo mgtibefs b&:& - SRy

r 4 -
¢ he ~i“x‘ov:"7‘u1' Tull seenriy Fszuve d

o - N

2 . o
\._i Sy tat "hm.\,' date ~a'(-' mf.t‘wf:i{‘:as-x

wl ‘Sv)mb‘:( Nk bu**’ sg&Rm \J\y Fea &c)t Lc,?/

| N (S =
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MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

The residence of Mrs. Christine S, Gallagher, Carlyn
Apartments, 2500 § Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C., telephone
number NOrth 7-8442Z;

The Ffirm of Surrey, Xarasik, Gould. and Efron, Woodward
Building, 735 15th Street, Horthwest, ijashington, D. C., teiephone
numbers REpublic 7-0866 through REpublic 7-0070 and REpublic
- 7-0323 through RE Epublic 7- 0327,

In connection with the firm of Surrey, Xarasik, Gould.
and Efron, our inguiries reveal that Walter Sterling Surrey is
the represen tatlve of the South Puerto Rico Sugar Company_ and of
sugar 11te;es,s in the French ¥iest irdies, * He has Tecently been
in frequent touch with officials of the Dominican I epvbllc in
connection wlth the sugar legislation. He was IO“ﬂeriy a registered
agent of the Dominican "Republic and during the Dominican sugar
lobbying activities in 1961, he was active in behalf of Dominican
sugar interests.

: With regard to jMrs. Christine So Gallagher, she is
- Clerk of the Eouso A:r1cu=bLie Committee and sscretary to |
Congressman Harold ». Cooley. Coverage of her residence in
connecticn with our inguiries last year into Dominican lobbying
act1v1t1°s produced pertinent informations

Accordingly, it is requested that you authorize our
installation of tecchaical surveiliances on the eSLaDllol*enLS,
individual and firm iisted above, or any locations to which they
may move in the future. ¢n June 25, 1962, Department of State
clearance was secured with regard to0 such’ coverage of the official
establishments. :

Respectfully,
’ w - 3209 G‘}w
- - (w

ohn Edgar Hoover
Dlrcctor

7,
" APPROVED @/Z/Wf’

DATE /- 7-62

-2 -

ss&}{m‘
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o . AT
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OT JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Pleaso Refer to . WASIINGTON 25, D. C.

File No. ' . . June 29, 1961 .
[/, o e
7/ . MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

REe UNRWOWN SUBJECT
. Leak oF Classified .L*u"ormatwn
_Appearing in July 3, 1951, Newsweek™
“Magazine Article C’apozo*zﬂd '
'7(“ YpPentagon FPlan”
ESPIONAGE = X

Lzoﬁ“ﬁfor»mn is a correspondent at the Penzaaon Jor
"Newsweel" magazinze He resides at 5420 Thirty=yrirst Street,

Jashington, De Co

In connection with the investigation you requested

in captioned matter, a techrical surveillance ¢t Norman’s

residence address was instituted on June 27, 1051, For the

completion of your records and those of this Bureau it is

suggesiéed that this fechnical surveiilance be quihorized at
Norman’s current aqddress o any address to which he may move.-

-

Respectfully,

5*"31 i

ON. Director

!
Approved: \I i

" Dates (..9//;3@ //,_) \/

- 9 :
D}%DU‘ ‘(%DBY.@W_ ﬂ(ofm E’dgar* Hoover

/ REG-12 /- . / CA — 4

\ et w2 Juk 12

v - ~ . e

‘1‘1‘. n . } .
i 32989562 Page 96
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P UNITLD s'ns DDPARTMIJNT OF JUSTICY
_FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 =~

In ‘Reply, Please Refer to

File No. : April 19, 1965 —-. s/

y

-f ) . "_"‘.\'

51') - MEMORANDUM FOR THE AmTOQNEY GENERAL

~

AW 55114 DocId{32989562 Page 97 L

" APPROVED ﬂféﬁ)//

Re: FRANK CAPELL ' f#Gj;'y
ESPIONAGE - X gt

The subject is the editor of the newsletter, "The Herald
of Freedom,” He is an extremist in his attitude toward communism
and uses his newsletter to expose neople and organizations he
considers communist and subversive,

Capell is known to be in possession of information
classified up to and including 'Secret,’” some of which originated
with this Bureau and scme with the Central Intelligence Agency.

He has refused to furnish his source for this information. Capeill
hés published some of this classified information in ccpies of

his newsletter and he has advised this Bureau that he plans to
publish a bock which will contain additional classified information,
It appears that the subject’s source ig a United States Government
emplovee having access to the classified information and his actiocn
in furnishing Capell this classified information, plus Capell's.
publishing it, constitutesa danger to the 1nternal security of the -
United States. In at least one instance there is a danger of a .-
most sensitive source of this Bureau being compromised, If the
identity of Capell's source can be learned, we may eliminate

this security threat,

™

In view of the above it is requested that you authorize

'technlcal coverage on the subgect’s residence located at

School House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, and
on his place of buS1ness at the same address or on any addresses
to which he may move in the future or .to which his place of
business may be moved in the future.

R ResPectfully, <}

e g B 7 AUy

hn Edgar Hoover . ~
Director 4 APR 29 1965

, . SEGRET . S
DATE ‘//W/é)‘ © Grofp 1 ' \.‘;@ \
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UNITLD STATES DLPAB.TMENT or JUSTIg

- FEDE.V BUREAU OF XNVE STIGATION

‘ S ET- .

’ . . WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535
In Reply, Please Refer to : - ?

File No, June 7, 1965

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RE: FRANK A. CAPELL
ESPIONAGE -~ X

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 19,
1965, on which you indicated authorization for a technical

House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, for the
purpose of ascertaining the subjectis sources for.the
classified information he has published in his newsletter
"The Herald of Freedom.t

resides in Alexandria, Virginia, and who is in the law firm

has claimed to have "a petwork® of peopie furnisiving him
information which he in turn glves to Capell. It is apparent
that Manuel is Capell's intermediary and he undoubtedly has
contacts at the Department of State and the Washington, D.C.,
Metropolitan Police Departmeny, ‘£rom whom he is obtaining

In view of the above, it is requested that you

'authorlze technical coverage on Manuel's residence, 8901

. Beauchamp Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, and on his office
located at 105 East Holbrook Avenue, Fairfax, Vzrglnla, or

on any addresses to which he may move in the future or o

information. BEG Q/ A /

surveillance on the residence of the subject located at School

Our coverage on the subject has revaaled that he is
in almost daily contact with Robert E. Manuel, an attorney who

of Johnson (Wayne G.) and hanuel 1n Fairfax, Virginia. Manuel

PRV~ LPE

<. which his place of bus1ness may be moved in the future" TN
10 ul 1\) ’NO‘J

D&DR-W BY@MW 3 Respectfully,
ON \ /

V, “ chn Edgar Hoover ,./ ,L

-
S

L Y—: . irector N, /' P
¢’ '\ \ . .

A \ (
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v UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BURLEAU OF INVESTIGATION

)Y In Reply, Please Refer to .. _ ~ WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
File No. " October 19, 1962

b ' - MEMORANDUM TOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
RE: JACK LEVINE

Jack Levine resides at 203 Vest 90th Streect,
Ncw York 24, New York. He is a former Special boent of
the FBI serving from September 12, 1860, to August 4,
1961. uince he left the ¥BI, he has an:a@ed in a
vindictive and irrational attack upon this agency and
its operations.

In the October 20, 1562, issue of “The Hation"
magazine, Levine wrote an artlclw entitled "Hoover and the
Red Scare," in which he has disclosed hlghly classified
information relaiing to the operations of this Bureau., There
is every indication that he intends to continue disclosing
sensitive informaticn. For example, Leviné anpeared on
New York Radio 3tation VWBAI on the eVvening of October 18,
1962, at which time he disclosed information of a confi-
dential nature concerning investigations conducted by this
Burcau. The Communist ﬂrtv is already aware 01 Levine's
acticns and it is believed that members of this Party will
be in contact with him, if they have not al"cagv done SO,
Further, it is likely that representatives of cornunie

nations will be in contact with him seeking 1n*ornqt10n.
Levine nas knowledge of some of this agency's most valuab

national defense irreparable harm.

_ In order to adequately protect the security of

‘ this country, it is requested that authority be granted to
place a technical surveillance at his current residence or
at any Iuture address to which he may wmove,

. Q- !ﬁuw% ALMIQO Respectfully,
ON, U .

JJ7 / Adgariiloover

- / g Dlrec or . e

~ APPROVZID d? /Wyyl// Q‘»Q Y, . / R ‘)_ - A
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o hrdlp 1 I -

Excluded /Ayom automatic
dovngradin ,ancl,‘

f'sjr‘ Toe s - declass Lmq“%& aﬁﬁv

lﬁ"\n ' | |
‘ \ U —/rp 300 =, PBES. 2 Ui
Q%:{}Eﬁ; ; hl;.ﬂ‘ Elﬁzéggg 562 Page 99 N ‘:’ - 7 /gk#gl ‘. ’

| informants., If he disclosed them, he could do this cquntry‘s

- “ =
V30 mgd W sen wcdn g

oy Ty
v gy

s v

N T KRN

il o R

1:..



3 R . = -~
“ pos - ' . ToLsON .L/.. ’ t
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR ) MR. BELMONT v T,
FEDERALBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION MR, MOHR - 2
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - MR. CASPER
\vQ— TR, CALJAHAN :
] January 9, 1963 §\* " dm :

~ i ~ ' :;ELOACH e
‘ ' {1 /“}/ CEVANS »
: . u / MR. GALE ' f
i MR, ROSEN 7

10:10 &xn J (- . r, suLLIvER S _ , .

’ __~_£1£J£;“— ' MR.TAYéf', §-
Mr. Belmont called toisay Evans ,. ;nSiren "t
spoke to the Attorney General . ... S

re placing the tech on’Levine . . coom
again, and the Attorney General .. ,oLues :
said by all means to do this. MRS. METCALF : .

MISS GANDY ‘:

~Mr, Belmont has instructed New York to
do so. : : I
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Tele. Room — ..
Holmes

Gandy

JUNE
1/9/63

&)
JACK LZVINE
Former Special Agent

RE:

By teletype last night the ¥New York
Office advised that former Agent Jack
Levine had held a conference yesterday
afternoon with Gus Hall, head of the
Communist . Party USA. MNew York felt that
there may well be additional meetings

between the tvo.

-.....

1t is imperative that we know about
and cover such meetings, i'e recommend
that the technical surveillance on Levine
be resumed at this time until we can
determine whether additional meetings

are to be held betwcen the two men. ot
{1

The AG previously authorized this
technical surveillance and we had it on
from October 18 to 26, 1862, 1If you . %
.agree, we will notify NY to reinstall by
the technical surveillance, as the ﬂ“
security of the country demands 1» at ¥

this time.
LLUIONT \
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. ‘ Casper
: Callahan

L . Conzad - :
JUNE 25';::’°‘§Z
. : Gale i
'Rosen Y
Sullivan %

P\ A,
Tavel
Trotter

1/9 /63 Tele. Room

Holmes
Gandy

O ung .
RE: JACK LAVINE 'j/'/ ‘ -

Formexr Special fAgent

By teletype last night the New York
Office advised that formexr Agent Jack
Levine had held a conference yesterday
aiternoqn with Gus Hall, head of the
Communist Farty USA. hew York £f£elt that
there may well be acdlulonal meetings

beuween the 1tWo,

P

It is imperative that we know about

ana cover such meetings, We recommend

that the technical survelllance on Levine,

be resumed at this time until we can N

determine whether additional meetings : -

are to be held between the two men.- o ¢
The AG previously authorized this i?}

technical surveillance and we had it on *-

from October 18 to 26, 1862. If you . )
agree, ve will notify NY to reinstall W L
3 £

the technical surveillance, as the ﬁ*
security of the country demands it at °

this time. 4{/ 5
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ADDENDUM by C.A.Lvans
(to informal memo 1./9/63
re Jack Levine, Tormer SA) =~

I spoke with the AG by phone at his home.
concerning this matter, and briefed hinm
fully as to developments. The AG said
that the technical surveillance should by
all means be reinstituted immediately, )
CoA,Evzi}sf t

AL

iy

1A el

TR NSV G gt

- v § e e -

e e caneea

————y r

.

LI ey

257 LS el

9»..&«;1

ey
i

3«
51
-
4
4

TR Ty SOy

et 2T

ks,

Ul ® LA T TR

PP E RSN

WM xe o X




* -

HW 55114

DocId:32939562

‘

N

S8C request of Nnvember 21, 1975

Items 1 and 22

RETAIN - UNEXCISED

ALL{NFORMANON CONTAINED
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® SE’%L’T . ()
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- FEDERAL BUREAU OF IiNVESTIGATION .

. In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D, C.

ile No.
File No February 13, 7061

"

- s
/{;} A vt
\Q e
P MEMORANDUM FOR THE A% (TORNEY GENERAL \\ / [}

) .- @) . o
' Res IRS. ASDWC’I ON C. ECKERT
INTERNAL SECURITY - DOMINICAN REPUBLIC
REGISTRATION ACT - DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

e,

- It has been determined that the subject is ernployed
by the Dominican Sugar Office, Universal Building, 1825
Connecticut Avenue, Northwest, Room 213, I/asnzngton, D. C.,
Telephone Number NOrth 7-4002. &She handles much of the
administration of this office which is headed by Ilarco Ae.

e S .de Pena, Dominican Consul General, #&ushington, D. C. It has
also been determined the subject currently resides at 9502
Saginaw Avenue, Silver Spring, karyland, Ielephone Number
JUniper 5-0834.

In view of the subject’s possible involvement in

Dominicaon activities to influence the positjon of the

United Staies regarding the sugar quota, it is requested you
authorize technical coverage on the subject at the Dominican
Sugar Office, 15825 Connecticut Avenue, Illorthwest, Washingiton,
De Coy, and at her current residence 9502 éagznaw Avenue,
Silver Spring, Zaryland, or at any address to which the
subject's office or residence may move in the juture.

Respectfu.l 1y,

T e ey — ,
| g“; oo ‘7
g > : Edgan oover

Director
s /,,Wz, o
DATE < /?/( / %m# ’wg) ?'F.
a by
Ty N SO
. S & /’/J /5 / s ‘\. .
moa T e—
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDLRAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ]

In Reply, I’leasc Refer to . WASHINGTON 25, D. C,

File No.

-

\ February 14, 1961

i
MET'?RANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL/

n%m BY. S?RMMI(P

s

RE: 'JDONINTCAN LOB %YING-ACTIVITIES IN
THE UNITED STATES
INln?NAL SECURITY - DOMINICAN REPJBLIC

In connection with our investigation regarding
Dominican lobbying activities in the United States we are
proceeding witi arrangenents to institute tecimical
surveillances on the following individuals at their residence
addresses as given:

Marco A. de Pena
Dominican Consul General
Residence: 1444 Rock Creek Ford Road, N.W.
WC&SL.}.“‘_, Gl d - u IS
~ Telephone: TAylor $-5221 )

Lawrence Myers
Director, Sugar Division, Commodity Stabilization
Service, Department of Agriculture
Residence: 5000 PTOSHCCL Street
Chevy Chase, Maryland
Telephone: Oleer 2-6646

Tom Obie Murphy
Agricultural Economist, Sugar Division,
Commodity Stabilization Service

Department of Asriculture REC- 58
Residence: 4307 Woodacre Court ; - . « .-
McLean, Virginia STV e e e
Telephone: KElloﬂp 8-2747 . \
ERRR = 11 e
William Merrit Case K, oo
Administrative Officer, Sugar Division, - NI
] Connodity Stabilization Service, i},i)ié”"”

Department of Agriculture
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K MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Residence: . 4545 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C.
Telephone: EMerson 2-6244
It is recommended that“you authorize the technical
coverage on the above individuals at their current addresses
or at any addresses to which they may move in the future.

Respectfully,

({Xeohn Eagar Hoover

D1rector
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UNI STATES/ DEPARTMENT OF J.TICE

-FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to ] ‘ WASHINGTON 25,.D. C.
FileNo. 105~95904 . i
o g February 16, 1961

’ ' i \ . P &
: » rav P ~ y cay Eet ML
7 FJ*'O ANDUML FOR TiZ AT'I'ORNEY- GERERAL S S =S
?’/( 4 \ixxw
¥ i r 2D ] . f )
¢ Res ﬁO‘-ITT\ICJ LOBBYING ACTIVITIRE ~ /¢ (,/‘
. Ty Sk £ ot L EE ¥ [t Yd
;’/ IN TS UNITED ul u;:.S L

INTERWAL SiECURITY - DOMINICAN RE PU“LIC’
‘ ij

: In conrcctzon with our investigation regarding
Dominican lobbying activities in the United States , recent
developments 1nd1ca ce technical coverage of nichael B. Leane,
a Dominican rn”1 tered agent, might pro ovide vaiuable data,
Information has just been r@celxeﬁ that Teane has recently
signed a VOﬁtraci to lobby in behalf of the Dominicans and
the Dominicons intend to use and naninulate Deane as 2
contact man with nich 0f11C1u15 of the United States
Government., Te are making arrangements to institute technical
coverage o Deane at the following business and residence
addresses:

Business: Hichael . Deane Associates
1760 X uLLC(L, orthwest
tlashington, B, C,
Telenhone: Dlstrict 7-1441

'Resicence: 3315 Fessenden Street, Morthwest
Washlngton D. C,
felehhdn Ederson Z-7653 -

It is recommended that you autherize technical
coverage on jichael B, Deane at his current business and
. 1~esu‘cnce addresses or at any .eddresses to wihich he may nove
in the future.

\ Respectfully, v
AR oy SRAMGY ,
on_111@100 EETY
- ' L - fohn =5
/j7/ . ' Dlrccmor
/c' : . ;- O e /,1-"'“’-- v
AI"P’OV;) [ REr 58 L. S "j')‘{’,u“’&:’"
y T meen /o »
DATE_ // b /() [ L
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UNITED."ATI:S DEPARTMENT OF JUS'I'E
: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

In Reply, Please Refer to
File:No,
| L February 16, 1961
| L e
\ .
- | MEMORLNDILS FOR THE ATTORNEY GENTRAL
L Res "DOMIIJICAN LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

IVTEE U‘ ;I TZD STATES - -
INTERNAL SZECURITY = DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

e

In connection with our investigation regarding
Dominican lobbying aciiviiies in the United Siates, we are
making arrangements to instiiute a technical surveillance on
the following individual at tThe residence acdress as givens

J

|

|

' : ' . Mrse Chrisitine S. Gallagher
Secretary to Representative

J Harold D. Cooley ojf Horth Carolina

| and Clerk, United States Fouse

/ Committee on Agriculture

| Residences

( 2500 @ Sireet, Northwest

| L’«ashzrgtor', De Co

) Telephones

| NOrth p-8442

It Is recommended that you authorize technical
surveillcnce on the cbove individual at her current address or
at any address to wnich she may move in the juture.

Respectfully,

v oraeeA L4

%%IEDBYWQP‘WW AN Ndonn E gcr Hoover o -

L

B T.~-'\ Dz. ’.tor . ! ’ /_,l{' ;"
il - g M’
ALPIROVED ‘11 "..'.'n',i'/ 1 ‘9 . s'-'—vw\" ?{ ‘
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‘ UNIT@ STATES DEPARTMENT or JI‘ICE
FEDL‘RAL BUREAU OF, INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

I"iIcNo.k‘ ’ . 2 . 1962 -~
MDQ b June 26,
DECHASHFTD BY e G ~
o1} $e0 LMk%Q Q,&f
</
2{/7 , MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORRKEY GENERAL /]
(¢ RE: SUGAR LOBBYING ACTIVITIES IN THE UNITED STATES -7

MISCELLANEGUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING

: Reference is made to your reruest that we keep abreast
of activities with regard to the pending sugar 1eg151et10n, ‘
particularly with recard to Haiti and some of the Central American
countries.

We have conducted surveys and have found that with full
security assured we can establish technical coverage of the
following:

The Chancery of the Embassy of Nlcaragua, 1627

T T
New Hampshire Avenue, Horthwest, Washingten, D. C., telephone
$ DTy

numbers qulny 7-4371 thro ougn pUdley 7-4374, and DEcatur 2-1643
~ through DEcatur 2-1645;

The Chancery of the Embassy of Costa Rica, 2112 $ Street,
Northwest, Washington, D. Co, +eieghone numbers Aoams 4-2945
through Apams 4-2947, and DEcatur 2-6737; /
o The Chancery of the Embassy of Haiti, 4400 17th S*reet
Northwest, Washington, D. C., telephone numbers Randolph 3-700
. -.and RAndolph 3-7uUUl; :

> e

—

The Haitian Consulate General, Room 1365, 60 East 42nd
Street, New York, New YOLK, telephone nuhbers OXIord 7-9767 and
OXford 7-8492;

The Dominican Sugar Office, Room 213, Universal Building,
1825 Connecticut Avenue, Northwest, Hashlxwton, D. C., telephone
numbers North 7-4062 and Nurth 7-9394;

ﬁ¥ZLSu W Y A b

A D] -- !

$u?r Fvanc;v, G\ HER (“, N‘fd

sad  Gupr LWk Phorndertt, ”_"'f“’ B g\\%‘\ S UL LD RS
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DATE 7<7~Q2.f

P 9y o

o
S ey,

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

The residence of Mrs. Christine S. Gallagher, Carlyn
Apartments, 2500 { Street, Northwest, Washington, D. C., telephone
number NQOrth 7-8442; ,

The firm of Surrey, Karasik, Gould and Efron, Woodward
Building, 735 15th Street, Northwest, Washington, D, C., telephone
numbers REpublic 7-0866 through REpublic 7-0870, and REpublic '
7-0323 through REpublic 7-0327, '

In comnection with the firm of Surrey, Xarasik, Gould
and Efron, our inquiries reveal that Walter Sterling Surrey is
the representative of the South Puerto Rico Sugar Company and of
sugar interests im the French West indies. He has recently been
in frequent touch with officials of the Dominican Republic in
connection with the sugar legislation. He was formerly a registered
agent of the Dominican Republic and during the Dominican sugar
lobbying activities in 1961, he was active in behalf of Dominican
sugar interests.

With regard to Mrs. Christine S; Gallagher, she is

- Clerk of the House Agriculture Committee and secretary to

Congressman Harold D. Cogley. Coverage of her residence in

~connection with our inquiries last year into Dominican lobbyiang

activities produced pertinent information.

Accordingly, it is requested that you authorize our
installation of technical surveillances on the establishments,
individual and firm listed above, or any locations to which they
may move in the future. On June 25, 1962, Department of State
clearance was secured with regard to such coverage of the official
establishments. - -

Respectfully,
. b e SV
- ohn Edgar Hoover

/ Director
APPROVED ¢%%;?
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

In Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

File No. | _ : ' . June 29, 1961
/. J oo Jvwe
7/ ' MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

REs UNENCYN SUBJECT
Leak of Classified Informa/tion
_Appearing in July 3, 1901,“"Newsweek"
\, Magazine Article Capiioned
A YPzntagon Plan” :
ESPIONAGE = X

\'Bfashington, Do Co

/ .
Lloyd—¥orman is a correspondent at the Pentagon for
#Newsweek” magazine. He resides at 5420 Thirty-first Strect,

In connection with the invesiigaition you requested

in captioned maiter, @ techrical surveillance ot Normon's

residence address was instituted on June 27, 1951, For the

completion of your records and those of this Bureauw it is

suggested that this iechnical surveillance bz ouihorized at

Normants current address or any address to wnich he may move.

o~

Respectfully,

ow_I1{9 i\
: hn Edgari Hoover

Director

ARl
Approved: g(p/ nLJa{
Dates (o /An /b ¢
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UNITED .&TES DEPARTMENT-OF JUSTI.

FED‘ERAL( BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION -

-

In Rep,Plcase Refer to WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535 7
e . N - April 19, 1965 . Y. /
' ' - ’:\,_/-,, ‘. .
5’( ) MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL' / y f} T
- ' ~ Res FRANK CAPDLL :.’;.J:"

ESPIONAGE ~ X

The subject is the editor of the newsletter, "The Herald
of Freedom," He is an extremist in his attitude toward communism
and uses his newsletter to expose neople and organizations he
considers communist and subversive,

Capell is known to be in possession of information
classified up to and including "Secret,' some of which originated
with this Bureau and some with the Central Intelligence Agency.

He has refused to furnish his source for this information, Capell ,
has published some of this classified information in copies of £
his newsletter and he has advised this Bureau that he plans to S
publish a book which will contain additional classmxled information,
It appears that the subject’s source is a United States Government
employee having access to the classified information and his action
in furnishing Capell this classified information,plus Capell’s )
publlshlng it, constitutesa danger to the 1nternal security of the -
United States. in at least one instance there is a danger of a .~
most sensitive source of this Bureau being compromised. If the
identity of Capell's source can be learned, we may ellmlnate

this security threat.

———

In view of the above, it is requested that you authorize
“technical coverage on the subject'!s residence located at
School House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, and
on his place of bu51ness at the same address or on any addresses
to which he may move in the future or to which his place of
business may be moved in the future.

Respectfully:{ @)\‘3’ AT 5’
3 SR
: "DE x%vp . el A,
R , ey
rdear .
Lg? hnngrggngoover 4 APR 29 1955
\-
APPROVED %f)// —
] SECHET
DATE ‘{//“0 by . Gr 1
. T/ Excluded\ from automatic
downgra, g and
nn Q9N -an declas if%cation
ﬁ' iy Udgd. - . . o
- R RO S XA T
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‘UNI'_rEbSTATEs DEPARTMENT OF JUS“E

FEDLWAL BUREA-U OF INVESTIGATION
. SéﬁéET . -
HINGTON, D,C. 20535
In Reply, Please Refer to 4 WAS >

File No. . - ) June 7, 1965 |

MEMORANDUM . FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

RE: FRANK A. CAPELL
ESPIONAGE -~ X

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 19,
1965, on which you indicated authorization for a technical
surveillance on the residence of the subject located at School
House Road, Somerset County, Zarephath, New Jersey, for the
purpose of ascertaining the subjectis sources for the

classified information he has published in his newsletter
tThe Herald of Freedom.!

Our coverage on the subject has revealed that he is
in almost daily contact with Robert E. Manuel, an attorney who
resides in Alexandria, Virginia, and who is in the law firm
of Johnson (Wayne G.) and Manuel in Fairfax, Virginia. Manuel
has claimed to have "a network! of people furnishing him
information which he in turn gives to Capell. It is apparent
that Manuel is Capelll!s intermediary and he undoubtedly has
contacts at the Department of State and the VWashington, D.C.,

. Metropolitan Police Department_ﬁ}ém whom he is obtaining

information. o REG é/;;/,.” “ o J /3}

In view of the above, it is requested that you
authorize technical coverage on Manuel'!s residence, 8901
Beauchamp Drive, Alexandria, Virginia, and on his office
located at 105 East Holbrook Avenue, Fairfax, Virginia, or _ .
on any addresses to which he may move in the futuré or €o

which his place of business may be moved in the future

16 JUN 16 1885

W,](o Respectfully, — - e
. gt

o) B
) ?.1 N L H v
Q}”V\ . ohn Edgar Hoover 27/23; k)ﬂ
v Xg\fg Director W, // ) \
'«.\.”?:-('\\\\\:-i‘ Yy s
WY\ apPROVED 2244 . | {&
! . . . ¥
DATE &/QJ/QJ ’ rom automatic A
. { /r Jowngradiys ond ‘ s uy ;’5?‘7
) . at wa 71_' ’:.', ":.- \:)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n Reply, Please Refer to WASHINGTON 25, D. C.
File No. : October 19, 1962

L’ - MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GINERAI
' . RE: JACK LEVINE

| : Jack Levine resides at 203 West S0th Street,
New YOrk 24, New Yori. Ile is a former Special Agent of
the FBI, scerving Irom September 12, 1660, to August 4,
1961. Slnce he leift the FBI, he has eng aﬁed in a
vindictive and irrational attac_ upon thla agency and
its operations. :

j In the Cctober 20, 1962, issue of "The Nation®

1 mnag a21nv, Levine wrote an article entitled “Hoover and the

Red Scare,' in which he has disclosed hizhly classified

f information relating to the operations of this Bureau., There
is every indication that he intends to continue disclosing

J sensitive iniormation. For example, Levine appeared on

! New York Radio Station WBAI on the evening of Cctober 18,

( 1962, at which time he disclosed information of a confi~"

| dentval nature concerning investigations conducted by this

[ DBurzsan. The Comnunist Yarty is already aware of Levine's

actions and it is believed that members of this Party will

be ifh contact with nhim, if they have not al“cady dona so.

Further, it is likely that representatives of the Soviet-

bloc nations will be in contact with him seeking infoxrmation,

Levine has knowledge of sone of this agency's most valuable

informants. If he disclosed them, he could do this country's

_national defense irreparable harm.
In order to adequately protect the security oif
‘ this country, it is requested that authority be granted to
- place a technical surveillance at his current residence or
at any future address to which he may move.

‘xvﬂ\gxffgﬂﬂ__'Jﬁffffis Respectfully,
/ {/ gﬁSn Adgar|iloover .
DlreCuor —
APPROV.JD W jﬁ”’\/é)/// Rx—e g / / . / " ( -.‘_'7\- ":_‘
DATE ___ /¢ / » é/é J o
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. . MR. TOLSON __‘._

. OFFICE OF DIRECTOR MR, BELMONT
FEDERALBUREAU OF INVESTIGATION . MR. MOHR .
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE MR. CASPER

ey
MR. CAL K AHAN

January 9, 1963

D
SULLIVAN §
v

10:10 am P -
Jﬂ ¢ /P' MR,

s e L ot MR, TALL
Mr. ‘Belmont Cal]—"d to'say Evans . rrorren
spoke to the Attorney genelal MR, JONES
re placing the tech on.lLevine .. . «oom
again, and the Attorney General ,u. noumes
said by all means to do this. MRS. METCALF
MISS GANDY

Mr, Belmont has instructed New York to
-do S50,
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: o UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

j In Reply, Please Refer to ) WASHINGTON 25, D.C.
‘ File No. = :

; o ) umE . July 31, 1962
S

S MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

i ‘ Re: ARTICLE y HANSON .. BALDL’IN

S gt d i N7
: ESPIONAGE = X AN

In connection with your request jor an investigatior
of the unauthorized disclosure of classified information in
the captioned article, surveys have indicated that technical
surveillances on Hanson i/s Baldwin, 39 Lorton Place, Chappcqua,
- Festchester County, New York, and on Laure M. Haltaz,
’ 2700 Fisconsin Avenue, Northwest, Lashington, Do (., can be
made with security. Baldwin is a correspondent for
“"The New York Times” and Waltz is a secretary in the :
Zashington, D. C., Bureau of this newspaper. She reportedly -
. makes appoiniments for Baddwin in-:iashington, D. C. Accordingly,

uour guitrhority is kereby reouscstzd -fnv- technical surveillances
fEgs

c.’vv" LiLLieVi s by o T Lar=

on their current addresses as well gs on other addresses %0
which they may move in the juture. i

Respectfully, ; o
CQO

hn Edgak Hoover

; Director /,
APPROVED M”%”é _—
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ~

In Reply, Please Refer to

File No. _

"Newsweek" magazine.
JHashington, De Co

~

@m

Dates

MEMORANDUY FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

REs

s

UNKWCOWN SUBJECT
Leak of C’Zassvfied Informcz
Appec*mna in July 35 1961,
v Mogazine 4riiclg Captioned
e ¥Pentagon Plan”

E’S.PI ONAGE = X

Lloyworpmn is a correspondent at the Penitagon for
He resides at 5420 Thzrtynfzrst Street,

In connection with the investiigation you requested
in captioned matter, & technical surveillance at Normanis
residence address was instituted on June 275 1961,
completion of uour records ¢nd those of thiés Bureau it is
suggesced that this technical surveillance be guihorized at
Normans curvent address or any address to which he may move.

//3@/6/

HL} 1961

DDEId:@EBBBSEE

WASHINGTON 25, D. C.

June 29, 19561
Jv Ne

wsweek”

For the

Res_peciful 1y,

ohn Edgqri Hoover
Director
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- Mr. J. B. Adams
Mr. J. A. Mintz

Mr. W. R. Wapaall,. 5 1975

o s
'

The Attorney Genéral

: 1 - Mr. J. G. Deegan
} Director, F 1 - Mr. R. L. Shackelford
1 - Mr. W. O. Cregar
| o 1 - Mr. S. F. Phillips
| U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMEITTEE . ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES {SSC) HEREIN 19 UNGLASSIFIE
e 12/00" Y, SN M

Enclosed is the original of a memorandum, with
attgthment, which reporxts the results of an interview of former
FBI/ Section Chief Fred J. Baumgardner by SSC Staff Members.
%1 o enclosed is a copy of the memorandum,; with attachment, for i

orwarding to Mr. James A. Wilderotter, Associagte Counsel to A
the President. N

As you kuow, weé have been forwarding Lo you numerous

memoranda reporting the results of SSC Staff intervieus of “
» present and former FBI pexsonnel., From time to time, we have <
! noted in these reports to us what might be considered L

improprieties on the part of the interviewers. We have -
submitted these reports to you without comment, choosing to -
let the facts speak for themselves insefar as the reports are -
made to us by the persommel interviewed. Ve are taking the -
occasion of the report of the interview of Baumgardner to

call to your attention by this communication certain aspects

of the Baumgardner interview suggestive of impropriety on the

part of the interviewers,

On page two of the Baumgardner memorandum, he psinted
out that he had been asked at the outset of the interview to B
read and sign a form entitled "Advice of Rights.” After reading
it, Baumgardner declined to sign it and explained his reason
o as being that the form would indicate agreement by Baumgardnar
T that he had appeared voluntarily for interview vhereas he did
‘ not consider that his appearvance was volwmmtary. Of significance
_ is the statement made by one of the interviewers, SSC Staff
% (  Hember Michael Epstein, that unless the form was signed by a
poewc. o Baumgardner, no intervieéw would be conducted. Baumgardner %\\
oer. 40 Adm. _ Pe¥Sisted in not signing the form, and notwithstanding the ‘
Dep- 40 v. — fhyraat, Lhe interview proceeded as reported in the material -

Asst. Dir.:

aimin.___ Deing furnished you. This is not the fiyst ccasifm knowm to
Comp. Syst. . ) . :\”‘%.bg g’?“ éj. 4
Ext. Affairs 1 = 67 (Persommnel file fofmér SA Fred JT Bat{m 3

Files & Com. __

<25 19
Gen. inv. '

Ident. SFP: s JA{L\J}IS 19«76

3
. %

— Jgnuy ol M .
:L:E:’:—— (12) % “‘éﬁ“{\\ 1y 7../ M m\)km‘ *’?—g o ~
aboratory e v S A 1,' . .

7/%\&&.;‘—03 0’}/#!“ /{; ! | ) W

Plan. & Eval.
Spec. Inv.

Training

Legal Coun.

Telephone Rm. / 5 .,",(x ‘i” ﬂ f A
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The Attorney General

us wherein an ianterviewee wag told after appeaving for interview
that if he did not sign the “Advice of Rights" stotement the
interview would not proceed. Former FBI Special Agent George A.
Berley related a similar instance to us as reported in an FBI
téemoranéum dated October 23, 1975, which has been furanished .

o you.

‘ Pages five and six of the Baumgardner memorandum
reported the questioning of him about Martin Luther King, Jr.
and the March ou Washington. 3Baumgardner told the interviewers
that there had been a great deal of Communist Party activity
throughout the country in urging people to participate in the
March and that Communist Party leaders and members came to
Washington, D. . and participated in the March. At this point
in the interview, S55C Staff llembei Mark Gitenstein asked
Boumgardner why the FBY felt that 200 communists could come

to Yashington, D. C. and take over the Goverunment, Baumgardner
replied that no one in the FBI thought that the Communist Party
would take over the U. 8, Government during the March on
Washington. Daumgardner further told the Interviewers that he,
Baungardner, thought that Gitenstein know thab no one in the
FBI had any such idea mnd Boumsardner vonted to know why
Gitenstein had asked him such a question. At that point,
Gitenstein recognized that Doumgardner vas quite ammoyed at the
guestion and Gltenstein .umbled some hLalf apologetic auswer.

On page seven of the Baumgardner memorandum, there is
reported the questioning of him concerning one Stanley David
Levison. According t¢ Baumgardoer, Epstein desired to get into
a detailed discussion concerning Levison and his commection
with the Commmist Party. Baumgardoey replied that he declined
to be drawn into any such discussion on the basis that it might
compromise FBIL sources., Agalin, according to Jaumgardner, Epstein
persisted in discussing the lLevison matter. As you ave aware,
there has been a longstanding agreement between the S55C and this
Bureau in respect to interviews of this mnature that intervicwses
would mot be required to answer questions when in their mind the
ansyers might be revealing of the identities of FBI confidential
sourCces.

Enclosures {4)
62-116395
1 - The Depuby Attorney General
Atteniions Michael E, Shaheen, Jx.
Special Counsel for .
Intelligence Coordination
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62-116395 November 5, 1975

1 - Mr. R. L. Shackelford
1 - Mr. W. 0. Cregar

1 - ° . . i i
U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE Mr. S.F. Phillips
T0 STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATTONS
WITH RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER FBI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED SECTION CHIET FRED J, BAUNMGARDIER
Hﬁagwggw BY S8C STAFF MEMPERS
DATE!

The following concerns au interview by SSC Staff
Members of former FBI Section Chief Fred J. Daumgardner.

On April 23, 1975, the louisville Field Office of the
FBI advised that it had been informed by Baumgardner that he
. had been contacted by SSC Staff lember Michael Epstein who had
sought to arvange an interview of Baumgardner. Baumgardner
requested of the FBI that a Bureau representative be present
during interview.

On April 24, 1975, Baumgardner telephonically contacted
the Legal Counsel Division of this Bureau and related he had
been requested to come to Washington, D. G., to be interviewed by
Epstein. Baumgardoer told Epstein that he would make himself
available for interview at his own office in Louisville, Kentucky.
Baumgardner expressed concern regarding the interview, pointing
out that he had been a Section Chief in the Intelligence
Division for some 18 years and had continually dealt with very
sensitive matters which he felt were mot the proper subject
matter of discussion with people outside the FBI. Additionally,
Baumgardner pointed out that he had been out of the Dureau for
some cight yvears aud since he was not aware of current Bureau
opervations, he requested the Burean have a representative present
during the interview and that that individual be thoroughly

Assoc. D —  Fami 1iar wich curyent Intelligence Division operations so that

| Dep. AD Adm. —

J ber. a0 v, . DOMNgardner might be made aware of those areas which are sensitive

Asst. Div and might compromise current Bureau investigatioms.
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U. 8, Sgnate Select Committee
to Study Governmental Operations
With Respect to Intelligence Activities (85C)

Re: Intervicew of Former FBI Section Chief
Fred J. Baumgardner by SSC Staff Members

As reported in the attachment to this memorandum,
negotiations between Baumgardner and the SSC apparently broke
down and it was not until late September, 1975, that negotisgtions
were resumed leading up to the interview which took place on
October 8, 1975.

Subsequently, this Bureau wailved Baumgardner's
employment agreement as to confidentiality for the purpose of
the interview which was to concern the FBI's investigations
of Martin Luther King, Jr., Communist Influence in Racial
Qoggment, and his knowledge of the Security Index and related
indices.

Attached is a memorandum prepared by Baumgardner
which reports the interview.

Enclosure

NOTE:

Legal Counsel Division contacts with Baumgardner

were by Supervisor P. V. Daly. We are including with our 1LHM
the one which Baumgardner had prepared through our Louisville
Office and submitted by Louisville airtel 10/21/75, "Senstudy
75." The only corrections made at the Bureau in the LHM were to
alter some incorrect spellings of names and in paragraph three
of page six, the name Epstein was changed to Gitenstein after
telephonically conferring with Baumgardner.
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UNIU) STATES DEPARTMENT OF I‘UCL

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Ia. Reply, Piease Refer to - Louisville, Kentucky

File No,

AL lNFORMAT\ON CONTAINED

NCLASSIFIED
HERMLBYW

DATE!

October 20, 1975

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

BACKGROUND

I was first contact&d by Mike Epstein, SSC Staff
Member, in April, 1675, Tentative arrangements were made for
Epstein to come to Louisville, Kentucky, to conduct the
interview. I contacted the Bureau and was advised that a
current Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) would be made available to sit in on the interview if
I requested it. Such a request was made and the Bureau so
advised Epstein. Subsequently, Epstein called me and asked
whether I had requested someone from the -Bureau to sit in
on the interview. I replied that I had, and Epstein hung up
the phone. No further contact was made with me until late
in September, 1975. At that time, Marths Talley, SSC Staff
Member, called me requesting that I testify in Washington,
D. C. After I discussed this matter with the Bureau, I made
arrangements with Martha Talley to appear before Staff Members
of the Committee in Washington, D. C., on October- -8, 1975,
The next day, after these arrangements were completed,
Martha Talley called and advised m2 that I would be testifying
under oath and that I could request to be represented by an

~attorney. No such request was made.
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INTERVIEW RE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING

AND COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE

SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONTFERENCE (SCLC)
ORGANIZATION

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of

the FBI. It is the property of the ¥FBI and is loaned to your

agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed.outside your

agency.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON'- INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF TFORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS *

At approximately 10:00 a.m., October 8, 1975, I )
was interviewed by the following named SSC Starff Members: :
Mike Epstein, Mark Gitenstein, Mary De Oreo, Martha Talley, '
and one other Staff Member whose name I cannot recall. Epstein
began the interview by handing me a typed sheet captioned
“"Advice of Rights'. He asked me to read and sign that sheet.
After reading it, I declined to sign it. Epstein stated he
didn't understand my reluctance to sign the "Advice of Rights"
form inasmuch as the FBI always did this when they conducted
interviews. Epstein was corrected on this statement and was
told that the FBI did not reqtiire every interviewee to sign
an "Advice of Rights" statement unless the interview involved
a possible violation of the law on the part of the person
being interviewed. Thousands of interviews are conducted by
the TBI where it would be completely out of place to advise
people that statements they might make could be used against
them in a court of law. Epstein then indicated that unless
the "Advice of Rights" form was signed, no interview would be -
conducted. I replied that I had come to-Washington at the
insistence of the Committee, I was present, was available and
willing to go through with the interview but I would not sign
the "Advice of Rights" form. One point in the form stated
that the interviewee had appeared voluntarily for interview.

I made the point the I had not come voluntarily but had come
only at the insistence of the Committee.

At the beginning of the interview, Epstein handed
me two or threéee memoranda., During the course of the interview,
he let me read several other memoranda. In all, he made
available to me a total of 12 memorandums, the captions and
dates of which are set out as follows:

1) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
August 22, 1963, '"March on Washington'.

2) T, J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
August 29, 1963, "March on Washington'.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE .
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS *

3) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
September 16, 1963, "CrJSA ~ Communist Influence -~
Racial Matters',

-y

4) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated
September 25, 1963, "CPUSA - Negroes Question'.

5) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
November 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question'.

6) F. J., Baumgardner to_W. C. Sullivan, dated
December 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question'.

7) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated
December 24, 1963, "CPUSA -~ Negro Question'.

8) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated
January 6, 1964, "“CPUSA - Negro Question'.

9) .F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
January 28, 1964, "CPUSA - Communist Influence -
Racial Matters™.

10) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
August 31, 1964, "Martin Luther King'".

11) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
September 8, 1964, '"Martin Luther Xing".

A,
12) ¥F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
September 17, 1964, "Martin Luther King".

The questions posed ‘to me by the Staff Members
revolved around the information which appeared in the above
listed memoranda. I took no notes of the questioning and
cannot set forth the questions and answers in the order in
which they were asked. However, I will set out as many of
the questions, together with my answers, as I can recall.
Practically all of the questions were asked by Mike Epstein.

I am unable to quote the exact questions and my exact answers;
however, I will set out the gist of the questions and my
answers as best I can recall them. .

-3 -
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC) ~

‘ l .

1

RE:

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHILF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STATF MEMBERS

Why did the FBI open 2 case on Martin Luther King and

the SCLC?

To the best of my recollection, some Communists were in
the headquarters of the SCLC. In addition, a secret

- Communist Party member was exerting influence on King.

Since King made policy decisions for the SCLC, the FBI
had the responsibility to determine whether this important
organ.zation was being used by the Communist Party for
its own purposes.

L

When and why did the Bureau change from a Communist
infiltration investigation to an effort to expose King?

We had developed information concerning King's moral conduct

which indicated a vulnerability on his part and since the
Communists were exerting influence on him, it appeared to
be in the best interest of the country from a security
standpoint.

Did you know a tape of activity concerning King and others,
which took place at the Washlngton Hotel, was sent to

Mrs. King?

I don't recall any such incident and the first I can recall
about it was a news item which appeared a few weeks ago

in a Louisville newspaper. That item indicated that a
Special Agent of the Atlanta Office of the FBI was quoted
as saying he had made available; such a tape to Mrs. King.
Epstein said that story was wrong; the tape was sent from
Washington, D. C., by someone else. 1 asked him if he knew
who had taken the tape and he said he did. I asked him

for the name of the person but he refused -to give it to

me. In answer to a question, I told Epstein I was aware

of the existence of the tape. The only discussion I could
recall concerning the use of the tape to expose King's
immoral activity was one I had with W. C. Sullivan when he
raised the question of whether it could somehow be made
public through the news media. I objected to this approach
and the matter was dropped.

| :
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U. 5. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J.  BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

" Q. Epstein asked me about a conference at the Seat of

Government with two Special Agents from the FBI QOffice
in Atlanta for the purpose of discussing ways to expose
King.

A, I didn't recall any such conference. However, Epstein
then showed me a2 memorandum which set out the details of
such a conference, together with a list of possible ways
in which King could be exposed.

Q. Epstein then shcwed me an~undated, uncaptioned page of
typing on plain bond paper. He askzd me to read it.
It was a diatribe against King and was full of dirty words
and bad language. Epstein asked me if I wds familiar with
it.

A. I told him I did not recall having seen it before. I
agked him where he got it. He said it came from Bureau
files. I asked him if he 'knew who wrote it. He smilingly
indicated that he did but he refused to tell me the name
of the person.

Q. Epstein asked the procedure we used in opening a Communist
infiltration case.

A. T coullh't recall the exact criteria used to open such cases
but told him it would be necessary for us to have information
that the Communist Party had infiltrated an organization
before we would open such a case.,

Q. Epstein asked why was the ¥FBI interested in the March on
Washington.

A. I replied that the FBI had information that Stanley
Levigon; ., a Communist, had consulted with King about the
march and had advised him. Further, that there was a great
deal of Communist Party activity throughout the country
in organizing and urging people to participate in the march.
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U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

In addition, Communist Party leaders and members planned
and did participate in. the rnarch and actually came to
Washington, D. C.

Q. At that point, Mark Gitenstein asked why did the FBI feel
that 200 Communists could come to Washington, D. C., and
- take over the Government.

A. I replied that no one in the FBI thought the Communist
Party would take over the United States Goverament during
the March on Washington. . I told him I thought he knew
that no one in the FBI had any such idea and I wanted
to know why he had asked me such a question. Mr. Bitenstein
knew that I was quite annoyed and he mumbled some half
apologetic answer.

Q. Epstein showed me a copy of a note from Director Hoover
on a memorandum, in which the Domestic Intelligence
Division was recommending the sending of instructions to
the field to make careful checks and open Communist
infiltration cases where warranted. In effect, the
Director's note said since the Domestic Intelligence-
Division had informed him there was no material Communist
Party activity in the March on Washington, he was not
going to expend time and money on such matters.

A, I told Epstein it appeared that the Director was upset
about something but that I had no independent recollection
of what it was. .

Q. Epstein asked whether there was at that time a deep
division of opinion in the Bureau with the Domestic
Intelligence Division taking the position there was no
significant Communist activity in connection with the
March on Washington and the Director taking the position
there was.

A. X replied that there was no deep division of opinion in the
Bureau on this subject to my knowledge. I made the point
that the Domestic Intelligence Division had not been
orderéd to change its mind by the Director and that in this
instance, as always, we reported factually on information.
developed. ‘~ : g
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U.. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTER

INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (8SC)

=

RE:

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAF¥F MEMBERS

Epstuin continued to refer to the Bureau's efforts to
expose King and indicated he thought we had gone rather
far when we had furnished information about King to the
Pope.

I replied I never thought we had furnished any information
to the Pope. Epstein then showed me 2 memorandum which
instructed SAC lMalone of the New York Office to contact
Cardinal Cushing or Cardirnal Spellman and brief them on
King in order that they could in turn get the information
to the Pope. This action grew out of a trip King was
making to Euvrope and it was thought that he would see the
Pope at that time. I pointed out to Epstein that although
the memorandum in guestion had been sent up over my name,
I had in fact not seen the memorandum inasmuch as someone
had initialled it for me. He looked at the memorandum and
agreed and then asked who had initialled it. I replied

it appeared to be either James Bland or Charles Brennan.

Epstein asked how the FBI knew Levison: was a Communist.

The FBI had reliable information~that Levison - was a
secret member of the Communist Party and was advising
King on important matters involving the activities of the
SCLC. )

Epstein wanted to get into a detailed discussion concerning

Levigon and his connection with the Communist Party.
5

I declined to be drawn into any such discussion on the basis

it might compromise Bureau sources.
Epstein persisted in discussing the Levison. matter.
I asked him if he was going to show me a memorandum or a

case file on Levison: as he had on other matters he had
asked me about.
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CN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE: INTERVIEW COF FORMER SECTION CHIEF

FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS
Q. Epstein asked me if.there was a case file on Levison..
A. I told him I did not know. I told him that normally in

such a situation, there would be a case file but I had
no independent recollection of the Levison:. case.

INTERVIEW RE THE SECURITY INDEX

At 1:30 p.m, on October 8, 1975, Staff Members
John T. E11liff, Mark Gitenstein, Martha Talley, a recording
secretary whose name I didn't get, and I went to the office
of Senator Robert Morgan (NC), where I was sworn by the
Senator. The Senator appeared to be somewhat ill at ease
and commented to me that "Times change." He explained that
if he or some other Senator was not present, I would not be
required to testify under oath unless I wished to. He then
explained that he had to get back to the Capitol and he left.
The Staff Members, the recorder and I then went to the interview

room. !

Epstein asked me to read a lengthy memorandum which
compared the Department's criteria for Security Indekx subjects
with the FBI's criteria for Security Index subjects. During
‘the course of the questioning, Epstein made available to me
five or six memoranda which ranged in time from 1949 to 1956
or 1957. All of these memoranda had to do with Security Index

matters.
. : '3
Martha Talley opened the session by reading into the
record the "Advice of Rights". She did not ask me to sign the
“"Advice of Rights'". When she had finished reading, I put into

the record an objection concerning the statement that I was
voluntarily before the Committee. I wanted the record to
clearly show that I was appearing at the insistence of the
Committee. Elliff commented he couldn't see what differcnce
it made. I told him it made a difference to me.

Q. Talley asked me to detail my Bureau career.
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U. S. SENATE SELLCT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)-

RE: INTERVIEYW OF TORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

A, I replied that I entered the service in 1939, was transferred
into the Seat of Government in 1942 or 1843, that I
supervised War Labor Disputes Act cases; that at or near
the end of World War II, I was transferred to the Internal
Security Section. 1In 1246 or 1947, 1 was promoted to the
position of Number 1 Man in that section. In 1948 or 1949,
I was made Chief of the Internal Security Section and remained
in that position until I retired in 1966. I called attention
to the fact that the dates were to the best of my recollection
but that my service record would speak for itself concerning
the accurate dates.

Talley asked me to explain the origin of the Security Index.

A. I told her it was in operation when I first came to the
Seat of Government and I could not furnish any information
concerning the history of the Security Index.

Q. Elliff asked whether I approved the inclusion of names
in the Security Index.

A. I replied I thought I had done so. Gitenstein then remarked
something to the effect, "I think we bhad better show him '
this memo." He was referring to a memorandum he was holding
in his hands. He then showed me the memorandum which
revealed that individual supervisors initialled forms
for including subjects' names in the Security Index. The

. case Agent's initials were countersigned by an experienced
Supervisor. I then stated that apparently I had been wrong
when I recalled that I had approved the inclusion of
subjects' names in the Security Index. They then showed
me another memorandum to the effect that I should personally
approve certain Security Index subjects before their names
could be included in the Security Index. I pointed out that
this was what I must have had in mind when I thought I
had approved cases for the inclusion of the subject's name
in the Security Index.

|
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U, S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE:

INTERVIEVW OF TFORMFR SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

With respect to the memorandum which compared Department
criteria for inclusion of subjects'! names in the Security
Index with Bureau criteria in that regard, E11liff asked
me if there was a dispute between the Department and the
Bureau concerning the criteria. .

'T told E11iff I had no independent recollection of such

a dispute although there could have been one.

Talley asked why the FBI had made a list of names of United
States citir~mns,

The purpose of the Security Index, to the best of my memory,
was so there would be available the names and addresses of
Communist Party members who were considered dangerous to
the internal security of the country in order that they
could be apprehended if such action became necessary during
2 national emergency.

How did the FBI decide what names to put in the Security
Index? :

Members of the Communist Party were included in the Security
Index but I couldn't recall other breakdowns in the Index.

How did you open Communist infiltration cases?

I couidn't recall the criteria but if the Communist Party
had infiltrated an organization #nd were influencing the

activities of the organization, we would open a Communist
infiltration case.

Did the FBI use the Security Index to open cases? If a
Security Index subject attend the meeting of an organization,
would a Communist infiltration case be opened?

As far as I know, the FBI did not set up the Security Index

in order to use it to open other cases. The mere attendance
of a Security Index subject at a meeting would not be

- 10 -
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. U, S, SENATE SELFCT COMMITTEE
ON INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)
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RE:

INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNIER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

sufficient to cause the FBI to open a Communist infiltration
case, As I recall it, there would have to be information
that the Communist Party had infiltrated the organization,
In addition, the aims and purposes of the organization
itself might reflect Communist influences.

"If one Security Index subjecf attended a meeting, would

a Communist infiltration case be opened?

It wasn't a question of one or six Security Index subjeats
attending a meeting. The FBI utilized its experience in
applying the criteria we had for opening such cases.

From time to time, Gitenstein and E11iff would go off

the record for a discussion of matters of which I had no
independent recollection. I tried to make it clear that the
main thrust of the Security Index was to have available the
names and addresses of people who would be dangerous to the
internal security of the country in order that they could be
detalined-in the event of a national emergency.

Q.

Talley asked if the apprehension program would be initiated
on the basis of a memorandum prepared by a Special Agent
of the FBI.

I told her that the program of apprehension would not be
initiated in that way. I explained that the FBI would
receive orders from the Attorney General in this regard.
I told her that there was a prepared set of rules called
a Portfolio which outlined the steps to be taken in order
to put the program into operation.

E11iff asked if consideration had ever been given to
putting the Security Index into operation.

I replied that on one occasion, Carl Hennrich, Assistant
to A. H. Belmont, had asked me to come to his office to
discuss putting the program into operation.

When did this occur?

I don't remember the year.

- 11 -

DocId: 32989562 Page 134




IS4

U. S. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE
QN. INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

L2

RE: INTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
FRED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFTF MEMBERS

Q. Talley asked if any review was ever made of the Security
Index. '

A. Yes. The cases were under constant review and great care
was exercised to make certain that names were deleted from
the Security Index wh a such action was warranted.

Near the end of the questioning, E11iff showed me
a memorandum dated in 1955 which Mr. Tolson had sent to the
Director. In this memorandum, Mr. Tolson commented that the
FBI had tried to get the Departmentc to review all Security
Index cases without success. He pointed out that we were
including names of people who would be apprehended in the event
the program was ever made operational. He was concerned about
this because in every other type of case, Departmental Attorneys
or United States Attorneys in the field made the determination
concerning apprehension. He felt it was a heavy burden for the
Bureau to carry this responsibility with respect to the Security
Index. Mr. Tolson recommended that the cases, or at least
certain of them, be approved by several people including me
and Belmont (A. H. Belmont, Assistant Director).

I told E11iff I had no independent recollection of
this memorandum and could not add anything to what Mr. Tolson
had written. :

- 12% -
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NTERVIEW OF FORMER SECTION CHIEF
*RED J. BAUMGARDNER BY SSC STAFF MEMBERS

ENATE SELECT COMMITTEE

LLIGENCE ACTIVITIES (SSC)

RE:

BACKGROUND

I was first contacted by Mike Epstein, SSC Staff
Member, in April/ 1975. Tentative arrangements were made for
Epstein to come /to Louisville, Kentucky, to conduct the
interview. I coOntacted the Bureau and was advised that a
current Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) would be made available to sit in on the interview if

I requested it.
advised Epstein.

on the interview.

Such a request was made and the Bureau so
Subsequently, Epstein called me and asked

whether I had requested someone from the Bureau to sit in

I replied that I had, and Epstein hung up

the phone.

No further contact was made with me until late

in September, 1975.

At that time, Martha Talley, SSC Staff

Member, called me requesting that I testify in Washington,

D. C. After I discussed this matter with the Bureau, I made
arrangements with Martha Talley to appear before Staff Members
of the Committee in Washington, D. C., on October 8, 1975.

The next day, after these arrangements were completed,

Martha Talley called and advised me that I would be testifying
under oath and that I could request to be represented by an
attorney. No such request was made.

INTERVIEW RE DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING

AND COMMUNIST INFILTRATION OF THE

SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC)
ORGANIZATION

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of

the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your
P éouno,v%a-gen cy
%
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At approximately 10:00 a.m., October 8, 1975, 1
was interviewed by the following named SSC Staff Members:
Mike Epstein, Mark Gitenstein, Mary De Oreo, Martha Talley, -
and one other Staff Member whose name I cannot recall. Epstein
began the interview by handing me a typed sheet captioned
"Advice of Rights". He asked me to read and sign that sheet.
After reading it, I declined to sign it. Epstein stated he
didn't understand my reluctance to sign the "Advice of Rights"
form inasmuch as the FBI always did this when they conducted
interviews. Epstein was corrected on this statement and was
told that the FBI did not require every interviewee to sign
an "Advice of Rights'" statement unless the interview involved
a possible violation of the law on the part of the person
being interviewed. Thousands of interviews are conducted by
the FBI where it would be completely out of place to advise
people that statements they might make could be used against

the "Advice of Rights" form was signed, no interview would be
conducted. I replied that I had come to Washington at the
insistence of the Committee, I was present, was available and
willing to go through with the interview but I would not sign
the '"Advice of Rights" form. One point in the form stated
that the interviewee had appeared voluntarily for interview.
(I made the point the I had not come voluntarily but had come

\them in a court of law. ZEpstein then indicated that unless

only at the insistence of the Committee.

At the beginning of the interview, Epstein handed
me two or three memoranda. During the course of the interview,
he let me read several other memoranda. In all, he made
available to me a total of 12 memorandums, the captions and
dates of which are set out as follows:

1) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
August 22, 1963, '"March on Washington".

2) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
August 29, 1963, "March on Washington".
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3) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
September 16, 1963, "CPUSA -~ Communist Influence -
Racial Matters",

4) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated
September 25, 1963, "CPUSA - Negroes Question".

5) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
November 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question".

6) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
December 19, 1963, "CPUSA - Negro Question".

7) W. C. Sullivan to A. H, Belmont, dated
December 24, 1963, '"CPUSA - Negro Question",.

8) W. C. Sullivan to A. H. Belmont, dated
January 6, 1964, "CPUSA - Negro Question".

9) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
January 28, 1964, '"CPUSA - Communist Influence -
Racial Matters".

10) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
August 31, 1964, '"Martin Luther King".

11) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
September 8, 1964, '"Martin Luther King".

12) F. J. Baumgardner to W. C. Sullivan, dated
September 17, 1964, "Martin Luther King'".

The questions posed to me by the Staff Members
revolwdd around the information which appeared in the above
listed memoranda. I took no notes of the questioning and
cannot set forth the questions and answers in the order in
which they were asked. However, I will set out as many of
the questions, together with my answers, as I can recall.
Practically all of the questions were asked by Mike Epstein.

I am unable to quote the exact questions and my exact answers;
however, I will set out the gist of the questions and my
answers as best I can recall them.
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-Q. Why did the FBI open a case on Martin Luther King and
the SCLC?

A. To the best of my recollection, some Communists were in
the headquarters of the SCLC. In addition, a secret
Communist Party member was exerting influence on King.
Since King made policy decisions for the SCLC, the FBI
had the responsibility to determine whether this important
organization was being used by the Communist Party for
its own purposes.

Q. When and why did the Bureau change from a Communist
infiltration investigation to an effort to expose King?

A. We had developed information concerning King's moral conduct
which indicated a vulnerability on his part and since the
Communists were exerting influence on him, it appeared to
be in the best interest of the country from a security
standpoint.

Q. Did you know a tape of activity concerning King and others,
which took place at the Washington Hotel, was sent to
Mrs. King?

A, I don't recall any such incident and the first I can recall
about it was a news item which appeared a few weeks ago
in a Louisville newspaper. That item indicated that a
Special Agent of the Atlanta Office of the ¥BI was quoted
as saying he had made available such a tape to Mrs. King.
Epstein said that story was wrong; the tape was sent from
Washington, D. C., by someone else. I asked him if he knew
who had taken the tape and he said he did. I asked him
for the name of the person but he refused to give it to
me. In answer to a question, I told Epstein I was aware
of the existence of the tape. The only discussion I could
recall concerning the use of the tape to expose King's
immoral activity was one I had with W. C. Sullivan when he
raised the question of whether it could somehow be made
public through the news media. I objected to this approach
and the matter was dropped.

|
\
N
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Epstein asked me about a conference at the Seat of
Government with two Special Agents from the FBI Office
in Atlanta for the purpose of discussing ways to expose
King.

I didn't recall any such conferences. However, Epstein
then showed me a memorandum which set out the details of
such a conference, together with a list of possible ways
in which King could be exposed.

Epstein then showed me an undated, uncaptioned page of
typing on plain bond paper. He asked me to read it.

It was a diatribe against King and was full of dirty words
and bad language. Epstein asked me if I was familiar with
it.

I told him I did not recall having seen it before. I
asked him where he got it. He said it came from Bureau
files. I asked him if he knew who wrote it. He smilingly
indicated that he did but he refused to tell me the name
of the person.

Epstein asked the procedure we used in opening a Communist
infiltration case.

I couln't recall the exact criteria used to open such cases
but told him it would be necessary for us to have information
that the Communist Party had infiltrated an organization
before we would open such a case.

Epstein asked why was the FBI interested in the March on
Washington.

I ed that the FBI had information that Stanley

Lev on, a Communist, had consulted with King about the
ma and had advised him. Further, that there was a great
deal of Communist Party activity throughout the country
ih organizing and urging people to participate in the march.
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In addition, Communist Party leaders and members planned
and did participate in the march and actually came to
Washington, D. C.

Q. At that point, Mark Gitenstein asked why did the FBI feel
that 200 Communists could come to Washington, D. C and
take over the Government.

I replied that no one in the FBI thought the Communist
Party would take over the United States Government during
the March on Washington. I told him I thought he knew

that no one in the ¥BI had any such idea and I wanted
; ’nfﬂ//€7

to know why he had asked me such a question. Mr.
knew that I was quite annoyed and he mumbled some half
apologetic answer.

Q. Epstein showed me a copy of a note from Director Hoover
on a memorandum, in which the Domestic Intelligence
Division was recommending the sending of instructions to
the field to make careful checks and open Communist
infiltration cases where warranted. In effect, the
Director's note said since the Domestic Intelligence
Division had informed him there was no material Communist
Party activity in the March on Washington, he was not
going to expend time and money on such matters.

A. I told Epstein it appeared that the Director was upset
about something but that I had no independent recollection
of what it was.

Q. Epstein asked whether there was at that time a deep
division of opinion in the Bureau with the Domestic
Intelligence Division takingr'the position there was no
significant Communist activity in connection with the
March on Washington and the Director taking the pos1tlon
there was.

A. 1 replied that there was no deep division of opinion in the
Bureau on this subject to my knowledge. I made the point
that the Domestic Intelligence Division had not been
ordered to change its mind by the Director and that in this
instance, as always, we reported factually on information
developed.
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Q. Epstein continued to refer to the Bureau's efforts to
expose King and indicated he thought we had gone rather
far when we had furnished information about King to the
Pope.

A. I replied I never thought we had furnished any information
to the Pope. Epstein then showed me a memorandum which
instructed SAC Malone of the New York Office to contact
Cardinal Cushing or Cardinal Spellman and brief them on
King in order that they could in turn get the information
to the Pope. This action grew out of a trip King was
making to Europe and it was thought that he would see the
Pope at that time. I pointed out to Epstein that although
the memorandum in question had been sent up over my name,
I had in fact not seen the memorandum inasmuch as someone
had initialled it for me. He looked at the memorandum and
agreed and then asked who had initialled it. I replied
it appeared to be either Jame§/B r Charles Brennan.

Q. Epstein asked how the FBI knew Levijsor was a Communist.
The FBI had reliable information that Levﬂ§§Ln was a
secret member of the Communist Party and wzs advising

King on important matters involving the activities of the
SCLC.

Q. Eg in wanted to get into a detailed discussion concerning
Leyi\ on and his connection with the Communist Party.

A. I declined to be drawn into any such discussion on the basis
it might compromise Bureau sources.
Q. Epstein persisted in discussing the Levsk on matter,.
N .
I asked him if hé was going to show me memorandum or a

case file on ;e%i on as he had on other matters he had
asked me about.

-7 -
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( Q. Epstein asked me if there was a case file on Lev{&%on.

A. I told him I did not know. I told hjm that normally in
such a situation, there would be a case fiile but I had

3¢

no independent recollection of the Levtfjoncase.

INTERVIEW RE THE SECURITY INDEX

At 1:30 p.m. on October 8, 1975, Staff Members

John T. E11iff, Mark Gitenstein, Martha Talley, a recording
secretary whose name I didn't get, and I went to the office
of Senator Robert Morgan (NC), where I was sworn by the
Senator. The Senator appeared to be somewhat ill at ease

and commented to me that "Times change.'" He explained that
ifhhe or some other Senator was not present, I would not be
equired to testify under oath unless I wished to. He then
explained that he had to get back to the Capitol and he left.
The Staff Members, the recorder and I then went to the interview

| / room.

HW 55114

Epstein asked me to read a lengthy memorandum which
compared ‘the Department's criteria for Security Index subjects
with the FBI's criteria for Security Index subjects. During
the course of the questioning, Epstein made available to me
five or six memoranda which ranged in time from 1949 to 1956
or 1957. All of these memoranda had to do with Security Index
matters.

Martha Talley opened the session by reading into the
record the '"Advice of Rights". She did not ask me to sign the
"Advice of Rights'. When she had finished reading, I put into
the record an objection concerning the statement that I was
voluntarily before the Committee. I wanted the record to
clearly show that I was appearing at the insistence of the
Committee. Elliff commented he couldn't see what difference
it made. I told him it made a difference to me.

Q. Talley asked me to detail my Bureau career.

- 8 -
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A, I replied that I entered the service in 1939, was transferred
into the Seat of Government in 1942 or 1943, that I
supervised War Labor Disputes Act cases; that at or near
the end of World War II, I was transferred to the Internal
Security Section. 1In 1946 or 1947, I was promoted to the
position of Number 1 Man in that section. In 1948 or 1949,
I was made Chief of the Internal Security Section and remained
in that position until I retired in 1966. I called attention
to the fact that the dates were to the best of my recollection
but that my service record would speak for itself concerning
the accurate dates.

Talley asked me to explain the origin of the Security Index.

I told her it was in operation when I first came to the
Seat of Government and I could not furnish any information
concerning the history of the Security Index.

Q. Elliff asked whether I approved the inclusion of names
in the Security Index.

A. I replied I thought I had done so. Gitenstein then remarked
something to the effect, "I think we had better show him
| this memo." He was referring to a memorandum he was holding
| in his hands. He then showed me the memorandum which
revealed that individual supervisors initialled forms
for including subjects' names in the Security Index. The
case Agent's initials were countersigned by an experienced
Supervisor. I then stated that apparently I had been wrong
when I recalled that I had approved the inclusion of
subjects' names in the Security Index. They then showed
me another memorandum to the effect that I should personally
approve certain Security Index subjects before their names
could be imcluded in the Security Index. I pointed out that
this was what I must have had in mind when I thought I
had approved cases for the inclusion of the subject's name
in the Security Index.
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With respect to the memorandum which compared Department
criteria for inclusion of subjects' names in the Security
Index with Bureau criteria in that regard, E11iff asked
me if there was a dispute between the Department and the
Bureau concerning the criteria.

I told E11iff I had no independent recollection of such
a dispute although there could have been one.

Talley asked why the ¥BI had made a list of names of United
States citizens.

The purpose of the Security Index, to the best of my memory,
was so there would be available the names and addresses of
Communist Party members who were considered dangerous to
the internal security of the country in order that they
could be apprehended if such action became necessary during
a national emergency.

How did the FBI decide what names to put in the Security
Index?

Members of the Communist Party were included in the Security
Index but I couldn't recall other breakdowns in the Index.

How did you open Communist infiltration cases?

I couldn't recall the cititeria but if the Communist Party
had infiltrated an organization and were influencing the

activities of the organization, we would open a Communist
infiltration case.

Did the FBI use the Security Index to open cases? If a-
Security Index subject attend the meeting of an organization,
would a Communist infiltration case be opened?

As far as I know, the FBI did not set up the Security Index

in order to use it to open other cases. The mere attendance
of a Security Index subject at a meeting would not be
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sufficient to cause the FBI to open a Communist infiltration
case. As I recall it, there would have to be information
that the Communist Party had infiltrated the organization.
In addition, the aims and purposes of the organization
itself might reflect Communist influences.

Q. If one Security Index subject attended a meeting, would
a Communist infiltration case be opened?

A, It wasn't a question of one or six Security Index subjects
attending a meeting. The FBI utilized its experience in
applying the criteria we had for opening such cases.

From time to time, Gitenstein and E1liff would go off
the record for a discussion of matters of which I had no
independent recollection. I tried to make it clear that the
main thrust of the Security Index was to have available the
names and addresses of people who would be dangerous to the
internal security of the country in order that they could be
detained in the event of a national emergency.

Q. Talley asked if the apprehension program would be initiated
on the basis of a memorandum prepared by a Special Agent
of the FBI.

A. I told her that the program of apprehension would not be
initiated in that way. I explained that the FBI would
receive orders from the Attorney General in this regard.
‘I told her that there was a prepared set of rules called
a Portfolio which outlined the steps to be taken in order
to put the program into operation.

Q. Elliff asked if consideration had ever been given to
putting the Security Index into operation.

A, I replied that on one occasion, Carl iggrich, Assistant
to A. H. Belmont, had asked me to comel-to his office to
discuss putting the program into opegation.

When did this occur?

I don't remember the year,

- 311 -
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Q. Talley asked if any review was ever made of the Security
Index.

A. Yes. The cases were under constant review and great care
was exercised to make certain that names were deleted from
the Security Index when such action was warranted.

Near the end of the questioning, Elliff showed me
a memorandum dated in 1955 which Mr. Tolson had sent to the
Director. In this memorandum, Mr. Tolson commented that the
FBI had tried to get the Department to review all Security
Index cases without success. He pointed out that we were
including names of people who would be apprehended in the event
the program was ever made operational. He was concerned about
this because in every other type of case, Departmental Attorneys
or United States Attorneys in the field made the determination
concerning apprehension. He felt it was a heavy burden for the
Bureau to carry this responsibility with respect to the Security
Index. Mr. Tolson recommended that the cases, or at least
certain of them, be approved by several people including me
and Belmont (A. H. Belmont, Assistant Director).

I told E11iff I had no independent recollection of
this memorandum and could not add anything to what Mr. Tolson
had written.

- 12% -
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